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Companies House

A fee 1s payable with this form
Please see 'How to pay’ on the last page

< What this form s for
You may use this form to register a
UK establishment

What this form 1s NOT fo
You cannot use this form to
the detalls of an existing co
offtcer or establishment

Part 1 Overseas company details (Name)

AT

23!04/2015
COMPANIES HOUSE

Corporate name@®

Corporate name of overseas company
QOPEN JOINT- STOCK COMPANY "ORIENBANK"

Po you propose to carry on business in the UK under the corporate name as
incorporated in your heme state or country, or under an alternative name?

< To register using your corporate name, go to Section A3
< To register using an alternative name, go to Section A2

= Filling 1n this form
Please complete in typescript {10pt
or above), or in bold black capitals

All fields are mandatory unless
specified or indicated by *

@ This must be the corporate name In
the home state or country in which
the company Is incorporated

Alternative name of overseas company *

Please show the alternative name that the company will use to do business
in the UK

Alternative name | OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY “"ORIEN FINANCIAL SERVICES
{if applicable) ® |

O A company may register an
alternatwe name under which it
proposes to carry on business in the
United Kingdom under Section 1048
of the Comparues Act 2006 Once
registered 1t is treated as being tts
corporate name for the purposes of
law in the UK

Overseas company name restrictions®

This section does not apply to a European Economic Area (EEA) company
registenng Its corporate name

Please tick the box only if the proposed company name contamns sensitive or
restricted words or expressions that require you to seek comments of a
government department or other specified body

(] 1 confirm that the proposed company name contains sensitive or restricted
words or expressions and that approval, where appropniate, has been
sought of a government department or other speafied body and | attach a
copy of their response

O Overseas company name
restrictions
A list of sensitive or restricted words
of expressions that require ¢consent
can be found In guidance avaitable
on our wehsite
www companieshouse gov uk

Department for Business
Innovation & Skills

BIS
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0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Part 2

Overseas company details

UK establishment
registration number

Particulars previously delivered

Have particulars about this company been previously delivered in respect of
another UK establishment @

3 No Goto Section B2

+ Yes Please enter the registration number below and then go to Part 5
of the form Please note the oniginal UK establishment particulars
must be filed up to date

slRETTrTTT

@ The particulars are legal form,
identity of register, number in
registration, director and secretanes
details, whether the company 1s
a credit or finanaial instrtution,
law, governing law, accounting
requirements, objects, share capital,
constitution, and accounts.

Credit or financial institution

is the company a credt or financial institution?@

Yes
[] No

@ Please tick one box

Company details

If the company is registered 1n 1ts country of incorporation, please enter the
details below

Legal form ©

PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

Country of
incorporation *

TAJKISTAN

Identity of register
In which it1s
registered @

Registration number in

that register

|AGENCY OF ORGANISATION OF STATE REGISTRATION OF
|LEGAL ENTITIES AND INDIVIDUAL ENTREPRENEURS

[of2[1oefofs s o7

© Please state whether or not the
company is limited Please also
include whether the company 1s
a prvate or public company if
applicable

O This will be the registry where the
company is registered in its parent
country

EEA or non-EEA member state

Was the company formed outside the EEA?

3 Yes Complete Sections BS and B6
+ No Go to Section B6

Governing law and accounting requirements

Please give the law under which the company 1s incorporated

Governing law®

| TAX COMMITTEE UNDER THE GOVERMENT OF REPUBLIC OF

| TAJIKISTAN

s the company required to prepare, audit and disclose accounting documents
under parent law?

+Yes Complete the details below
+No GotoPart3

@ This means the relevant rules or
legislation which regulates the
incarporation of companies in that
state

CHFPOO0O
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From

0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Please give the period for which the company 1s required to prepare accounts by
parent law

To

S ol

Please give the period allowed for the preparation and public disclosure of
accounts for the above accounting perod

Months

(112

Latest disclosed accounts

Are copies of the latest disclosed accounts being sent with this form? Please
note If accounts have been disclosed, a copy must be sent with the form, and, f
applicable, with a certified translation @

Yes
Please indicate what documents have been disclosed
Please tick this box if you have enclosed a copy of the accounts

[C] Please tick this box if you have enclosed a certified translation of the
accounts

] Please tick this box if no accounts have been disclosed

@ Please tick the appropriate box(es)

CHFPOOO
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Part 3

Constitution

Constitution of company

The following documents must be delivered with this application
- Certified copy of the company's constitution and, if applicable, a certified
translatian

Please tick the appropnate box(es) below
I have endosed a certified copy of the company’s constitution @
| enclose a certified translation, if applicable @

@ A certified copy 1s defined as
a copy certified as correct and
authenticated by - the secretary or a
director of the company, permanent
representative, admmmstrator,
admirustrative receiver, receiver
manager, receiver and liquidator

& A certified translation into English
must be authenticated by the
secretary of a director of the
company, permanent representative,
administrator, administrative
TECEIVEN, receiver manager, recever
and liquidator

EEA or non-EEA member state

Was the company formed cutside the EEA?

+ Yes GotoSectionC3
3 No Go to Part 4 'Officers of the company’

Constitutional documents

Are all of the following details in the copy of the constitutional documents of the

company?

- Address of pnincipal place of business or registered office in home country
of incorparation

- Objects of the Company

- Amount of 1ssued share capital

¥ Yes
* No

Go to Part 4 ‘Officers of the company’

If any of the above details are not inciuded in the constitutional
documents, please enter them in Section C4

The information 15 not required if 1t 15 contained within the canstitutional
documents accompanying this registration

Information not included in the constitutional documents

Please give the address of principal place of business or registered office in the
country of Incorperation ©

Building name/number

95/1 RUDAKI AVENUE

Street l
Post town DUSHANBE
County/Region |
Posteade |—7_ I;T'TI(T'T,? ’—r
Country [TAJIKISTAN
| Please give the objects of the campany and the amount of issued share capital
Objects of the |Fu[| range of financial products and services such as loans, deposits
company @

Imoney transfer, safe service and cash collections

Amount of 1ssued
share capital @

’355 823000 TJS

© This address will appear on the
public record

O Please give a bref description of the
company’s business.

@ Please specify the amount of shares
1ssued and the value

CHFPOQO
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Part 4

Secretary

Officers of the company

Have particulars about this company been previously delivered in respect of
another UK establishment?

< Yes Please ensure you entered the registration number in Section B1
and then go to Part 5 of this form
3 No Complete the officer details

For a secretary wha 15 an individual, go to Section D1, for a corparate secretary,
go to Section E1, for a director who 1s an individual, go to Section F1, or for a
corporate director, go to Section G1

Continuation pages

Please use a continuation page
if you need to enter more officer
detalls

Secretary details®

Use this section to hist all the secretanes of the company
Please complete Sections D1-D3 For a corporate secretary, complete
Sections E1-E5 Please use a continuation page if necessary

Full forenamef(s}

Surname

Former name(s) @

@ Corporate details
Please use Sections E1-ES to enter
corporate secretary details

Former hame(s)

Please provide any previous names
which have bean used for business
purposes during the penod of

this return Married women do

not need to give former names
uniess previously used for business
purposes

Secretary’s service address®

Building name/number

O Service address
This 15 the address that will appear

Street I on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
’ address
Post town l If you provide your residential
address here it will appear on the
County/Region I public record
e[ [ [ [ [ [ [
Country |
m Secretary’s authority
Please enter the extent of your authonty as secretary Please tick one box Q|f you have indscated that the extent
of your authonty i lnuted, please
Extent of authonty provide a brief description of the
O Limited O {imited authority In the box below
O Unhmited O If you have indicated that you are

Description of limited
authonty, If apphcable

Are you authonised to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

O Alone
O Jontlye

If applicable, name(s)
of person(s} with
whom you are

acting jointly

|
|

not authorised to act alone but only
Jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s} with whoni you are
authonised to act below

CHFPOOG
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0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Corporate secretary

I!I Corporate secretary details @

Use this section to list all the corporate secretaries of the company
Please complete Sections E1-E5 Please use a continuation page If necessary

Name of Corporate LAW FIRM UK LTD

body or firm |

Bulding name/number | )y Ft OOR, QUEENS HOUSE

© Registered or principal address
This 1s the address that will appear
on the publrc record This address
must be a physical location for the
delivery of documents It cannot be
a PO box number {unless contained
within a full address), DX number or
LP (Legal Post in Scatland)} number

Street | 180 TOTTENHAM COURT ROAD

Post town |(LO NDON

County/Region l

Postcode w [TFI_I—T-rP_IFI_—

Country UK

W Location of the registry of the corporate body or firm

s the corporate secretary registered within the European Economic Area {EEA)?

+ Yes Complete Section E3 only
+ No Complete Section E4 only

I!’ EEA companies

Please give details of the register where the company file 15 kept (including the
relevant state} and the registration number in that register

Where the company/ iENGLAND AND WALES

firm 1s registered © |

O EEA
A full hst of countries of the EEA can
be found In our guidance
www companieshouse gov uk

©This 1s the register mentioned In
Article 3 of the First Company Law

Registration number [ 04666118 Directive (68/151/EEC)
m Non-EEA companies
Please give details of the legal form of the corporate body or firm and the lawby | © Non-EEA

which it 1s governed if applicable, please also give details of the register In which
it 1s entered (including the state) and its registration number in that register

Legal form of the

corporate body
or firm

If applicable, where

the company/firm 15
registered @

If applicable, the

Governing law l
registration number I

Where you have provided details of
the register (including state) where
the company or firm 1s registered,
you must also provide 1ts number In
that register

CHFP00Q
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Registratton of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Corporate secretary’s authority

Please enter the extent of your authonty as corporate secretary @ If you have indicated that the extent
Please tick one box of your authonty 1s hmited, please
— provide a brief description of the
Extent of authon hmited authority in the box below
o @ Lmited @ v
OIf you have ndicated that you are
O Unhmited not authonsed to act alone hut only

jointly, please enter the name(s) of

Descrniption of lumuted
authonty, if applicable

the person(s) wath whom you are
‘ADMINISTRATIVE CAPACITY ONLY authorised to act below
| Are you authonised to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

Alone
O Jontly®

if applicable, namel(s)
of person(s) with
whom you are

acting jointly

CHFPOOO
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0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director

Director details @

Use this section to list all the directors of the campany Please complete
Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5 Please
use a continuation page If necessary

Full forenamefs) [}-TASAN

Surname |asADULLOZODA

Former name(s)®

Country/State of

residence @ REPUBLIC OF TAJIKISTAN
Nationahity lﬂ K

Date of birth I"’—rﬁ WW PTITQ_I?I?

Business occupation BRECTOR

(ifany}© r

© Corporate details
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details

@ Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes in the last 20 years
Married women do not need to give
former names unfess previously used
for business purposes

@ Country/State of residence
This Is in respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

©OBusiness occupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank

m Director’s service address®
Building name/number O Service address
m,P 14 This 1s the address that will appear
Street [1 6 PARVINA STREET on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
| address,
Post town If you prowide your residential
’DUSHANBE cIry address here it will appear on the
County/Region r public record
Postcode l_l I I—_ I—I"_l_ I——
Country REPUBLIC OF TAJIKISTAN

CHFPOQO
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0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director’s authority

Please enter the extent of your authority as director Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

O Luted @
Unlirmited

Descnption of limited
authonty, if applicable

I Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

B Alone
0 lontly @

If apphcable, name(s)
of persen(s) with
whom you are
acting jointly

|

@if you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty is hmited, please
provide a brief description of the
himnted authonty in the box below

@If you have indicated that you are
not authonised to act alone but only
Jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are
authonised to act below

CHFPOOO
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Registration of an overseas company opentng a UK establishment

Corporate director

W Corporate director details ©

Use this section to list all the corporate directors of the company
Please complete G1-G5 Please use a continuation page If necessary

Name of carporate I

body or firm

Bullding name/number

Street

|
|
Post town ]
County/Region l

Postcode

[T

Country

O Registered or principal address
This 1s the address that will appear
on the public record This address
must be a physical location for the
delivery of documents [t cannot be
a PO box number (unless contained
within a full address), DX number or
LP {Lega! Post in Scotland} number

E Location of the registry of the corporate body or firm

Is the corporate director registered within the European Economic Area (EEA)?

2 Yes Complete Section G3 only
+ No Complete Section G4 only

E EEA companies @

Please give detalls of the register where the company file 1s kept {including the
relevant state) and the registration number in that register

Where the company/

firm 1s reqistered @ I

OEEA
A full list of countries of the EEA can
be found in our guidance
www companieshouse gov uk

© This 1s the register mentioned in
Article 3 of the First Company Law

Registration number | Durective (68/151/EEC)
Non-EEA companies
Please give details of the legal form of the carporate body or firm and the law by  {ONon-EEA

which 1t 1s governed If applicable, please also give details of the register in which
it 1s entered {including the state) and its registration number 1n that register

Legal form of the

corporate body
or firm

If applicable, where

the company/firm 15
registered @

If apphicable, the

|
|
Governing law |
|
|
registration number '

Where you have provided details of
the register (including state) where
the company or firm is reqistered,
you must also provide its number in
that register

CHFPO000
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0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

s

Corporate director’s authority

Please enter the extent of your authority as corporate director
Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

O Limited ©
O Unlmited

Description of imited
authonty, if applicable

Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

O Alone
O Jonty®

If applicable, name(s)
of person(s) with
whorn you are

acting Jointly

©(f you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s hmited, please
provide a brief deseription of the
limited authonty 1n the box befow

©1f you have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
Jointly, please enter the name(s} of
the person(s) with whom you are
authenised to act below

CHFPOQO
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Part 5

UK establishment details

Documents previously delivered - constitution

Has the company previously registered a cerhified copy of the company's
constitution with matenial delivered in respect of another UK establishment?

+ No Goto Section H3
+ Yes Please enter the UK establishment number below and then go to
Section H2

UK establishment
registratton number

ST

Documents previously delivered — accounting documents

Has the company previously delered a copy of the company's accounting
documents with matenal delivered in respect of another UK establishment?

+ No GotoSection H3
+ Yes Please enter the UK establishment number below and then go to
Section H3

UK establishment
registration number

BHEREREEE

[ Sections H3 and H4 must be completed n all cases

Delivery of accounts and reports

Please state if the company intends to comply with accounting requirements
with respect to this establishment or in respect of ancther UK establishment ©

In respect of this establishment Please go to Section H4

O Inrespect of another UK establishment Please give the registration number
below, then go to Section H4

UK establishment
registration number

DHEEEEEEE

@ Please tick the appropriate box

CHFPOOO
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

m Particulars of UK establishment©®
’ Please enter the name and address of the UK establishment O Address
This is the address that will appear

Name of establlshmentl ORIEN FINANCIAL SERVICES on the public record
Building namelnumber| SUITE 12, 2ND FLOOR, QUEENS HOUSE
Street | 180 TOTTENHAM COURT ROAD
Post town l LONDON
County/Region |
Postcode Wh T 7o
Country | UK

Please give the date the establishment was opened and the business of the

establishment
Date establishment (b |4 E 5 11 1%
Date P B 2loffs
Ehugﬂﬁs:sct:;:;;ﬁ;::: I Parent company representation in the UK and financial services

CHFP000
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Reqistration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Part 6

Permanent representative

Please enter the name and address of every persan authonsed to represent the
company as a permanent representative of the company in respect of the UK
establishment

Permanent representative's details

Please use this section to list all the permanent representatives of the company
Please complete Sections J1-14

Full forename(s)

BAKHTIYOR

Surname

ORIPOV

Continuation pages
Please use a continuation page if you
need to enter more details.

B

Permanent representative’s service address @

Burlding namefnumber | g i 12 2ND FLOOR, QUEENS HOUSE

Street |1ao TOTTENHAM COURT ROAD
|

Post town ’ LONDON

County/Region ’

e [W[T[T[ [7[P[o]

Country UK

O Service address
This 1s the address that will appear
on the public recard This does not
have to be your usual residential
address

If you provide your residential
address here it will appear on the
public record

Permanent representative’s authority

Please enter the extent of your authonty as permanent representative
Please trck one box

Extent of authonty

O Lumited @
Unhmited

Descnption of lumited
authorrty, If applicable

Are you authonised to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

Alone
O Jontly @

If applicable, name(s)
of person(s) with
whom you are

acting jointly

B 1f you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s hmited, please
provide a brief description of the
himited authonty in the box below

O If you have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s} with whom you are
authonsed to act below

CHFPOOO
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Regqistration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Part 7

Person authorised to accept service

Does the company have any person(s) in the UK authonised to accept service of
documents on behalf of the company in respect of its UK establishment?

2 Yes Please enter the name and service address of every person(s)
authonsed below
<+ No  Tick the box below then go to Part 8 ‘Signature’

if there 1s no such person, please tick this box

Details of person authorised to accept service of documents
in the UK

Please use this section to list all the persons’ authonised to accept service below
Please complete Sections K1-K2

Full forename(s)

Surname

Continuation pages .
Please use a continuation page if you
need to enter more detatls.

Service address of person authorised to accept service @

Building namelnumber|

Street

Post town

County/Region

Postcode

|
|
:
et

Country

O Service address
This 15 the address that will appear
on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
address Please note, a DX address
would not be acceptable

CHFPOOO
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Part 8 Signature

This must be completed by all companies

| am sigring this form on behalf of the company
Signature Signature

X

This farm may be signed by
Director, Secretary, Permanent representative

CHFPOOO
05/12 Version 5 0
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK estabhishment

B Presenter information

n Important information

You do not have to give any contact information, but if
yau do 1t will help Companies Hause if there 1s a query
an the form The contact information you give will be
vistble to searchers of the public record

Contact name

Compamy nzme

LAW FIRM UK LTD

[**** 2ND FLOOR, QUEENS HOUSE
180 TOTTENHAM COURT ROAD

Past town

LONDON

County/Region

= Iwlt[Tl [7fefel

2.8

ITephune
Checklist

We may return forms completed incorrectly or
with information missing

Please make sure you have remembered the

following'

O The overseas corporate name on the form matches
the constitutional documents exactly

[ You have included a copy of the appropriate
correspondence in regard to sensitive words, if
approprate

O You have included certified copies and certified
translations of the constitutional documents, if
appropriate

[J You have included a copy of the latest disclosed
accounts and certified translations, if approprate

O You have completed all of the company details in
Section B3 if the company has not registered an
existing establishment

O You have complete details for all company
secretanes and directors in Part 4 if the company
has not registered an existing establishment

O Any addresses given must be a physical location
They cannot be a PQ Box humber (unless part
of a full service address), DX or LP (Legal Post in
Scotland) number

O You have completed details for all permanent
representatives in Part 6 and persons authorised to
accept service In Part 7

1 You have signed the form

O You have enclosed the correct fee

Please note that all information on this form
will appear on the public record, apart from
information relating to usual residential
addresses,

E How to pay

A fee of £20 is payable to Compantes House 1n
respect of a registration of an overseas company
Make cheques or postal orders payable to
'Companies House *

E Where to send

You may return this form to any Companies House
address, however for expediency we advise you to
return 1t to the appropriate address below

England and Wales

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3uZ

DX 33050 Cardiff

Scotland’

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2,

139 Fountainbridge, Edinburgh, Scotland, EH3 9FF
DX ED235 Edinburgh 1

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2 (Legal Post}

Northern Ireland.

The Registrar of Compantes, Companies House,
Second Floor, The Linenhall, 32-38 Linenhall Street,
Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT2 8BG

DX 481 NR Belfast 1

Higher protectign

If you are applying for, or have been granted, higher
protection, please post this whole form to the
different postal address below

The Registrar of Companies, PO Box 4082,

Cardiff, CF14 3WE

ﬂ Further information

For further information, please see the guidance notes
on the website at www companieshouse gov uk
or email enquines@companieshouse gov uk

This form is available in an
alternative format. Please visit the
forms page on the website at
www.companieshouse.gov.uk

This form has been prowided free of charge by Companies House

CHFPOOO
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01 April 2015

LETTER OF INTENTION

This is to certify that Open Joint Stock Company “Orienbank” intends to open a
representative office in the UK.

We also confirm that Mr. Bakhtiyor Oripov is appointed as a Sole Permanent
Representative of the branch of Open Joint Stock Company “Orienbank” in the UK.

Chairman " H.Asadullozoda

HYCK "Opuénbonk®, Yymxypum To4MEHCTOM
734001, waxpu flywanbe, xuéGonn Pyaake 95/1
Ten +9592(37)2210568 caxc (37)2211877 002327
e-mall Info@orienbank com / www orienbank com
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TAX COMMITEE
under THE GOVERNMENT OF REPUBLIC OF TAJIKISTAN

CERTIFICATE
About State registration

OPEN JOINT-STOCK COMPANY

“ORIENBANK”
Unitary identification number: 0210005107
Date of 1ssue: 22 February 2010

This 1s to confum that the legal entity has been assigned statistical codes and
insurance identification number Holder of this certificate 1s obliged to submut
appropriate statistical and social insurance reports to correspondent government
authorities and also tax reports to Tax inspection of I.Somoni district.

Holder of this certificate based on Certificate Ne001-855 “G” 1ssued on June 2,
2008 by the Ministry of Justice has been recogrnized as an economic entity.

Registrar (signature)
Signature of responsible person (signature and stamp)

Tax Commuttee under the Government of the Republc of Tapkistan,
Agency of organization of State registration of legal entities and
idwidual entrepreneurs,

Department of State registration 1n Dushanbe city
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(72 OPHEHEOHA

Bo nasappom Tarfmpory HAOBaxo MyTOGHMKM KapOpH MayAHCH YMyMHM CaXMHAZOPOH
as 17 anpean coan 2010 (nafinasumra Ne23.)

1. MYKAPPAPOTH YMYMH

1.1. Yambusaru caxomun xymogan «Opuenbonk», ku Muubaba «Opuenbonk» HoMMAA
MelIaBaZ, TAaWIKHAOTH KapaA  6yZa, Aap wakau Jamouath caxoMum Kymoja 2 Hos6pu
coar 1991 rawkua wygaacT Ba as Aaxsam Kaiiad JaBaaTR Jap DBasopatu azius  Ba
asHaBbakaiigrupuam gap Makomoru angosu Yymxypun Toyuxucron, WIaXCH XYKYKFA
mebolaz.

1.2. YCK «Opuenbonx» aap acocn maxozatHoman 6GakaHaTHpMM ZJaBraTR  gap
Kymuran anposu nasan Xykymatn Yymxypum Touukucron Ba myrobuku Moazau 53
Koaexcu rpasaanun Yymxypun Toyukucron aap acocn OmuHHOMaaw amar MeHamosg.

1.3 DBakaitarupuu caxmus Ba Bom6aprzon Opmnenbonx mysopuxu Konynn Yymxypum
Toyukucron «/lap 6opan xorasxou KMMaTHOK Ba GupxcaxoM (oHAR» Aap BasopaTu moausu
Uymxypun Toynkucton amarnr merapaaz

1.4. Opuenbonx 6e MaxayACO3HH MFXAaT TabCHC JAoja WIYAa, YXAAAOPHX0epo GapoH
GaboAHAT 6a 3UMMa AopaZ, KM KOHyHrysopuH Yymxypuu Touyukicron nmem6unna kapgaact

15 Homu ¢upmaeun myppan pacmun QOpuenbonk:

= 60 3abouu Toyukhn' YambuaTH caxomus kymogan «OpHeH6OHKY,

" 60 sabouu pych OrtkpbrToe akuuonepHoe obuwectBo «Opuenbanky;

" 6o saboun anrauca. Open Joint — Stock Company «Ornenbank».

1.6. Homu ¢upmasuu kyroxkapaamyaan pacmun Opuénbonk:

" 60 sabonu ToyukA. YCK «Opuenbonx»;

" 6o saboun pych. OAQO «Opuéubanx»,

" 60 saboux anrauca: OJSC «Orienbank».

1.7. Opuenbonk 6a HHM3OMH AroHaH TalIKHAOTXOH KapsHH {kpeauTun) YYymxypun
Toyuxucron goxua memaBag (PDavorusaru 6ouxun xyapo mytobuxu Kouctutyrcnan
Yymxypuu Toqukucron, Koaexcn rpamaanuu Yymxypuu Toyukucron, Konynxou
Yymxypun Toyuxucron «Jap 6Gopan Doukn muarmm  Toynxucron», «Jap 6opan
daboruaTH GoukfA», «Jlap 60paH YaMBHATXOH caxoMft» Ba AMrap CaHAAXOH MebEPHH
xyxykun  Yymxypun Toyukucron, Douxu muarum Toyukucron, caHagxom xyxyxuu
fallHaAMMAAAAKE, KH | O4HKHCTOH OHXOpPO 3bTHPOQ HaMyZaacT, MHYYHMH OHHHOMAH MasKyp
aMaAl MerapfoHaA.

1.8.Maxcaan acocun Opuénboux rupudTann Qouaa 6a BocuraH Yaab KapzaHM
aMOHATy MAacaHZ03X0, 3aXHPAaXOH MYAHH MH30YOH Ba JHrap capyallMaxo, JOMrHMpHaMOHH
caMapaHOKH OHX%0 6a MPxAaTH MyadsaH 60 wapTXou 6Go3rapAoHf, TabMHHHOKR, cyabaxul,
xucob6apobapkynun Gaiiuu MH3090H 60 CYMOPHIIM OHXO, JAOAAHH Kap3, KYLIOAAHY
newbypau cypaTxucobxon GoHkA 6a AacToBapAaHH AapoMaj a3 XH3MaTpacoHA, Mebomaz.

1.9. Opuénbonk» (abOAHATH XyApo Aap acOCH HMYO3ATHOMAaH DOHKH MHAAHH
ToyukucTon Ba MyosaTHoMa 6GapoH gaborusre, ku Konynn Yymxypuu Toyukucron «/Jap
6opan nHyosaTHoMagHxA bGa Oab3e HaMyZXOH (QaboOAMAT» MyKappap KapAaacT, Jap JoHpaH
Konynn Yymxypun Toyuxucron «Jap 6opan dpabornsTh 60HKA» aMarl MeHaMoOsA.

1.10. Opuénbonr aopon MoAy Myixm arcxuza Oyaa, XyKyx AopaZ MYTOGHKH Moajau
33 Kouyuu Yymxypuu Toyuxmcron «Zlap 6Gopan ¢aborusaTH 6GoHkH» as HOMH XyZA
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XYKYKX0H MOAYy MyAKH Ba IIaXCHH FalpHMOAYMYyAKHpPO 6a acT opaa, §xAaZOph THpaz, aap
CyA AabBorap sa yaBobrap Gomaz Ba 6o TapTHOM Mykappaprapauza Jap xyayAd Jymxypuu
Toyukueron Ba HepyH as o gap GOHKXO cypaTXHCOGXOH GOHKRA Kyllosz

1.11. Opuenbonx MoruxusT Ba Aapomazxon 6ajgacToBapAaH XyApo MyBOGUKH MaKcazy
BazH(axosAll coxMGR, HCTH(OAA Ba HXTHEDAOPA MeKyHaJ. JaxHpaxoum NyAR Ba AMrap
amMBoAx KuMaTHokH OpuEHGOHK (PaKaT Aap acoCH XyKMH KyBBaH KOHYHR maiZoKapzad cyz
MYCOZAHpa Kapja MellaBaj

1.12. Opuénbonx aopon Mmyxpu myaapsap 60 sukpu Homu nyppau Opurenboruk 6a
3a60HH AaBAaTH Ba 60 aurap s3abonxo, myxp (wramm), Tamra, HHIIOHH XycycH, BAAHKaXoH
60 3UKPH HOMM XYZ, Ba AWrap BOCHTAXOH TACBHPHH IIMHOXTAllaBaHJA MeGoMIal,.

113 Opuenbonk as pyu yxaaaopuxom xya 60 TamMOMH MOAY MYAKH MapGyTaauw
yaBobrap mebouaz.

1.14. Opuenbonk as pyu yxAaA0pHXOH CAXMHAJOPOHHM XyA YaBobrap Hamebolax.

1.15. Caxmuagopon as pjm yxaagopuxon Opuen6onk yapobrap HecraHz Ba Bobacta 6a
dabvoruatn  OpuEH6OHK Jap XyAyAH apsullM CaXMHAXOH MapAOXTIIyAa Ba myppa
NapAOXTHAUIyAaH Xyd, Aap Aoupan yxaagopuxon Opuénboux oug 6a ap3uum
NapAOXTHAINYAaH CaXMHAXOALIOH ACPOH MaCbYAHATH MyIUTapak MeGolaHz.

1.16. Opuéubonx as pyu PXAaAOPHXOH AABAAT Ba JABAAT a3 pyH JPXAAJOPHXOH
Opuenboux vyapobrap HameboulaHZ, 6a MCTHCHOM XOAAaTX0€, KH arap OHXO YYHMH
yxaagaopuxopo Kabya kapaa 6omang

Opuenbonx as pyu yxgagopuxon Donxu muarunm Toyukucron sa Donku muarum
Toynkucron as pyu yxaazopuxon OpuenboHk 4Yasobrap Hamebomanz, 6a HCTHCHOH
X0AATX0e, KH arap OHX0O YYHHH YXZaZopHXopo KaGyA kapja Gollakz

117. MagomoTn XOKMMUATH AaBATR XyKyKx Hajopans 6a dabvoiustu Opuenbonk
AaxoAaT KyHaHa. Dapom Tabcucn ¢uamar e namosmzarun Opnenbonx zap Uymsypun
Toyuxucron Ba TabHHM KOPMaHAOHH POXOAapHKYHaHAAH OHXO PO3HTHH MAaKOMOTH HYPOHAH
MaXaAAHH XOKHMHMATH ZaBAaTR Taaab Kapja HameLlaBag.

1.18. Opuénbonk as pyu wWapTHOMaH MaxcycH Jap acocH 03MyH 6acTaulyza
MeTaBOHaZ CYNopHIIXoH yyzoroHan Xykymatn Uymxypum ToyukucTon Ba MaKoMoTH
JABAATHPO HYypo KyHaj, 60 Mabaarxon 6Oy4eTxoM YyMXypHABA Ba MaxaAAR aMaAHeT Ba
xucob6apobapKyHHXO Iy3apoHaj

119. Tagruwm  pabvormary  OpuénboHk a3 TapadH ayAHTOPXOH  GOHY(Y3H
6alfHAAMMAAAAR, BaTaHR, DoHkM MHAAME | OYHKHMCTOH, KOMHCCUAM TadTHIIOTR Ba
ayAHTOPXOH JOXHAMGOHKR Jap ZAOHpaH TapTHOM MyKappapHaMyZaH KOHYH Ty3apoHHJA
MelllaBaj

1.20. Makomorn anzos meraBonas OpuéHGOHKPO (akaT a3 PYH MACOHAH MApJOXTH
aHA03 a3 (habOAMATH OOHKA Has0pPAT HAMOAZ.

1.21. MaxomoTn aurapu pgaBraTR HaMmeTaBoHaHa daborusTH OpuénboHkpo camyaz.
Myrocubarn 6aiinu onxo Ba Opuénbonk 6a taprube, ku moazan 48 Konynn Yymxypuu
Toyuxucron «Jap 6opan daborusaTH GoHKA» MyKappap KapzaacT, CypaT MerHpaz,

1.22. OpuenboHk Xykyx Zopas, MyCTaKHAOHAa CapMOArysopHpo 60 POXM XapHAH
caXMHsAX0, BOMGAPrXoH 6a capMosi aAOKamaHZ Ba Xap TyHa KOFasXOH KMMMATHOKH gurap 6a
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aHao3aH To AaX (OM3H CapMOAH TaH3MMILABAHAAAll Ba 3HEJa Oa aHAO3aH  JaX (OHBH
CapMosii TaH3HMIUIaBaHJaall 60 POBUrHM XaTTHH DOHKM MHAAHHM | OYHKHCTOH aHYOM AMXaZ,

1.23.. 3a6ouu pacmue, xu zap davorusard Opuenbonk HcTH(QOZa Merapiaj, 3a6oHM
ToynkR mebowaa Koprysopst, cabrxo, naiinaBmiutxo Ba xMcoborxoe, ku Opuénbonx
TaxAHA Ba yambbacT MeHamong, 60 xamuH 3aboH cypaT Merupaz.

Ounnoman Maskyp MyBo@HKH KoHYHrysopuH Yymxypun ToyuxkucToH Ba caHagxou
mebepuu Donku Muarnn ToyukucTon Taxusa wygaacT Ba MyTOGHKH OHXO LUAPXY 930X A0AA
MelllaBaz.

1.24. Maxaaru sokevrapamn Opuenbonk: Yymxypuu Toyuxueron, maxpn Jymanbe,
xuéboun Pyzaxn 93 /1.

1. AMAAMETXOHW BOHKHMH OPHEHBOHK

2.1 Opuenbonk mytobuxu mozzan 3-u Konyun YT «Jap 6opan dpavormstu Gonxn»
Ba uyosaTHomaw Donku muaaum Toyukueron meraBoHas HaMyZXOH BepHHH aMaAHeTXOM
60HKA Ba AMrap axAXopo aHYOM JHMXaj:

1 Amaruern 6GoukR.

- yaAbH aMOHAT Ba MacaHA03%o;

- mojanu Kap3xo (kpeautxo) (TabMHHUIyAa Ba TabMHHHAIWIYAA), a3 YyMAa:

a) xapaxon (KPeAHMTXOM) HMCTEbMOAM, HMOTeKA Ba GaHHHGOHKA;

6) (axTOPHHT;

B) MabAaFTy30pHH axAX0H THYopaTH, a3 4yyMaa q)op(peﬁTHHr;

- KymoZaH Ba newmbypau cypaTxHcobxou OOHKH,

- XapHAy (ypPlIH BOCHTAXOH 3epHH OapoH XyJ € MyLUTapHeH:

a) BocuTaxoM 6osopuH myAR (a3 YyMAa: 4Yekxo, BeKCeAXO, §XAaJOpHHOMAxX0 Ba
CepTHHKATXOM aMOHATA);

6) achopH XopHYR;

B) BOCHTaxoM KypGR Ba mebépu (oH3R;

r) caxMHAXO Ba AMrap KOrasxOH KUMATHOKH HHTHKOALIaBaHJAA;

f) KapopAOAXoH (opBapAf, CO3MIIHOMAaH CBOM, (lodepc, ONCHOH Ba JAHrap XOCHAAxoe,
KH Ha acbop, caxMHAxo, BoMOaprxo, MeTaaAry caHrxon xkHMaTOaxo e xypOy mebepxon doush
Jaxa JOpaHA;

-AoJaHH KadoraT, OaxHcobrupuy ¥YXZaJOpHXOH WIapTA, a3 YyMmMAa KadoaaTxo Ba
abTH6opHOMax0 (aKKkpeAHTHBX0) 6apoH XyA Ba MYLUTapHEH;

-XM3MATPAaCOHHH KAHPHHTR, xHcoObOapobapkyHA Ba HHTHKOAH Mapbyt 6a BocHTaxou
MyAR, KOFa3sXOH KMMAaTHOK, CYMOPHIIHOMAXOH NapAOXT Ba BOCHTaxOH AWrapH napzoxr {as
YyyMAa: 4€KX0, KOPTXOH MapAOXTHH KpeAWTR, JeGeTR Ba ralpa, YeKXOH cagapl, BeKCeAXo,
HHTHKOAXOH SAEKTPOHR, Ze6eT Ba KpPeJHTXOH KabAaH Myo3aTIIyZa);

- MHeHapaBA Aap 6O30pH MyAR;

- aMaAHeTH Ceﬁtpﬂ, HUraxopd Ba HJAOpaKyHHH JOPOHXO (nyA, KOFra3x0H KHMAaTHOK,
METaAAXO, JAaBOXHPOT Ba raipa),

- XM3MaTPacOHHH aMaAHeTHH 6a GoBapf acocedra (MAopakyHHH Mabaarxou MyAR,
KOFasX0H KHMaTHOK Ba raHpa 6a manpuaTH 60BapHKyHaHZa Ba Jap aCOCH CYNOPHIUH OH),
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- Xap ryHa aMaAHeTH JMrape, KH a3 aMaAHeTH Jap MoJJaH MasKyp 3HKpllyza
6apMeosts Ba 60 caHagxoM MebepA-XyKyKHM Donkn muarun  ToyukHcTOH newGuaf
LIy ZaaHz;

- amMaAdeTH KaccaBf, Kabya HaMyaaH, a3 HaB xHco0 KapZaH, HBas HaMyZAaH, 6acTaH Ba
HHUTOX JOLUTAHH NMYAXOH KOFasf Ba TaHraxo;

- Kabya HamyaaH (MHKaccaTcha) Ba (MPHCTOZAHH IYAXOH KOFasfl, TAaHTaxo Ba alleH
KUMMaTbaxo,

2.2 Taprubu rysapoHHzaHH amarueTe, KM Zap KHcMH | Mozjam Maskyp Hombap
wyzaans, 60 caHazXoM MebepHu Xykykun Donku mmaaum ToyuxmeTon Mykappap kapaa
MeluaBazx

23. Opuenbonk, railp as amaruéTH GOHKMH Jap KHcMH 1 MoAZaH  MasKyp
HoMmbapiIya, XyKyK AOpaHZ aXAXOH 3epHHpo Ga aMaa Bapopana.

-J0JlaHH 3aMOHAT, KH HYPOH PXJAaJIOPHXOH NMYAHPO Jap HasAH IAXCH CeloM neribHHR
MeHaMosn J,

-MyopaH MOAHSBR (AHSHHT);

-aMaAHET 60 MeTaAAY CAHTXOH KHMaT6ax0o MyTOGHKH KOHYHIY3OpH;

~XH3MaTpacoHR 6a cHdaTH areHTH MOAHABH;

-XH3MaTpacoHA 6a cHpaTH MYLIOBHP € MAaCAHXATTapH MOAHSABH;

~XM3MaTPACOHHH MTTHACOTH MOAHABA Ba Kapsd (KpezuTh)

2.4.Mawryar myaann Opuenbonk 6a (abOAMATH HCTEXCOAR, caBio Ba GeBocHTa Ga
(abOAHATH CYFypTa MaHb acr.

2.5 Opuénboux 60 Makcagn capM BaKT OaprapAoHJaHM KapsXo, LIAKAXOH
TabMHHHOKHH rapaB, Kaoaar samonar, 60 GoBapR Ba AHrap HaMyJXoH $XAalOpHX0€, KH
Jap raypuban OOHKXOH 4axoHA KabyA Kapza wyZaacT, HcTHGoza Mebapas.

2.6 Baxupaxou kapsuu Opnenbonk as xucobu saxHpaxou XycycH, 3axupaxod DoHxu
MHAAHH | OyMKHCTOH, Aurap OOHKXOM BaTaHR Ba XOpPHYA, aMOHaTX0 Ba I[ACAHJ03XOH
IIaXCOHH XyKYK® Ba BOKeR, ¢QOHJaH COpH TakcHMHauryZan coaoHanm OpuenboHk Ba aurap
BOCHTaXOH TyAR a3 xuUcob6H MabAafrysopHH 4arb Kapjallyjad BaTaHA Ba XOPHYH, TalllaKKYA
Meebaz

11l. CAPMOAH OMHHOMABHH OPHEHBOHK

3.1.Capmosn onnnomapun Opuenbonk as xucobu Mabaarn mnapAoXTHamyJAad (ypyLIH
caXMHAXOH GOHK 60 NyAH MHUAAR TalIaKKYA Meébaz.

3.2. Capmosn ounnomasuun OpuenboHKk aHA03aH MMHHMAaAHH MOAY MYAKE, KH
MaHQHATH KPEAUTOPOHPO Ka(oAaT MeAHXad, MyaHsH MeKyHaZ.

33 Opnenboux meraBoHaz 60 PoXH 3HEA KapAaHH ap3HIIH HOMHHAAMH CAXMHSXO as
xicoby MaBAarH MyAH, as XHcobu MOAy Myikn OpHeHO0OHK e 6apoBapAaHH CaXMHAXOH
MAOBarfl, CapMOSM OMHHOMABHalIPO 60 HA3SapAOWITH Iyppa NapAOXT IUYAAHH CAPMOSH
SbAOHIIYZA, 3HeJ KyHaZ, Zap XOAaTXoM nembuHuHamyZgad IKoHyH 60 poxu KaM Kap/aHu
ap3HIIH HOMHHAAHH CaXMHsiX0, KaM KapJaHH MHKAODH YMYMHH OHXO € Jap XOAaTXOH
newm6uunnamysan Konyn 6o poxu 6a aact oBapaaHH KHCMH CaXMHAXO0 KaM KYHaJ.

CaxMusXoH HAOBAarfl TaHX0 Aap AOMPaH MHKAOPH CaXMHMAXOH YDAOHIIYAA, KM OHHHOMAH
MasKyp MyKappap HaMyZJaacT, MaxH KapAa MelaBaHA. Apsulld HOMHHAAHH XaMau
caxmunxon Opuenbonk 6apobap xacraHa.

3.4, Opuenboux TubxH xayMm Ba TapTH6H mnembuuuHamyZad Maqaucn ymymuu
caxmuagopo capmosd xyaun QOpueHOOHKpO MeTaBoHag as xHcobu (ouzgan cod Ba
5
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OHAXOH 3aXHPaBHH MAa3Kyp TAIUKHA HaMOAZ:

a) yMyMA Ba XOAATXOH FaipHYallIMAOIIT;

6) 3apapXoM HMKOHIA3HD - aMOHaTXOH Aap OOHKXoM Gapxamzogamyaa (KucMaH as
xucoBH 3axHpaxoH yMyMmA);

B) a3 HaB 6aXOAMXHH MOAY MYAK;

r) as HaB 6aXOZHMXHH ac'hopH XOpHYH,

4) hoMZaM TaKCHMHALIYAaH COAXOM rys3allTa,

e) yybpoHH TaraOTH 3XTUMOAR as pyu Kapsxon OpHen6OHK, gap acocH caHAAXOH
mebepun Bonkn muarun Toyuxucron;

) Maxcyc caxMuAzoprapaoHuu kopmaHaoku OpueHOOHK;

3.5. Bo makcaau 6arama 6apaowrrann Kyapatu napgoxrnasupun  OpHEHGOHK Ba
wypor Taraborn Domkn muarun Toynkucron ouam mevepxom mkTHCOZR, capmosm
OMHHOMaBH, (POHAXOH 3aXHpaBA, acboph Ba Aurap tdoraxo zap OpHenBoHK HHrox jowTa
MelllaBaj.

3.6. Capmonn ounnomasur Opuenbonx 300 000 000 (cecan muarmon) coMoHHpo

tawkua Mezuxaa, Ba 6a 3 000 000 (ce muarHOH) caxmuss Takcum wygaact Apsuim
nomunaruu xap sk Caxmua 100 (cag) comonn mebomag,

IV. CAXMHAXOU OPHEHBOHK
4.1. Bapopumn caxMusaxo Ba maxH HamyzaHH caxmusxon Opuenbonk 60 Taprube, ku
Konynxon Yymxypun Toyuxucron «Jlap 6opan yambuarxon caxomfi» Ba «Jlap 6opau
KOTasX0H KHMMaTHOK Ba Oup:aXon QOHZA» MyaHsH HaMYAaacT, Zap XayMH CapMOSAH
onaHoMaBud Opuenbonk 6a aman GapoBapaa MewlaBaj
4.2. ApsuiM HOMMHaAMH caxMHAX0 60 MyAM MHAAR Myailsas Merapzaz Ba 6apoH XaMaH
Gapopuw caxmusnxon Opuenbonk saroHa mebowaa.

4.3. Opuenbour caxmusxon ogan wmebapopas Caxmusxon Opuenboux TakcHMnasup
mebomaHa Arap Ak caxMua 6a AKYAaHA IAaXCOHH XYKyKR Ba BOkeR TaaAyk Joiwuta Goluaz,
XaMaH OH ImaxcoH aap MyHocubar 6a Opuénbonk coxubu AK caxMHMs AOHHCTa MellaBaHJ Ba
XYKYKH 0BosaHXR Zap MayaucH yMyMHMH caXMHAZOPOH THOKH CAAOXMATH OHXO a3 YOHHMGH
AKe a3 MIUTHPOKYHEHH MOAHKHATH YMYMHH caXxMA € HaMOSHJAH YMYMHH OHXO aH4yoM Joza
mewaBas. Baxorarxou xap ske as waxcH sukpuryaa Gosg 6a Taspu Jaxagop 6a pacMusT
AApOBapAa 1IaBaj.

4.4. Caxmuav oaah 6a Xap sK caxMHAZOp XyKykxoM Gapobappo ¢apoxam oapja,
XYKYKH MIITHpok Aap MayaucH yMyMHH caXMHAZODOH XaHMOMH XaAAH XaMaH MachbaAaXxoH
6apoH OBOBAMXA MEUIHHXOJLIY/Ja Ba THPH(TAHH CYAH CaXMHAXO, MeAHXak

4.5. flx caxmuau oaaft 6a Ak 0BO3 XYKyK Aopad.

4.6. Opuenbonk meraBoHag 60 TapTHOM MyKappapHaMyZaH KOHYHrysopun “ymxypuu
Toyuxucron zap 6opaH KorasxoM KHMMATHOK BOMGAprxo naxH KyHaA.

4.7. Bom6aprxo as youubu Opuenbonk 60 xapopu lllypon nosmponu Opuénbonx Ba
Bombaprxon Ha caxMuAxo TabauAlaBaHAa 60 KapopH Malymcn YMYMHH CaXMHAAOPOH
naxH Kapaa MemasaHz. Bom6aprxo Aopou apsumu HoMuHaAR Mebowanz. [laxH kapaanu
sombaprxo as gouubu Opuénbouk Gabau nyppa MAPAOXTAHH CAPMOAH OUHHOMABHMM OH
aMaAR MemnaBaj. Bom6aprxo 6o kapopu GapopHuiH oHxo 6a myA ¢ypyxta e 6a aurap
MOAYMYAK MBa3 KapJAa MelllaBaHA.

4.8, Caxmuaxoe, KH XYKYKH MOAHKHATH oHxo 6a OpuenboHK rysamraact, HHYYHHH

caxMHA TO AaX3aH NapJOXTH IIyppaH OH XYKYKH OBO3pDO HajopaHA, XaHIOMH OBO3JHXH oa
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xucob rupuTa HamellaBaHZ Ba BofacTa 6a OHXO CyJH CaXMHAXO XHcob kapja HaMeLIaBaz

4.9. Apsuln caxMHAXOM HAOBAarHe, KM TaBacCyTH OOYHa naxH kapAa MelIaBaHJ,
MeTaBOHaHA 60 NyA, KOFasXOH KHMMAaTHOK, AHIap MOAY MYAK € XYKYKXOH MOAYMYAKR e
AMrap XyKyKXOH AOPOH apsHilH NyAR mnapaoxra masana Lllakan mnapaoxtd apsuum
CaxMHAXOH HAoBarf, THOKH Kapop JAap 6opaM nNaxH KapAaHH OHXO MyalitH Merapjaz.
l_[apﬂ,OXTH CaxXMHAX0OH HAOBarvH OpﬂeHﬁOHK, KH TaBaCCYTH Oﬁyﬂa IMNaxH Kapja luyJaaHJ, a3
pyu Hapxd MyaisHHaMyZan MaYyAHCH yMyMHMM caxMHAZOPOH Ha KaMTap as ap3HLIH
HOMHHAAHH OHXO NapJOXTa MellaBaj.

4.10. Hapxu (apsmmm myAHs) MOAy MyAK, HHYYHMH HapXH XapHJ Ba naxH KapJaHH
caxmuaxon Opuenbonk 60 kapopH LLypon Hosmpon 60 masapaowrrn apsumm 6osoph
Myausid KapAa WaBajg

4.11. Caxmusxon oaan, ku Gew as 25 GoHsH caxMMAXOH OAAMH KabAaH MaxHKapAapo
TalllKMA MeJHXaHA, TaHxo 60 Kapopu MayAHcH yMyMuH caXMHAZOPOH, KH 60 aKCAPHATH as
4op ce XMCCaH OBO3H COXHOOHH caxMusxod oBosfop aap MayrHcH yMyMuHM caxMuUsAZOPOH
HIITHPOKZOIITA KabyA KapAa IIyZaacT, MaxH Kapja MellaBaHz.

4.12. Bo kapopn Mayrucu ymymuu caxmusgopon OpHeH6OHK MeTaBoHas CaXMHAXOH
MaxHKapJa € 9bACHHaMyZaH XyApo Bobacra 6a Hamyau AaXAZoOp MyTTaxHz cosaj, KM Jap
HaTHYyaH OH Ay e Gewrrap caxmuau OpueHGOHK 6a fAK CaXMHAM HaBH XaMOH HaMyJH
Opuenbonx Tabaua ojga MewaBad, € KH CaXMHAXOM MaxXHKapAaH XyApO TAKCHM HaMosa,
KM Jap HaTHYyaH oH sk caxmuan Opuénbonx 6a ay e Gewrrap caxMHaHM XaMOH HaMyaH
Opuenbonx Tabaur goza memasal Opuenbonk 6GenyA fAK cepTHPHKAT 6Gapou XamaH
CaXMHAXOH 6a caXMMSIAOp TRAAYKAOIITA MEAUXAZ.

4.13. CeprudukaTa caxmHsi 10a%0JaTHOMaH XyKYKH MOAMKHH IUaXcH Aap OH 3HKpedTa
6a Mukaopu Myaisanu caxmuaxon Opuenbonk Me6omaz. Jap XoAaaTH TryM WyAaHH
CEPTH(QHKAT, Jap acoCH apHsaH caxMmAop ba § cepTHQHKATH HaB AoAa MelIaBaj Bapou
THPUMTAHM HYCXaH AYIOMH CepTHQUKAT CaxMHAZOp GOAA Mabraru MyaHsHPO, KH
Opuénbonk MyKappap KapAaacT, NapAOXT HaMOSIA.

4.14. Opuenbonk xap cor AK mapoTHb6a ouj 6a NAPAOXTH CYZH CaXMHAXO a3 PYH
CaxMHAXOH NMaXHKapAallyAa Kapop KabyA MekyHaa.

4.15. Cyau caxmusaxo as qougau copu OpHeH60HK 60 NyAH MHAAR a3 XucobH (OHAH
Maxcych 6apod XaMHH Makcaz Tawakkyiedrau Opuenbonk nmapzoxra wasag,

4.16. Kapop Aap MaBpHAH MapAOXTH CyAH CaXMHAXOM coAoHa as yoHubu Mayaucu
YMyMHH CcaXMHAZOPOH KabyA kapaa memasas [Mabaaru cyAM caxmun  as  aHA03aM
taBcuasamyzan Ljpon Hoanpon Opuentonx 3uéz 6yaa HameTaBoHaA.

417. MyxraTe napnoxtH cyaM caxmuaxo TH6ku Kapopu Mayaucn ymymuu
CaXMHAZIOPOH CaXMMAXO MyailaH KapAa MewasaZ. Pylixatn iwaxcoHe, kH 6apou rupuranu
CYAH CaxMMAX0 XYKyK AOpaHJ, Aap CaHadh TaxHiH PyHXaTH IUaXCOHe, KH 6apoH HIUTHPOK
Aap Mayrucn yMyMHH caxMHAZOPOH XYKYK AOpaHA, TapTHO Aoja MelwlaBaz

418. Cyan caxmus 6apoH MapAoXT as pyH CaXMHAXOM MNeWOHHHWIYZa, 60 XOXHILH
caxMHAZopoH 60 MyAu Hakg 60 poxH rysapoHuAaH 6o TaBpH FailpuHakAf, 60 AroH Tapsu
Aurapu Gapou caxmuazop Kyrait 6a OHXO Zoja Mewasad, e XyA DapoH XapHaaHH CaXMHAH
HaB PaBOH Kapia MellaBaj

V.XYKVK BA BA3H®AXOU CAXMUALOPOH
5.1 XyKyKxoM 3epHHH CAXMHAZOPOHPO CaXMHA MyaHsH MeHaMosa’




(F=2 orrErEOrHK

- 6apou rupudTaHH cyau (JMBHIEHAM) caXMHA arap CaxMHAX0pO Ha AepTap a3 1 Mox Ba
BoMGaprxopo Ha kamrap as 10 pys To TamoM LuyzaHu coan MoAusBR xapuaa Golwanz;

- MIITHPOK Aap HAOpaH 4aMbHATH caxomfl, arap Komyun Yymxypuun Toumxucron «Zap
bopar 4aMbHATXOH caxOoMA» TapTHOH AMrapepo NelubHUHA Hakapzaa 6Golaz;

- 6a K KHCMH MOAY MYAKH YaMDbHATH CaXoMH, KH 6abau GapxaMauxH OOKH MOHZaacT.

- (ypyxTaH, BaCHAT HaMyZJaH e 60O AroH Tapau AWrap GeroHa KapJaHH XaMaH CaXMHAXO €
SIK KHCMH [Typpa MapAoXTrapAdAad XyApo Oa LUaXCOHH XYKYKR € BOKeR,

- THPH(pTaHH MAabAYMOT ouZH ¢aborustH OpueH6oHK, WHHOC myJaH 6a caHaAXoM
xHcobA0pA Ba AMrap xy4yqaTxo,

Apsuwn HOMHHaAMM caxMuAXo 60 NyAH MHAAR MyaHAaH Merapiaj Ba arap JAap
KOHYHTY30pH TapTHOH Jurape nembuHf Hamyza 6Gomazg, 6o0ax Gapor XamaH 6apopHILIH
CaXMHAX0 YaMDbHATH CaxoMA ArcHa Goluaj.

Yambuatn caxoMi Xykyx ZAopas caXmusiXOM HoMA Ba MaHayph Gapopas Yambusrs
CaxoMR CaxXMHAX0PO0 Jap LIAKAH Xy44yaTR Ba FaHpHXyyyaTf mebapopag

5.2. CaxmungopoHe, kM Jap Maymyb COXM6M Ha KaMTap a3 2 (POM3H CAXMHAXOH
oBo3gop MebolaHa, Xykyx aopaHs 6a pysuoman Mayaucu coroHaH yMyMHH CaxMHAZOPOH
MacbaAa JOXMA HaMoani Ba Homsaaxopo 6a Illypom nosmpoun Opuenbonx, magomu
nypous-Paecar, Komuccnan Taprtumora Ba xomuccusn 6axMco6rupR, HHYYHHH 6a MaHcaGH
MAaKOMH HAOpa NELHHX0A KyHaHA. yHuH newnuxozoT 6osa Jap MyXAaTH Ha JepTap as
30 pysu 6abau 6a aHYOM pacHAaHH COAH MOAMABA BOPHJ 1IaBaj

5.3. Bo Tarabu caxmuszop OpuenboHKk  zap MPxAaTH Kobuan Kabya 6a oHXO
MMKOHHATH HMHOcoupo 60 Ounnoman Opuénbonk, as yymaa 60 TarfiHpy HAOBaxo dapoXam
meopaz

5.4. Caxmusgopon Basudasopana:

" MykappapoTH caHaaxon tabcucH Opuenbonk, as yymaa OmunHoma Ba Xap TIyHa
caHaAXoH AMrappo, kM ¢aborusTH OpréHboHkpo 6a TaH3HM MejapopaHi, pHOA
HaMOSAHJ;

" MabiymoTH Maxcduu ¢aborusty OpuenboHkpo, kM OHXO mac a3 CaxMHAZOPH
OpHéHGOHK WyZaHalloH rHpHdgTaal, HQIIO Haco3aHA;

» yxjazopuxon 6a TapTH6M Mykappapuiyaa Huc6at 6a Opuenbonk, 6a zumman Xyx
rHPH(TAALOHPO, KM KOHYHrysopuH Jymxypum TouyukncTon Ba Kapopxon Mayaucu
ymymun caxmuazoporn OpHeH60HK BOrysop HaMyJaaHZ, HYpO KyHaHZ;

5 fHa OpnéHGOHK Aap 606aTH HOHA ramtad 6a MakcajXxOH OHHHOMAaBR MYCOHJAT HaMOSHA,

® a3 amaaxoe, ki 6a OpHéH6OHK 3MeH oBapAaHz, XyAAOpH KyHaHZ
5.5. Jlap xoAaTH KaTbH (ALOAMATH CaXMHAJOP - INAXCH XYKYKR € BaoT KapJaHH

CaXMHAZOP - IIAXCH BOKeA, XYKyKy Basudaxon Map6yt 6a caxmusaopun Opuenbonk 6a

BOPHCOHH XYKYKA (BOpHCOH)-H OHX0 Merysapaj,

VLOEXPUCT BA TAPTUBU BAKAWATHUPUU CAXMHALOPOH
6.1. Mexpuctu caxmuagoponn Opuenbonx Myrobuku moazan 41 Konynw YT «Jap
60paH YaMbHATXOH CaxoMfl» a3 4OHHOH JopaHAad QexpHcr newt 6ypJa melaBaj
6.2. Ulaxcu aap ¢expuctn caxmuagoponn Opuenbouk 6a kaHa rupudrawyaa
Ba3udajop acr Aap MYXAATH 5 py3 6a aopaHAaM ¢expucT Aap OopadH TarHHp eQTaHH
MabAYMOTH XyJA, MTTHAOD ZHMXaA. Jlap MaBpHAM [eELIHHUX0A HaKapZaHH HTTHA0OT oug Ga
TarHUPOT Jap 60paH MabAyMOTH XyJ - MAaXaAAH BOKebrapAR € MaxaaAH HCTHKOMaT Ba
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AUTap MylIaxXacoT, AopaHAaH QexpHcT Gapod 3apapu Bobacta 6a HH aMaA PacOHHAAILYAA
MaCbYAHST HaZopaj.

6 3. Opnenbonk 60 TarabH caxMHAZOp € AOPAaHJAH HOMHHAAHH CaXMHAXC BasHpaop
acT XykykH ypo 6a caxmuaxo 60 goaaHM HycXam cabT a3 QexpHCTH CaXMHAJLOPOHH
Opnenbonk, KM KOFa3sH KHMaTHOK HaMeGolwaZ, TacAHK HaMosi.

6.4. Bakaigrupnu caxmusagop 60 rysowrTaHM KailAM JAaxajop Aap PYHXaT XaMOXaHT
Mmerapaaz

VILTAbBMHMHH MAHOHATXOH MHU30CYOH

7.1. Myuocubaru Opuéubonk 60 MmaoyoHaw Ba AHrap cyGbeKTXOH BOKEHIO XYKYKH
Jap acoCH WWApTHOMA CypaT Merupaj

7.2. Opuénbonx 6eoce6 HHroX AOMITAHH MabGAArXOH MYyAR Ba AOPOHXOH JHMrapepo, KM
MH30YOHY MYpPOCHAOH €a HXTHEpH BaH CYNOpHAaaHZ, TabMHH MeHamosaZh. Deoce6 Hurox
JOLITAHH OHX0po 60 XaMaH aMBOAM MaHKYA Ba FaHPHMAaHKYA, (QOHAY 3aXHPaxoH IYAHH
Opuénbonk, k¥ MyTOOHKH KOHYHrysopHH 6GoHkA Ba M OHHHOMA TAIUKHMA UIyZaaHA Ba
¥aMUyHUH, 60 4HOPAXOM TabMHHMU YycTyBopuH Basbi Morussuu OpucéHOOHK aMarfl Kapia
MellaBaHj, Ka)OoAaaT MEAHXaAA

7.3. Opuenbonk Gapou capu BakT Ba Myppa HYpO HAMYZAHH VXAaZOpHXOM 6a 3HMMaH
XyZ rHpH¢Taampo 60 POXH TaH3HMH COXTOPH TABO3YHH XyJ, MYTOOHKH MebEPXOH XaTMHH
mykappapinygan Donku mMuaann Toyuxucron vopaxo mebunaz.

7.4. Opuenbonk Max¢pR HHroX JOWITAHH CHPPH aMaAHeT, XHCOGX0O Ba aMOHATXOM
MH304OHY MYPOCHAOHH XyApo KaoaaT mezuxas. Mabaymor zap 6Gopakt ¢abornsT Ba
XOAaTH MOAMABHM MyITapR, kM 6a OpHéHOGOHK XaHPOMH XH3MaTpacOHR Ba MyHocubaT 60
MylUTapi € 60 LIaXCH CEIOM MabAyM IUyJaacT Ba OLIKOP KapAaHH OH MYMKHH act Oa
MyIITap 3MEHKR MOAAR € MabHABA pacoHaz, cuppu GouHkA mebowuazg.

7.5. Mabaymorxou gopon cHppH 6oukR gowra as Tapapu Opuenbonk 60 puoau
tarabotu mozzan 48 Kouynn Yymxypum Touuxmcron «Jap 6opau aborusTa 6oHKH»
JAoJa MemaBaHA As oH yymaa:

-zAap 6opad MaBYYAHATH cypaTxucobxou OOHKA, coxHOOHH oHXo0, Aap Oopan mabaarxou
MYAMH Aap OHXO MaBYyJa Ba aMaAHETH 60 HH cypaTXdco6xc MypollaBaHAaH MyIUTapHeH,

-gap 6GopaH HMHTHKOAH MabAarxod MyAR as Tapa(pd WIAXCOHH BokKeR Oe KymojaHH
cypaTxHco6 Ba jap Gopa QHpHCTOHaHAaroHH (rMPaHAArOHH) OHXO;

-aap Gopan mabaarxom NHyAf Ba améH KHMarbaxou MywrapR, ku zZap Opuenbonk
HUTOX AOIUTA MellaBaHp

7.6. Mabaymore, ku 6a cuppu GoHKR MaHCy6 Mebollag, TaHXo 6a ILAXCOHM 3epHH
A0Ja MellaBaj’

-6a coxubH cypaTxucobu GOHKHA Ba coxHOH alleéH KHMMaTrbaxo € HaMOSHJAAH OHXO,

-ba ¢HpHCTOHAHJAATOH Ba MHPAHAATOHH MHTHKOAXOH ITyAR;

-6a Bouxu mMuarun ToyuxucTon 60 Tarabu on;

-6a CyAxo Aap acocH TabHHOTH CYJ,;

-6a Biopon Tabpuxu kapas (xkpeaut) myrobuxu Komynu Yymxypuu Toyukucron «Jap
6opaH Tabpux Kap3 (Kpeaut)»;

-6a MaKOMOTH TAaXKHK Ba TA(THIIOTH TellakR a3 pyH MapBaHAAXOH YHHOATHH Aap
HCTEXCOAOTAIIOH KapopaoluTa Hucbar 6a mywrapuenn OpHen6oHK, zap cypaTe KH arap
mabrarxod MYAHH JAap cypaTtxuco6u OoHKA MaByyabyaAa, MabOAarxoH IIyAR Ba auled
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kuMaTBaxon mywrrapued, ki Aap OpuenboHk HHrox ZoITa MelaBaHA, MyMKHH acT xa6c,
MycOAHpa € CHTOHHMJAA IIaBaHA - Zap acocH Kapopu TaXKHKKyHaHja € MyQDaTTHIL, Ku
myBodukan as TapadH [Ipoxypopu remeparun Yymxypum Touyuxncron, npokypopxon
BHAOAT, 1IAXp Ba HOXHA TAacAHK LIyZaacT,

-6a MAaKOMOTH aHA03 as pPYH MacbaAaXoH NAapAOXTH AaHJAO3H IUAXCOHM XYKYKR Jap
acocH MaKTy6u poxbapH MakKoMH aHZo3 60 nNemHHXoAH HycXaH (apMOHH MAKOMH aHJAO03
oug 6a camyuwmM omxo, arap uH 60 Kozexen amposu Yymxypuu Toyukucron nembunn
uyaa bowan.

Myxappapotn maskyp aap xoaaTH 60 ca6abx0oM TIYHOIYH KaThb rapaMAaHH
MyHocH6arxo 6aiinn mywrapf Ba OpueH60HK HM3 9BTHOOPH XYAPO ryM HaMeKYHaHZ

7.7.Manbaymor aap 6opau cuppn 6oHKA zap cypaTH BaQOTH MYIUTapR A0AA MelLaBaa:

-ba maxcoHe, KM a3 Tapau Mywrapf Jap BaCHATHOMA 3HKp UIyAAaHA;

-6a cyaxo, HMJOpAaXOH HOTapHaAR Ba MYacCHCaXOH KOHCYArapHM XopHYR as pyu
MapBaHAAXOH MEPOCHH MYLITapHH (PaBTHAA.

7.8 Mouwon cuppu Gonxh 6e prosu TapTH6H Mykappapillyda MaHb acT, arap Kouyun
MasKyp XOAaTXOH AHrappo nembuHA HakapAa 6oiwag,

Bapou raiipuxonyHt olikop HamyzaHH cHppH GOHKHA IIAXCOHM I'yHaxKop 60 TapTHOH
MyKappapHaMyAaH KoHyHrysopHr “Jymxypun Toyukucron 6a yaBobraph kaummga MelaBaz.

7.9 Oprenbonx 60 MaxcagM TabMHHM aMHHATH MOAY MYAK Ba CHPPH BOHKA XYKYK
AOPaHA XaJaMOTH MaxCyCH XyApo TabcHC AMXaA Ba 60 Taptbu mykappapHamyaan Konyun
Uymxypur Toyuxueron «Jap 6opaum spox» sipok Ba BOCHTaxoM 3apypHH TeXHHKHPO
JacTpac HamyZa HctHpoaa Gapaj.

7.10 Ma6aarxon nyanm zap cypaTxucobxom GOHKRA € MabAarxoH NMyAR Ba JAOPOHXOH
aurapu aap OpHen6oHK HHroXAOWITAIaBaHAA Aap acOCH KapopH CyA, HHYYHHMH KapopH
MaKOMOTH TaxKHK € Ta(THIIOTH Iellakf, KM OHpO NPOKYpop TacAHK KapaaacT, Xabc kapaa
MelIaBaHy,

XanromH xabc HaMyAaHH MabAarxOM TNYAHH Jap CypaTxHcobxoH OoHkR 6yaa,
Opuenbonk paBpaH aMarHETH AOZAHH OHPO Aap Aoupau MabAare, KM xabc KapAa IUIyAaacr,
KaTb MeKyHaj

Xanromn xabc HaMyjaHH amlen KuMaT6Gaxou aurape, ki gap OpueHGOHK HMroX AolTa
MelllaBaHJ, OpueHGOHK JoZJaHH oHXopo Oa coxuboHalll KAaTb MeHaMOAJ.

7.11. As youubu kopMaHgoHH poxOapuKyHaHAa, KOPMAaHJAOH Ba HAMOSHJAArOHH
aMarkyHaHaa e cobHkH OpHeHOOHK NelHHX0A HaMyZAaHH cHPPH GOHKA 6a IIAXCOHH CeloM,
OIIKOP KapAaH € AOJAHH HMKOHHAT 6apoM TaXAMAH OH MaHb acT, 6a HCTHCHOH X0AaTXoe,
kn Konynn Yymxypun Toyukucron «Zap 6opan dabornsat 6oHkA» newbuHA Kapaaacr.

Maxayauar xamMuyHun 6a KopManjoH Ba Ho3upond Domku muaamn Togukucron ma
LIaXcoHe, KH a3 YOHHGHM OH Gapou canyuir MyTobukn Konyn TabuH rapamgaaHa, HuuyHHH
6a OHXOe, KH YYHMH MTTHAOOT € MabAyMoTpo 60 Tako30M kach, BasHda e (GabOAMATH XyXA
MycTaKHMaH € FaHpHMYCTaKHM TaXKHK MeHaMOAHJ, TaaAAyk Aopal.

7.12. Mabaymorn aap pabaHau ¢aborust Opuenbonk yamboBapumryfa, 6a gact
OBapjalllyla Ba aHAVXTAlIyJa, XAMUYHHH HMTTHAOOTH aurape, ku fap Opuenbonk zap
BacOHTH KOfasH MarHMTH Ba HaBDbXOH JHrap¥ HOKHAM MabAYMOT Kapop JAOPaHJ Ba a3
youu6u Paecatn Opuenbonk 6a cHppu THYOPATR MyTaaAMK JOHUCTa LIyAaaHj, Ge po3HrHH

10




(&= oPHEHEOHK
Paecatn Opuenbonk e maxcoHn mancaGAOpH Aurapy BaKOAATAOP HaMyZjaH paecaT, Habosz
$ypyll, HHTHKOA, HycXabapzoph, TakcHp, Myboanaa Ba 6a Xap TyHa IUAaKAH AHTap MaxH Ba
TebAOAAILOH 3HeZ KapJa LiaBag,.

7.13. Opuéubonk 6a MaKOMOTH JaBAATR TaHXO MabAyMOTepo, KM 6apoH newbypan
HH30MH YMYMHZAAQBAQTHH TaXAHA, KOpKapJ Ba 4aM6acTH HTTHAOOTH HMKTHCOAR 3apypaHa, 6o
TapTHOH MyKappapKapAaH KOHYH TElIHHX0Z MeHaMosJ.

Manbaymorn BobacTa 6a KoFasxod KHMMAaTHOKH GapoBapaad Xya, fap XauyM, MyXAar
Ba 6a TapTHO6H MykappapHamyZaau konyHrysopuu Yymxypuu Toyukucron namp meHamosng

VIII. BAXUCOBIHMPH, XUD3H XYUYYATXOHU OPHUEHBEOHK
BA UTTUAOOTHU MABAYMOTXOHU OPHUEHBOHK

8.1. Opuenbonx 6axucobrupun myxocuGapuu xyapo newt 6ypaa, mytobuxu KoHyuu
Uymxyprr Toyukucron «/lap Gopam daboAMsaTH GOHKA» Ba CAaHAZXOM MEbePHH XYKYKHH
Bouxn muarun ToyuxucToH XHCO60TH MOAHABMH XyApO MEUIHHXOA Ba HOM MEKYHaZ.

8.2. Haruyaxou gabvornsatn OpnenboHk gap TaBO3YHXOM XapMoOXa, CEMOXa Ba COAOHaH
Xxucobaopn, Aap XUcoBOTH QoMAaBy 3HEH, XAMHMYHHMH Jap XHMCOGOTH coaoHae, KH 6a Donku
MHAAHH | OYMKHMCTOH NElUHHXOA Kapja MelUaBaH[, Aap MyXAaTXOH MyKappapHamyJaM OH,
HHDBHMKOC Merapjaj.

8.3. Macbyauatn Tamkua, XoaaT Ba caxexuM O6aXMCOGTHPHH MyXocu6aBR aap
Opuenbonk, capHBayT MELUHHX0J HaMyZAaHH XHCODOTH COAOHA Ba ZHrap XHCOGOTH MOAHSIBA
6a Donkn mMuaamm ToyukHcTon Ba AWrap MakOMOTH ZaxAZOp, MHYYHHH MabAyMOT oHJA Oa
daboruaTh Opuen6oHk, kn 6apoH CaxMAOPOH, KPEAMTOPOH Ba BOCHTaXOM axG6opH OMMa
nemHHX0A MerapaHz, 6a summan Paecatn Opuenbonx rysomra memasaz. Caxexuu
MabAYMOTH XHCOBOTH COAoHa 6osz as yoHu6H Komuccusam TapTHOTHH Opueuﬁomc TacIHK
KapJa [aBaj.

8 4 Opuénbonx 6apoH TaQTHILH XapcoAa Ba TacAHKH XHCOBOTH COAOHAH MOAHMABALL
myTobuku moaaan 45 Kouynn YUymxypun Toyuxucron «Jap 6opau ¢aborustv 6ouxhs
Ba a3 pyH pyﬁuxaTH Bouku muaruu TquKHCTOH, TAalUKHAOTXOH ayAHTOpPHEpPO, KH JAOpPOH
HY4O3aTHOMAH JaXAZ0p, Taxaccyc Ba Ta4pHbaM KOQHM ayANTH TAalUKHAOTH Kapsf (xpeauth)
6yaa, ayAMTH TakuAoTXoH KapsHpo (xpeautpo) Aap Yymxypun Toyukucron rysaponuga
MeTaBOHaHJ 4aAb MeHaMoR[

8.5. Xucoboru coromau Opuenfoux newaxkn as younbu L[lIYpou Hozsupouu
Opuénbonk, amap azasomu 30 pja To rysapounpann Mayaucn yMymuu coaonau
caxMHAZOPOH Ba GabaaH a3 Tapagu Mayaucu ymymun caxmuazoponn OpueHboHk Tacauy
wyaa Aap mMat6yor Ga 4om pacoHHAa MelUaBaHA.

8.6. Coau amaruetnn (moawssun) Opuénbonk 1 suBap oros merapzaa sa 31 aexabp
aHyoM Meébag.

8.7. Jdapomaau copu Opuenbonk 6abau napzoxranu anzosxo 6a Gyya MyBOQHKH
TapTH6H Mykappapuamyaau Kogexcn angosu Yymxypuu Toyuxmcron Ba rysaponmganm
Mabrarxo 6a (OHAXO, MyBOQHKH cTanAapTH bGaHHarxaakuu 6Gaxucobrupf (MCMDO) aap
uxthept Opuenbonk MemoHaa Ba mysodukd Kapopu Mayancn ymymuu caxmuagoponu
Opuenbonk, aap 6GailHH caxMHAZOPOH AAp LUAKAM CyAH CAXMHAXO, GapoM MOZOIUM XH3MAT
Ba XaBacMaHAKyHR gap 6alHH KopMaHZOH Ba 6o gurap Makcaixo 60 HaMyAM IyAH Hakj e
caxMHsl TaKCHM Kapja MeluaBaj,

8.8. Ba Tapru6n newbununamyaan xouynrysopun Jymxypun ToyukucToH Xyyyarxou
waxcuy Xafatu xopmanzoHH OpuéHboHk 6a HHrOXZOPHH AABAATA CYNOPHAA MelUaBaHA
Tapkubu xyqyaTxo Ba MyXAaTH HHrOXAOPHH OHX0 MyToOuKH dexpucT (HOMIyH mapBaHAaxo)
MyalifiH KapZa MemasaHf. Ho6yacosun Xy4yyatxo Tanxo 6abau rysapoHHzaHH Tadrumm 6a
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HTMOM pacHAAHH MYXAATH MeDbEpH HHTa%JOPHH OHXO Ba Aap acOCH CaHAJXO a3 XHCob XopHY
HamyjaH, ki 6a TaBpH 3apypA Taxusa Ba MyBO(QHKAT LUyZAaaHJA, POX JOJAa MellaBa/]

Opuenbonk XyyyaTxo Ba cabTXoH 3epHHPO a3 pYH Xap AK axA 6a MYXAATH Ha KaM as
TaHY COA HHTOX, MEZOPAHJ:

-MabAYMOTH MyILaxxacllyJa oua 6a MywTapR;

-4apXocT Ba XamaH XyyyaTxo oMz 6a axaxo (as yymaa, COBHIIHOMaXOH Kaps Ba
KaoAaTXOH TAbMHUHILYZA) Ba KapopXOM TAIUKHAOTH xap3ft (kpeamTR) Zap Gopal MabKyA
AOHHCTAHH OHXO;

-cabru axaxo 6o iwapukoH (a3 4Yymaa, KpeAHTOp, Ae6HTOP Ba KaMAOH) Ba Xap IyHa
TYBOXHHOMAXOH AHFapH Xy4yyaTA, KH 6apoM MabKyA ZOHHCTAHH HH aXZAX0 acoc WIYAAacT,

~KYIIOZAHH CYPaTXHCcOOX0H GOHKHHM OHXO,

-purap Xy4yyarxoe, k4 Donxn muaruu ToyukucTon 60 caHaZixon Mebepuy XyKyKuu
Xya MyR;appap KapAaacT

8.9.Cabrxo map makau xatTh aHyom Aoaa memasaHi. OpunenboHk cabTx0, KUTOOXOH
xucobaopf, xucOBOT, XyyyaTxo, MypocHAOT (MaKTy6%0), HHTHKOAXOM TererpadH,
OTOXHHOMAx0 Ba AMrap Xy4qaTXoH 6a (PAbOAHATH MOAMSIBHAI JAXAJOIITAPO Aap IWAKAH
myxTacap (MHKPO(HAM, LIAKAXOH TYHOTYHH JAEKTPOHRA Ba raipa) 6a Yo Hycxam aca 6a
MJXAATH MYKappapKapAaH KOHYH TaBpe HHMIOX MeJopaJ, KH HH30MHM MyBOQHK Ba KOMAaXOH
nyppa 6apkapoOpCO3HH MabAyMOT Aap XaMOH YoH By4yA gowrra Gowana HMu ryma nycxaxom
Myxtacap 6apobapH HycxaH acA 3bTHOOpP AopaHJ.

8.10. OpHrenbonk MabAyMOTXOH 3€pHHPO HTTHAOOT MeAMXaA.

- xucobota coronan OpHenboHK, XHCOGOTAUXHH COAOHAH MYXOcHbOaBH;

- DDAOMHAH BMHCCHAH caxMHaxoH OPpHEHBOHKPO Jap XOAATXOH NelGHHH-HaMyAaH
KOHYHXO;
- WTTHAOOT Aap 6opan rysaponupann Mayancu ymymmu caxmusgopoH 60 TapTHOH
MyKappapHaMyAaH KOHYH;
- ZMrap Ma@bAYMOTH MyaHsHHaMyJaH MaKOMOTH BaKOAATAOP.

8.11. Taptuéu xop 6o wurTHrcotH aap Opuénboux masyyabysa, ku 6a cuppu
tuyopatin OpHen6oHK MaHCy6 KapAa WiyzaaHa Ba 4aBoGrapR 6Gapou BaHpOH KapAaHH
TapTHOH Kop 60 ouXo, a3 Tapapu Paecaru Opuenbonx sa Paucyu Paecarn Opuenbonk 6o
Has3apAOWTH TaAa6oTH KOHYHrysopun Jymxypun Toyuxucron mykappap kapaa memasaz

IX. XYKYKXOH OPHEHBOHK
9.1. Bapou TabMuHH $XAaA0pHXO, aMarHETXo ouA 6a MabAarTysopA, KapsAHXA Ba

xuco66apobapkyHHr 6a summain rupudra, Oprenbonk XyKyk Aopaz’

a) Zap acOCH KOHYHXOM aMaAKyHaHAa, AacTypaMaAxo, HH3OMHOMaXxo Ba AHrap CaHaAXoH
XYKYKHH hypouwain 6apon coxtopxon Opuenbonk Ba MH304oH XaTMA 6yZa, TaxHMs HaMoAZ,

6) aap acocH wapTHoMaxo 60 MH30YOH MHMKAOPH (POMAAXOPC Jap BAKTH Iy3apOHMAAHH
aMaAHETXOH AKTHBR Ba NACCHBR MyaisH HaMosJ, HHYYHHH MHUKAOpH (TapHdXo) apsuuIH
XM3MaTXOHM PACOHHJALIYZAapO MyaHAH KyHax,

B) a3 TaLIKHAOTXO Ba KOPXOHaXOM Kap3rHpaHZa XHCoB6OT, TaBO3YH Ba AHrap XyyyaTxoe,
KH KOGHAMATH NapJOXTNa3HpHH OHX0opo H(oJa MeKyHaJ, HHYYHHH TabMHHOTH KapaXxoH
ZoAaMemyaapo Taaab KyHaj,
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r) a3 MH304YOH Try3apOHHJAHH SKCMEPTHSaH XHP3H TabuaT (IKOAOTHA), AOHXAH KapOPXOH
OHXOpO Bo6acTa 6a COXTMOH, a3HABCO3A, KH as xucobH Kapaxon Opuenbonk MabAarrysoph
Kapaa MewnaBaj, Taaab namosng,

4) Aap X0AaTH BaiipoH KapAaHH TaraGOTH I[IAPTHOMA as PYH YXAaZOPHXOH 6a 3HMMaH
XyA THpH(TAH MH304O0H, NEII a3 MPXAAT KaTb KapAaHH OHpo Taiab Hamosz,

e) aap acocu Kowynn Yymxypun Toyuxucron «Jap 6apom mypaucmas» 6apou
MyQAHC 3bTHPOQ HaMyZaHH Kap3ZOpoHepo, KH CapHBaKT IMIAPAOXTH Kapia Ba JHrap
9xaapopuxo aap Hasau Opuenbouk Tabmuu uHaHamypawa, 60 apusa 6a CyA Mypouuar
HaMosJ,

) Aap TALIKHAH KOPXOHAX0 Ba TAIKHAOTXO XMccarysopR HaMmosZ, fZap (GabOAMATH
O6OHKXOH THYOPATHH MYIUTapaK, JaMbiATXOH CAaXOMHH (apbHH BaTaHA Ba XOPHYH, MIUTHPOK
HaMos4 € HH KH caxMHAH DapoBapZaH OHX0pO XapHAOpPA HamosAJ,

3) BOCHTAaXOH acocR XapaJ, BOCHTAXOH IyAHH Xyapo 6apoH O6HMHO Ba HHIIOOTXO
mabaarrysopf KyHaj, ouxopo 6a nyopa AHXaz Ba e (PypyiaZ, MOAHKHATAWIPO 60 XaB(H
COXHOKOPRA-THYOpATHAUI CYFypTa HaMosAJ,

n) pabornaTH OpueénboHkpo Tapruby TalUBHK HAMOAZ,

K) MaH}QHaTH MH304YOHPO MyTOOHMKH TapTHOM JAap KOHYH MyKappaKapAallyAa XuMOs
HaMos

X. MAHOUATZOPA JAP AHYOM AOJAHH AXJ A3 YOHHBHM OPUEHBOHK BA
HIAXCOHH BOHYDY3

10.1. As rapapu Opuenbonx axau karon (a3 Yymaa Kaps, KpPeAHT, rapas, KagOAaT)
AK e AK4aHZ axje, KM 6a xapuA, GeroHa e sxTumoru as youubu Opuen6oHK MycTakum e
rafipuMycTakuM GeroHa KapJaHH MOAY MYAK 6a HCTHCHOH axfle, KM Jap YapaeHH (abOAMATH
MabMyAHH xoyaruaopun Opuénbonx, axan sobacta 6a obynau (dypyuH) caxMuAXoH OAAA
Ba axs BoOacta 6a naxH KapJaHH Bombaprxoe, KM 6a caxMHAXOH OJAR TabaMA Kapaa
MelllaBaHZ, aMaAM Merapjaf.

10.2. Bapon as youu6u Illypon Hosupon sa Mayaucu ymymum caxmusagopon kabya
KaplaHH Kapop Jap 60pau MabKyA LIYMOPHAAHH aXZu KaAOH HAapXH MOAY MYAKH
GeroHamaBanza € xapuzamlaBanza a3 youu6u [Lljpon mnosupoun Opuénbonk Myrobuku
Konyn myaiian kappa memasas Ba a3 youubu Mayauch yMymun caxmuagopon Mabkya
AOHHCTa MeIlaBax.

10.3. Kapop zap maBpuan MabKyA AOHHCTAHH axJH KaAOH, KH MaB3YH OH MOAY MYAKH
zopou apsumi as 30 To 50 dousn apsumn Taposynun aopouu Opuenboux Me6omas, as
youubu Mauancn ymymun caxmuazopoH 60 akcapHATH as ce Ay XHCCAH OBO3H COXUOOHH
caxMuAXoH oBozzopH zap MayiucH yMyMHHM caxMHAZOPOH HIUTHpokjowrta, a3 2 To 30
qous as qouubu Lllgpou Hosmpon Ba To 2 Qous as youubu Paecarn YCK «Opuéndonx»
60 akcapHATH a3 ce Ay XHccau oBo3u absoeHH lllypo Ba Paécar uwrHpoxiowra kabya
KapAa MellaBaj.

10.4. Kapop nap 6opaH MabKyA ACHHCTaHH axA¥ KaAOH, KH MaB3yH OH MOAY MYAKH
aopor apsuuwH Gew as 0 ¢ousu apsumu TaBosynuu Zopoun Opuénbonr mebomaa, as
yoHH6H VayAHCH YMYMHH caxMHAZOPOH 60 aKCapHiTH a3 4Op C€ XHMCCaH OBO3H COXHOOHH
CaxMHsXOH 0BO3ZopH Zap MayimcH yMyMHMHM CaxMHAZOPOH MIUTHPOKZOWTA, Kabya kapaa
MelllaBaz

10.5.11laxcn  mangmuatrop nap Hasam Opnenbonk 6a augosam sapape, ku 6a
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Opuenboux paconupaact, mMacbyr mebomasz Jap cypaTH MachbyAMAT JOLITaHH AKYAHJ
LIaXC MAachyAHATH oHXxo Aap Hasan OpuéHGOHK MymwITapak act

10.6. Arap pap watHyau 60 ryHoxu waxcH 6oHydy3 TEIHHX0Z HarapAHAAHH
MTTHACOTH 3HKPrapAMAa e Capu BakT MelHWXoA HakapAann on 6a Opuenbonk sapapu
MOAYMyAKA pacOHHMZa WaBaJ, wWwaxcH GoHydys aap Hasau Opuenbonk 6a aHzosanm sapapH
pacoHHAaLIyJa MacbyA Meboluag.

10.7.0puenbonr waxconn 6oHygysn xyApo 6a xucob merHpaz Ba 60 TapTHOH
MyKappapHaMyZaH KoHyHrysopuu Yymxypun ToyuxucTon ong 6a oHxo xucoboT MeaHxaa.

X1. MAKOMOTH WAOPAKYHHUH OPUEHBOHK
11.1.MakomoTu nzoparynun OpueHb6oHK HHXORHA:
"  pakomHu oAR - MayancH yMyMHH caxMHMAZOPOH,
=  makomu Haopa - 11Iypou Hosupoun Opuenbonk;
"  makoMmH Hypousa - [Paecar Ba Paucu Paecar;
" MakoMH Hasopath - Komuccusu TaTHIIOTR

11.2. Mayaucu ymymun caxmuagopon Maxomu oiumu uzopan Opuén6ouk Mefomaa Ba
Xap COA Jap MyxAaTxoH Ha GapBakTap as 2 Mox Ba Ha Jeprap a3 O Moxu 6abau cOAH
MOAHABR rysaponuza Memasag Mayaucxon ymymun caxmusazopor 6a raiip as Mayamcu
coAOHa raipuHaB6aTR 6a xucob MepaBaHz.

11.3. Mayauc aap on XoaaTe BakoAaTAop XHCOOMZA MeluaBaz, KH Jap OH Ha KaM a3
50 ¢gomsu caxMHAZOPOH, € KH HAMOSHJArOHH BAKOAATAOPH oHX0 (as pYH MHKAOPH caxMHs)
HIOTHPOK Hamosing KapopH Mmayauc 60 0BO3ZMXHM OAAMH aKcapuAT a3 PYH MyTaHOCHOH
caxMuAxo kabya kapaa Mewasaa |arimpotH OmuHHOMa Ba KapopH 6apXaMAMXHH
daboruaTn OpHeHOOHK Zap MaBpHAH a3 4op Ceé XMCCaH OBO3H CAXMUAZOpPOHE, KH JAap
MayAHC XYy3yp AcpaHA, KabyA Kapja MellaBaj.

11.4. Ba caroxuaty Mayaucu ymymun caxmuagopoH HHX0 MaHcy6aHA:

Ba caroxuarn Mayaucy yMyMHH caxMHAZOPOH MHXO MaHCybaHA:

-BOPHA HaMyJaHH TarHHPY HAOBaxo 6a OMHHOMaH YaMbMATH CaXOMA;

-a3HABTALUIKHAIHXMH HXTHEPHH YaMbUSATH CaXOMA;

-6apxaMAHXHH 4YaMDbHATH CcaxoMR, TabHHH KOMHCCHAH OapXaMAHMXR Ba TacAHKH
TaBO3YHH (OCHAABA Ba HHXOHH bapXaMAHXA,

-MyalisiH HaMyZAaHH WIyMopaH ab3oM L1IgpoH HOSHPOHH yaMbHATH caxomA, MHTHXOGH
ab30H OH Ba MELl a3 MYXAaT KaTh HaMyJaHH BaKOAATXOH OHXO,

-MyaiiiH HaMyJaHH MHKAOp, apsHIIM HOMHMHAAR, HaMyau (HAaBbH) CAXMUAXOHU
9bAOHIIYJa Ba BoMmbaprxo Ba XaMUYHHH XyKyKkxoe, ku 6a MK caxmuaxo Ba Bombaprio Acia
Iy AaacT;

-3HéJ] KapaHH CapMOAH OHHHOMAaBHH YaMbHATH caXoMR 6O pOXH BHEZ KapAaHH
ap3HIIH HOMHHAAHH CaxMHX0 e 60 POXHM MaxH KapJaHH CaXMHAXOH HAOBarg;

-KaM KapJaHH CapMOAH OHHHOMAaBHM 4YaMbHAT 00 pOXHM KaM KapjaHH apsHIIH
HOMHHaAHH caxMuAxo, 60 pOXH SK KHCMH HH caxMHaxopo 60 MakKcagd KaM KapjaHd
MHKAOPH YMYMHM OHXO XapHAAHH YaMDbHATH CaXOMA Ba HHYYHHH 60 POXH MApAOXTAHH
ap3MILM CaxMHAXOH 6a jJacroBap/ia e asHaBXapHAaH 4aMbHATH CaxoMA,

-TADCHCH MaKOMOTH HJAOPAaKYHHH YaMbHATH caxoMA, TacZHKH HH30MHOMAaXOH OHXO,
menr a3 MyXAaT KaTh HaMyJaHH BAKOAATXOH OHXO;
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-TACAMKH ayAHTOPH YaMBHATH CaxoMR Ba TOAOLIMYAMM OH, wuuTHxobu Komuccusu
Ta(THILOTH,

-TAaCAHKH XUCOOOTH COAOHA, XHCOGOTH MyxocHGaBH, as yymaa xuco6oOT map MaBpHAH
¢orAa Ba 3apapu (xuco6H gapomaZ Ba 3apap) HaMbHATH caXoMM, MHYYHHH TaKCHMH ¢oHnza
as yymAa napZoxTH (3bAOHH) CyAH CaXMHAXO Ba TOBOHHM 3apapd JaMbBHATH CaxoMA a3 pyu
HaTH4aXoH COAHM MOAHABH,

-TaCAMKH AacTypH kopu MayAucH yMyMHH caxMHAZOPOH;

-MHTHXOOH ab30H KoMHccHAH Oaxuco6rupR Ba meml a3 MYXAAT KaTb HamyZaHH
BaKOAATX0H OHXO;

-KabyAH Kapop Aap 6opaH MabKyA ACHHCTaHH axAX0 Aap XOAATXOM MelIGHHHHaMYy/Jau
moazaxou 81 sa 85 Kouynn Yymxypun Toyuxucron «Jlap 6opan yambuatxoun caxomi»,

-a3 YOHHOH YaMBHATH CaxOMA XapHAAHHH CaXMHSXOH MaxHKapAallyaa Jap XOAaTXOH
new6nHuHamyaan xamun Konys;

-Kabyan Kapop Jap 6opaM HINTHPOKH YaMbHATH CaXOMA /Jap TabCHC € (PabOAHATH
AMrap 1IaXCOHH XYKYKR 60 poxH CYMypAaHH AK e fAIKUaH/ KHCMH ZopoR 6a mabaare, KH Aap
MaymMyb 25 Qous € HelTapn XaMad AOPOHH YaMDBHATH CaXOMHPO TALIKHA MeZHXaJ;

-TaCAMKH Xy44aTXOH AOXHAHH YaMDBHATH CaXOMA, MHYYHHH AMrap Xy4Yy4yaTXOH AOXHAHH
YaMbHATH CaXOMH, KH TAacAMKH OHXO MyTOOMKH OHHHOMAH YaMbBHAT TaXTH CaAOXHATH
MayancH yMyMHH CaXMHAZOPOH Kapop Aopaj,

-MapAoxTH cyaH (AMBHAEHAR) caxMus;

Macbaraxon mapbyr 6a caroxuatu MayaHcH yMymuM caXMHAZOPOH HaMeTaBOHaHZ
YHXaTH XaA 6a MaKOMHM HYPOHAHM YaMbBHATH CaXOMA HPCOA rapAaHA.

MayAucH yMyMHH caxMHAZOPOH XyKyK HaAopaZ MacbaAaXOH TaxTH CAaAOXHATALI
KapopHaZolutapo Happach Hamosj Ba BobacTa 6a OHXO Kapop KabyA KyHag.

11.5. Macparaxon Mapbyt 6a caroxusru MayrucH ymymun caxMHAZOpOH HaMeETaBOHAJ
yuxaTH xaA 6a Makomu mypous-Paecatn OpHeH6OHK HPCOA TapAaHA.

11.6. Mayrucu ymymun raiipuHaBbaTtun caxmuagopon 6o xapopu [Llypon nosmpon
Opuenboux 60 Tawab6ycu xyan Lypon wHosmpon, 6o tarabu Kommccnsu radruwora,
uHYYHHH 60 Tarabu caxmusgopoH (caxmuazop), kH coxubu Ha kamrap as 10 Qousn
caxmusxon opozgopH Opuenbouxpo fap caHad newduxoau Ttaraor meGowang, Aoup
Merapaaz.

11.7. Mayrucn ymymun raiipuHap6atuu caxmusgopod, 6osz zap aasomn 30 pys as
AaX3aH MelHHXoAM Tarabor oua 6a agomp Hamyaanun Mayaucn ymymum raitpuHaBb6aTHH
CaXMHAZOPOH Ty3apOHMJA LIABAZ.

11.8. Kapop amap xycycu aabear Haxapaann Mayaucn ymymun raiipunas6aTin
caXMHAZIOPOH Ba Aap XYCYCH BOPHJA KapJAaH e HaKapJAaHH MacbhbaAax0 Ba IeUIHHXoAxo 6a
pysHoMan MayAHCH YMyMHH CaXMMAZOPOH Jap MyXAaTH Ha Aeprap as > pysu Gabau 6a
OXHPPACHH MYXAAaTX0H MyKappapHaMyAaH KOHYH XabyA xapla mellaBaj’

11.9. Jap myxraTxom MyxappapHaMyZaH KOHYH MTTHAOOT OHZ 6a [y3apOHHZJaHHM
Mayaucn ymyMun caxMHAZOPOH, Aap HAIUPHAH GapoM XaMaH CaXMHSAJOPOH JacTpace, KH
HIgpon Hosupoun Opuenbonk MyailsH MexkyHaz, € TapHKM BOCHTaxoH ax6opu omma, &
TaBacCyTH MakTy6u (PapMOHLIM CaXMHAZOPOH OroX KapJa MelllaBaHA.

11.10. Kapopn Mayauck ymymun caxmusgopoH oMz 6a mMachbaAaxoH BOYHGH 0BO3JHXA
60 aKcapHATH OBO3H CaXMHAAOPOH-COXHOOHH CaXMHAXOH 0OBO3J0p, KH Aap MayAHC HLUTHPOK
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HaMyZAaana, kabyA Xapja MeiiaBaj, arap xoHyH Oapon KabGyam Kapop TapTHbH aurapepo
nembHHA Hakapaa Goraj.

11.11. Xucobu oBosxo aap Mayrucu ymymun caxmusZopoH ouz 6a Macharaxou
BOYHOH 0BO3ZMXA, KH XAHIOMH XaAAH OHXO CAXMHAZOPOH-COXHOGOHH CaXMHAXOH OAZLA
XyKYKH OBO3ZUXA JOpPaHA, a3 pyH XaMaH CaXMHSIXOH OBO3J0p AKYOS aHYoM JOJa MellaBaj,

11.12. Kapopxor xabyimamyaan Mayaucn yMyMHH caxMHAZOPOH, HHYYHHH HaTH4aH
0BO3JAHXA THOKH TapTHO Ba MyXAaTH NellGHHHHAMYZAaH KOHyH Baie Ha JepTap a3 45 pys as
caHan KabyAH MH Kapopxo 6a MADAYMOTH CaxMHAZOPOH PACOHHAA MelluaBaj.

11.13. Kapopn Mayrncn ymymun caxmusaopoH meTaBoHas 6e IysapOHHZAHM MayAHC
(MmTHpOKH AKYOAM caxMAOpoH GAPOM MYXOKMMAaH Macbara py3HOMA Ba KaGyAHM Kapop OMZ
fa Macbaraxon BOYMOGH OBO3JHXR) TABACCYTH OBO3JMXHH FOHBOHa Kabya kapja 1aBaj.

11.14.Mayrucn yMymun caxMusgopoH, ki py3HOMaH OH Macbaraxon uatuxobu Lljpou
nosponn Opuenbonk, Komuccuau TtadTumioTd, TacauKM ayaMT, HHYYHHH MacbaAaH
HHTHXO6M ab30H KOMHCCHAH GaxHCOGrupft Ba Mell as MyXAaT KaTb HAMyJaHH BaKOAATXOH
oHX0po Aap Gap Merspaz, HaMeTaBOHAJ JAap IIAKAH OBO3JAHMXHM FOHOGOHA rysapOHHJAA LIaBaj,

11.15. Caxvunnop xyxysn aap Mayavcu ymymun caxmuszopoH XaMm [laxcad Ba Xam
TaBaCCYTH HAaMOSHZAad XyJ MUWITHPOK KapaaHpo jgopai. Hamosmaan caxmusgop zap
Mayancu yMymHH caxMHAZOPOH MYTOGMKM CarOXHATXOM 6a MyKappapoTH KOHYHXO
acoce(ta € BakOAaTHOMa aMaAa MeKyHas. BakoaatHoma 60s3 MyTOGMKH KOHYHIy3OpPHH
Yymxypuu Toyukucron 6a pacMHAT zapoBapaa LiaBaz,

11.16. Jap maspuau GacTand wWapTHOMAW KAOpAH MYybTAMAAH CAXMHAXO CapAOpH
MybTaMaa fap MayAHcH yMyMHH caxMuagopoH 6a cCH(aTH HaMOAHJAAH CaXMHAZOP aMaA
MeKYHaJ Ba OBO3 MeEAMXaA.

1117. Ososauxp as pyu caxMuaxoM TaxTH TrapaB KapopAOWITa THOKH LIAPTXOH
LIAPTHOMAaH rapaB aHYyoM Joja Mellasaj, arap Aap KOHyH TapTH6H Jurape nelnbuHf
Hawryga Gomag,

11.18. Mayaucn ymymun caxmusgopon jap cypare 6ocaroXHAT acT (JI0poH KBopyM
mMebollaz), X¥u JAap OH CaXMMAJOPOHM Jap MayMyb JopoH Oell a3 HHCPH OBOBXOH
CaXMHAXOH OBO3JOPH TNaXHKapaamyza umTHpox HamoaHx Jap Mayancn  ymymum
CaXMHAJOPOH, KH Jap IWIAKAH OBO3AHMXHH fouboHa  Merysapaj, CaxMHAZOPOHE
HIITHPOKJOWITA 3bTHPOP MerapAaHA, KH OIOAAETEHXOALIOH TO CaHaH aHYoMH KabyAu
610AAETEHX0 JacTpac UlyjaaHJ.

11.19. Arap pysuoman Mayance yMymuu caxmMuszopoH Macbaiaxoepo aap Gap rupag,
KH a3 pyM OHXO XaHaTH MyXTaAH(H OBO3JHXaHAAX0 OBO3 MeAHXaZ, KBopyM Hapon Kabyau
KapoOpH MH MacbaAax0 aAOXMZa MyaHsH Kapja MellaBaj.

11.20. Xanromn maeqys nabyzaann keopym Gapow rysaponmaand Mavaucu ymymun
COAOHaH caxmusafopoH 6osa Mayancn ymymuu caxmusgopon 60 XaMoH pysHOMa TakpopaH
ry3apoHHAa lapaj, XAHMOMH MaByys HabyaaHu ksopyMm Gapou rysaponuzanu Mayrucu
YMyMHH FailpuHaB6aTHH  CaxMHAZOpoH MeTaBoHaz MayAHCH  ymymuH — Takpopuu
caxMHAZOPOH 60 XaMOH py3HoMa ly3apOHHAA WABaj.

11.21., MayaucH TakpopHs YMYMHH caxMHAZOpPOH 6a wapTe caroxuatgaop (aAopon
KBOPYM) XHCOGHMAA MeluaBaj, KH Aap OH CaxMHAZOPOHH Aap MayMyb ZOPOM HA KamTap as
30 ¢dousu 0BOSXOH CAXMHAXOHM MaxHKapAallyZaH OBO3AOP HIUTHPOK AowWwTa GoulaHa.

11.22. Ososauxa aap MayrucH yMyMHH CaxMHAZOPOH a3 PYH KOHAAH «AK CaXMHAH
0BO3OP-AK OBO3Y» AHYOM ZOAA MelaBaf, 6a HCTHCHOW XOAATXOM IySapOHHAAHYM OBO3AWXUH
KYMYAATHBR, KH KOHYH NEIU6HHR HaMyZJaacr.
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11.23. Osposauxp as pyu Macbaraxom pysHoman MayaucH yMymun caxMuszopoH 6o
YCYAH OBOBAMXMH Kylloza aHyoM AoAa Memasag OBo3AMXR a3 pyu MacbaraxoH pysHOMaw
Mayaucn ymymun caxMHAZOPOH, KM Jap LIAKAM OBO3JAHMXHH FOMGOHa CypaT MerHpal, TaHXo
TaBaCCYTH GIOAAETEHXOHM OBO3ZHXHA aHYoOM A0Ja MelIaBaj

11.24. Jap cyparr oBosAMXMH KyMyAATHBR 6loAreTeHH OBO3AHXA Gosa Hulopa 6a oH
Ba TaB3€XH MOXHATH OBO3JHXHH KyMYAATHBHPO AowTa Goulaz

11.25. Tlafinapuurru Mayaucn ymymun caxmusjopoH aap faBomu Aax pysH Gabaw
myumAa wyaaun MayaucH yMyMHH caxMHAZOpOH 6a PACMHAT JapoBapia MelUaBaji Ba as
tapapu Pauc Ba xotn6u Mayrucu ymymn uMso Mmewaraz

XII. IIYPOH HO3HPOHH OPMEHBOHK

12.1. [1jpou nHosupon as 7 napap n6opaT acT XamuyH MaKOMOTH poXGapHKyHaHAAH
Opuenbonk (6a HcTHCHOH XaArM MacbaAraxoe, KH THOKH KOHYH TaxTH caroxusith Mayaucu
YMyMHH CaXMHAZOPOH Kapop Aopaug) 6a myxraTH 4 con 60 XyKyKXOH HOMaxZyAH HHTHX06
TAbCHC A0JA MeIlaBaj.

12.2. Ilgpon nosupon 6apon myaiisu Ba TaT6HK KapAaHHM CAMTXOH acOCHH (habOAHATH
opHu6OHK Macbya mebouraa Lllgpon mosmpon cramaapTxom maopakyHHH XaB(Xo, cHecaTh
capMosArysopfl, MebépXoM XaAAaM akaarH Mak6yau (npyaeHcHaAHH) [OXMAR Ba HH30MH
Hasopati aoxuaud OpneHboHKpO MyKappap MeHaMoOAA.

12.3 llgpon nosmpon MeTaBoHaz Xam a3 XHCOOH CaxMHsAOPOH, a3 YyMAa MYacCHCOH
Ba XaM a3 XHCOGH JHrap MYTaXaCCHCOH - KOPIIMHOCOHH J[abBaTllaBaHja, KH JAOPOH
Taypubau kac6uu gaxagop Meboiuanz, uutHxob rapaan. lllypou Hosupon as 6Gaiinu absou
xya, paucH Hlypopo nuTHXO06 MekyHaz

12.4. Ambsou lllypon Hozupou Gosaa:

-A0pOH KOOHAMATH XyKYKR, COXHOM canoXMATH KopR Oyza, IIAXCOHH a3 Hasapd Kacbm
KopioaM Ba 603bTHMOZ HoluaHA;

-A0OPOH MabAYMOTH OAR GolUaHA;

-Jap ArOH TAalUKHAOTH Kap3HH  AMrap, 6a HCTHCHOH YaMbHATX0H BobacTa Kop
HaKyHaHJA;

-pox6ap, MyoBHHH pox6ap, capAopH BOXHAH COXTOPHM MaKOMOTH AaBAaTf HaboluaHJ

Ha xamrap as uop sk xuccan avsor lllypom nosupow 6osz zap Husomu 6Goukn
TaypubaH KOPHH 3Hela a3 Ce COA AolUTa HoluaHA.

12.5. Bo xapopu Mayrucu ymymun caxmusgopon 6a absou lllypom nosupoum
Opuen6onxk JAap aaBpad aHYoOM JOAAHH ¥XJaJOPHXOAIIOH IOJOWIM MeXHAT MapAoXTa
memwapaz Ba (&) XapoyoTaloH BobacTa 6a mypon Basuau absod Lllgpon Hosmpon yybpon
Kapia MellaBaj, HH4yHHH Mysau MmexHats Paucn Ulgpon Hosupon mykappap xapaa
memaBaZl. AHZO3aM UYHMH mojom, Yy6poHNYAR Ba Mysau mexHat 60 kapopu Mayancu
yMyMUH CAXMHAZOPOH MyKappap KapJa MellaBsaj.

12.6. ¥Y3eu Illypon nosuponn Opuenboux meTaBoHaj TaHX0 IaxcH BokeRt Gouraz
Yasu lypou nosuponu Opuenboux merasonaz caxmgopu Opuenbouk nabomag.

12.7. Anbson Llljpor HosHpon 60 0BOSAMXHH KyMYAATHBA HHTHX06 KapAa MellaBaHZ
XaHroMH OBO3ZHXHH KYMYMITHBR LIymMopad OBo3XoM MaHcy® 6a Xap sk caxmpop 6a
mymopa 1axcoHe, kM 6oz 6a lllypou Hosupon wunTHx06 waBana, 3ap6 rapamaa,
caxmMzop XyKyK ZopaJ OoBO3XoH 06a MH BacHAa THpHdrapo myppa 6a TapadgopHH sk HOM3ag,
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AHXaj € oHxopo 6GaHHH Ay Ba e 6ewrrap HOM3aaxo TakcHM kyHaa Da [llypon nosupounnm
Opuénbonk HoMsaaxoe HHTHxoblIysa 6a xHco6 MepaBana, KM 0BO3H GewTappo 6a jact
oBapzaanj.
12.8. Ba caroxuaru Illypon nosupoH xarrm MacbaraxoH pOXGapHH  YMyMHH
daboruatu OpueHBOHK JOXHA MellaBaj, 6a HCTHCHOH MacbaAaxoe, KH THOKH KOHYH fap
AoHpaH caroxuaTH MayrHcH yMyMHH caxMHAZOpOH Me6owWwaHz.

12.9. Ba canroxustu 1lljpou noauponn Opuenbonk macbaraxou saiia MapGyTaHy:

- MyalsaH HaMyJaHH CaMTXOH adsaruaTHOKH (abvormatu Opuenbonk (as yymra Kapsauxn
Ba CapMOsTY30pR Ba F ),

- zabsatu Mayrucu coroHa Ba FalipHHAB6aTHH YMYMHH CaXMHAZOPOH;

- Oapro kapAaHH KOMHcCHAH GaxHcOOrHpR XaHroMH OBO3JHXHH roHOoHa 6e rysapoHHaaHH
yaracad MayAHCH YMyMHH caXMHAZOPOH;

- Tacauku pysHoMan MayrHcH yMyMuM CaXxMHAZOPOH;

- MyaHaH HaMyJaHH caHaH TaxXHaH pYHXaTH [IAXCOHH JOPOH XYKYKH HUITHPOK Aap
Mayaucu ymyMHH caxMHAZOPOH Ba AMrap Macbaraxoe, KH MYTOOHKH MYKappapoOTH KOHYH
a3 caroxusth LLlypou nosupon Ba 6a omozarf 6a Mayruch yMyMHH caxMHszopoH Ba JOHp
HaMyZaHH OH aAOKaMaHJ MebGOlIaHA;

- mNelnuxoan HoMmsaz 6a Makomorxon ugopakyHuu Opuenbonx;

- Kabyan xapop map 6opau mwrrmpoxu Opuenbonk gap TabcHC € CaXMIySOpHHM OH Aap
(abOAHATH AHrap LIAXCOHH XYKYKH (aa OH YYMAa 4YaMDbHATXOH caxomﬂ), rypj}xxoﬂ MOAHABH
- CAHOATH, HTTHXOAMAXOH TALIKHAOTXOH THYOPAaTA Ba acoccHaTcUAH OOHKXOM BaTaHA Ba
xopuyR 60 POXK CYNYpAaHH SIK € BKuaHj KUCMH AopoR 6a mabaare, XX fap maymysp 10 25
¢onz xaman goponn OpHeHOOHKPO TALIKHA MeAHXAA;

- TELWHHX0AH TABCHAXO OMAH Xa4yMH CYJH CaXMHAX0 Ba TapTHOM MapAOXTH OH;

- racanku Kapopu Paecarn Opuénbonx Bobacta 6a coxrTopu AOXHAMOOHKA Ba (oHAM
MysZH MexHaTH KopMaHaoHH OpHEH6OHK;

- TacAHMKH CaHaJXOH MebepR Ba Xy4y4yaTXOH JoXMAHOG0oHKR Ba cuecatH Opuénbouk, ku
TapTHOH (paboAMATH MakomoTxom uaopan Opuenbonk Ba Agurap MacoMAM Bobacta 6a
caroxuaTu [1¥pou nosuponn Opuen6onrpo MyaiisH mexyHaa;

- a3 Homu OpreboHK maxH KapaH Ba 6a JacT OBapAaHH CaxMHAX0, BoMbaprxo Ba AWrap
KOFasXo¥ KHMMATHOKH 3MHCCHOHR Jap XOAaTXOH MeUI6GHHHHaMyJAaH KOHYH;

- XapUAAHH CAXMHAX0, BOMGAPrXo Ba AMrap KOfasXoH KHMaTHOKH ¢ypyxran Opuen6onx
Jap XOAATXOM NMelOHHHHAMYZAaH KOHYH;

- TMeIUHHXOAM TaBCHAXo BobGacra 6a aHaosaum Maown moxoHan Pauck [llypou mHosupon,
MoJoIIH  Xapo4yoTH ab30€HH ]_Uy;)on HO3HPOH, Komuccuan TapTHIIOTR, aHAO3aH
XHAMaTOHaH ayAHTOp Ba JHrap 4yOpoHmyAHXopo Oa miaxcoHH MasKyp,

- TabCHCH (PHAHMAAXO Ba KymiogaHu HamosHzaruxod Opuén6ouk;

- TacAMKH JACpaHAAad (PeXPHUCT Ba LIAPTXOH lapTHoman 60 ¥y 6acTa, HHYyHMH 6Gekop
KapJaHH LIApTHOMA,

- rabcucH Paécatn Opuenbonk, tapuuu Paucu Paecat Ba Tacamx HaMyzaHu HOMSajHHM
myoBuHonu Paucu Paecar, Ba mem a3 Myxaar karb kapzann BakoratH Paucu Paecar,
ab3oénnu Paecar.

- TalIKHAH KYMHTAX0 XaHIOMH 3apypaT 6apoH XaA HaMyJaHH MacbaAdXOH Myllaxxac as
xHCO6H Xy Ba Aurap kopmauaoHH OpHEHOOHK;

- AWrap MacbaraxoH nemibuHMHamyaa Gapon 6appach MyToOHKH KOHYH, Mayaucn ymymn
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Ba OHHHOMaH MasKyp.

12.10. Xaaay ¢acar macbaraxou MapbyT 6a caroxmaru Llljpom mosmpoupo 6a
summan  Paecatn Opuen6oHKk rysolTaH MyMKHH HecT.

12.11. Baxoaarn yssu Llljpon nosupon 60 Tamab6ycu y xap Bakr, 60 poxu 6a TaBpu
xaTTA orox, Hamyaauu Lllypou mosupon xarp kapaa mewamaz Baxoratu yssu 1lljpou
HOSHPOH a3 pysu oroxuuomapo rpudrtann Llljpom mosupon xaTn merapaaa, arap aap
OrOXHHOMa MyXAaTH 6eluTap, KH HaMeTaBoHaj a3 IALl MoX 3HeJ OoIIaZ, HHMILOH AOZAA
Hauwryza 6owas Ba WH MyXAar 60 akcapusATH oRosH abaon Gokumonzan llljpom wHosupou
KabyA kapaa IaBajg

12.12. Paucu Illypou Hosmponu Opuenbouk 60 OBOSZMXMH NUHXOHR, 6O AKCAPHATH
0BO3M wIyMopaH ymyMmHH ab3oéHr Llljpou Hosupon, uHTHX06 Merapaaz Pancn Llljpou
nosupon kopu [lljpopo 6a pox momaa, mayamen [llypopo zabeaT Menamosz Ba 6a on
pox6apR Mekynas, aap Mayaucu ymymuu caxmzopon paucht menamosn Jlap wabysanu
paucu L1Iypou Hosmpon Basugaxou ypo 60 xapopu [1ljpo axe as absou [llypou nosmpon
HYPO MEKYHaz.

1213. Mayaucn lllypon wnosupomn Opmenbonx as vyouubu paucn Ilypo 6o
Tama66ycu maxcuu v, 60 Tarabu yasu [[Ipou wosupon, Komuccusu tapruwora, ayawmr,
Paecatu OpneHb60oHK, HMHYYHHH aurap lIaXxcoHe, KH THOKM KOHYH MyafiaH rapiujaamf,
AabBaT Kapja MemaBaA. | apTH6U zabBaT HamyzaH Ba FysapoHHaanu mayaucxon Lllypon
HOSHPOHH THOKH OMHHOMAH MasKyp Ba Xy4Y4yaTXOH JOXHAHOOHKA MyaHsaH kapja MellaBaA.
Amnsoenn [llypou wHosuponn Opuenbonx 6osa omau xap wyaracau Ijpou nosmponn
Opuenbonk Ha xaM a3 ce pys To 6aprysoprapiHH OH OTOXHAA LIABaHZ

12.14. Ksopym 6apon rysaponupann mayamcu Llljponm nosmpon, mabosa xamrap as
HHC(H WyMopas abaod uHTHX06rapguaad Lllypou nosmpon Gowas Arap mymopan abson
[lypon HosupoH as MHKAOPH TalIKHAKYHaHJaH KBOPYMH BHKpPrapiMZa KaMmTap rapiag,
[IIpon wosupon Basudazop acT Jaap Maspuau rysapoHHaanu Mayaucu ymymun
raiipiHaB6aTHH caxMHAAOPOH Gapon HHTHX06M xaftatH HaBH IlIjpou nosmpon xapop kKabya
KyHa.

12.15. Kapopxo aap mayrucu [Lljpon nosmpou 60 axcapustu ososxou absou Lllypon
HOBHMPOH, KH Jap Ma4yAHC HINTHPOK MeKyHaHa, KabyA KapAa MellaBaHA. XaHFOMH XaAAH
macbaraxo gap LlIypo xap ax yssu Llljpom Hosmpon aopom six oBos mebowaz. XykykH
0BO3ZMXHH XyApo 6a 3MMMaH AMrap waxc, as 4yymMaa 6a summau yssu gurapu L[lljpon
HO3HPOH BorysowTaH MyMmkHH HecT. Jap cyparu Gapobapun ososu avsou Llljpon nosupon
XaHTOMM KabGyA HaMyZaHH Kapop XYKyKH OBO3H XaaKyHaHza 6a paucu [L¥pou nosmpon
MapbyT act

12.16. TlafinaBumrn mayaucu [Lypon nosmpon zap myxrark na aeprap as ce pysu
6abAM rysapoHMAaHM OH TapTH6 zoaa mewasad. IlpoTokoan mayanck Lllypon nosupou as
4oHMOH PaMCHKYHAaHAA Ba KOTHOM MayAHMC MM30 Kapja MellaBaj

XIII. MAKOMOTH MYPOHAU OPUEHBOHK
13.1. Pox6apun 6esocutan daboruatn yopun OpHeHOGOHK a3 YOHHOH MaKOMH HYPOMAH
o - Paecar Ba Paucn Paecar amaam merapgaz. Makomu mypous as youubu Lllgpon
HOBMPOH 6e MaxAyAUTH MYXAaT fap xaiaTu D Hagap TabcHc foja Mewasag Asbaku
Paecar Ba Paucu 60HK Jap AK BaKT XaMYyH MAaKOMH HYPOHs TabCHC joja MeluasaHz, Pauc
Basugan Paunck Paecatpo Hypo meHamosns.
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13.2. Makomu uypousu 6Hapom H4ypoH KapopxoH MayaHCH yMyMHH CaxXMHAZOpOH,
Illypon mHozHpon Ba HAOpakyHMH aMaAMeTH Xappys3aH OOHK Macbya Mebowang. Da
caroxuath Paecatn Opuenbonk xaman MacparaxoH poxX6apHH (QabOAHATH YOPHH
Opuenbonk, 6a HCTHCHOH MacbaAaxOH TaXTH caAoXHATH MayAucH yMyMHH caxMHAZOpPOH e
Ulypou nosmpon kapopaowrra mapbytana. Paecar xuco6othR 6yaa, zap uasau Lllypou
HO3HPOH MacbyA acT.

13.3. Pancu Paécatpo Illypon Hosupon Tabun Ba 0304 Menamosa MyosuHoHu
panc, capMyxocub, pox6apoH Ba capMyxocuboHH dHAHarXo as yoHubu Paucu Paéar zap
myBogduka 6o [Llgpon HosHpon 6a Basuda TabHH Kapia MewaBaHZ.

YaBu Paecar wnamerasonas yasu Lll9pon mosupon unrnxo6 rapgaa. Paucn [Llypon
Ho3HpoH HameTaBoHag Pancu Paecar Tabun kapza wasag

13.4. Kopmangonu pox6apukynangan Opuenbonk 60sa 6a TaraboTH sephn 4aBobry
6omana;

-IIAXCH a3 HHroXu KacHf kopuwosm Ba 603bTHMOA;

-AOPOH TAXCHAOTH OAHH HKTHCOAR, CAAOXHAT, TaypubaM 3apypH Ba cObHKaHM KOPHH Ha
KaMTap as MaHYcoAa Jap HH30MH GOHKA, KM Ha KaMTap a3 Ce COAH OH XaMdyH pox6apu
BOXHAXOH COXTOPHH HKTHCOAMH TAIUKHAOTH Kapsh (kpeautn) Gowauz;

-ZOIUTaHH AOHHLIH KOPA oA 6a KOHYHry30pHH GOHKER Ba CaHAaJAXOH MebepHH XYKYKHH
Bouku Muarun Toyuxucron;

-KOPMaHAM TAlIKMAOTH Kap3HH JAMrap HaboluaHa,

-Aap XaMHH TAalOIKHAOTH Kap3@ Iyppa Kop KyHaHJ;

-aap Yymxypun Toyukucron sunaarf kyHang

13.5. Paécarm QOpuenboHk Aap acocH OHHHOMAH MasKyp, HHYYHHH XyY4aTXoH
noxuanboukd, ki Mayaucn ymymun caxmuagopon sa LlIgpon Hosupon Tacaux menamosna,
HH30MHOMa, AacTyp € Aurap caHajgXOH MebepA Ba Jap OHXO MYyXAaT Ba TapTHOM gabBaT
KapAaH Ba Iy3apOHHMZaHH MAa4yAHCXOH OHX0, HMHYYHHH TapTHOM KabyAn Kapop MyKappap
MerapAaHs, aMaa MeKyHaa.

13.6. Xykyky yxzaaopuxou Paecar, absoenn paecar Ba Paucu oH 60 KOHyH, Aurap
CaHaZX0H MeDbEPHH XYKYKA Ba OMHHOMAaH Ma3Kyp MyalsH KapAa MellaBsaz.

13.7. Xap cor 30 pys nem as rysapouupanu Mayaucn ymymun caxmuagopoHu
Opuenbonk, Paecar 604 xucoboTH coroHa, xucoBoTH TaBo3yHH, XHcoboT Jap Gopau
ZapoMajly XapoyoTXopo Tailep KyHazd

13.8. Ba caroxuaru Paecatu Opuenbonk macbaraxou 3epHH MeZaposiHz,

- TAWKHA Ba TabMHHH HYypoH Kapopxou Mauamucu ymymun caxmaopon, lllypon mosupon
Ba Komuccusau ra@rumoruu Opuenbonk;

- MyalifiH HaMyJaHH COXTOP, TAapTHOH XaMKOpHH MakomoTxoH HaopakyHHH OpuenboHk Ba
BOXHJXOH COXTOPHH OH, KH 6a CAAOXHATH IyppaH AMrap MakOMOTXO HaMeZapodHA;

- bappacf Ba XaAAM MacbaraxoH KabyA Ba 4o6ayorysopHH pox0OapHAT Ba KOPMaHJOHH
coxropxon Opuenbork, MacbaraxoHM XayMH MysZH MeXHAaT, ZAHrap MyKogorxo Gapou
kopmaHaoHH OpHEHOGOHK Ba TAaCAMKH CaHaAXOH MebepHH AOXHAHGOHKHH (JacTypaMaixoH
XHM3MaTH, BasH(aBA, HH30MHOMAX0, AacTypXo) BobacTa 6a (PAbOAHSTH COXTOPXO,

- poxbapR a3 GOAOH (PAbOAMATH (PHAHAAXO Ba JHrap COXTOPXOH Opuenbonk;
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- KOpKapjaH Ba Zap aMaA YOpR HaMyAaHH HaMyAXOM HaBH xusMaTpacoHHH OpHeHOGOHK Ba
MyKapap KapJaHH XaKKH XHBMAaTpacoHH ,
- TabMHH Ba HaszopaT a3 6oaon KopmanaoHH OpHeHOGOHK oMzH HYPO HaMyJAaHH
BasH(aXOH XH3MaTHAILIOH;
- XaAAH MacbaAaxOH TalUKHAH Kapsauxfl, MabGAarrysopfl, XMSMaTPacOHHH XasHHABA,
TabMHHOTH IlyA Ba allleXOH KHMATHOK, XHCO6J0pA Ba XHco66apopA, TAQGTHUIOTA JOXMAM
6oHkA, TabMuH kapAauH MaH@uatH OpuéHBonk, MH30Y0H Ba ZHrap MacbaraxoM (abOAHATH
Opuénbonx;
- 6appacHH xHcoBOTH coaona Ba TaBosyHH OpueH6oHK Ba (MAHaAXosALI, XHCO6H JapoMay
Ba 3apap, TaKCHMOTH (oHaa Ba raipa, 6apou newnnxos 6a 1lypon nosuponn Opuenbonk.
- MyaHAH KapJaHM IIapTXOH yMyMA Ba TapTHOH JOJaHH $XAaZ0PHXO, TACAHKH
waprHoMaxor Bobacra 6a axAn Opuenbonk a3 OH YyMAa CyFypTaH aMBOAH GOHK Ba XaB(u
coxHbKopHaLl Aap Xaymu MabAarH cyrypra, HHUYHHH MM30Ty30pR 6a Xy4yqaTXOM IYAR-MOAH
Ba MakTyOxo0,

- MacbaraxOH XapHAAHH BOCHTaXOH acoch, 6a TaBo3yH THPH}TAHH aMBOAH TapaB,
MabAarr30pA Aap GHHOIO HHINOOTXO BoGacTa 6a (abOAMTH GOHK Ba QypyXTaHU OHXO,

- AMrap MacbaAaxod (aboAHATH GoHkA, kH 60 kKapopH Mayaucu ymyma Ba [llypowu
Hosupout Opuenbonk 6a summan Paécarn Opuenbonk rysoira myzaact

13.9. Paecar caroxusaTH xaa HamyzaHM Macbaraxoepo, ku Gapon 6Gappacht 6a Baii
MeIHUX0, WyAaacT, Aap OH MaBpHAe A0paj, KH JAp MAYAHCH OH a3 ce Ay XHCCaH ab30eHH
Paecar umwtnpok gowra 6omwana Keopymu rysaponnpzanu mayancxon makomoru Paecar,
Habo0aZ xKaMTap a3 HHC(H ab30H HHTHXOOrapAuAaH Paecar, 6owag.

13.10. Maynucu Paécat aap maBpuam aapypR, aMMo Ha xam a3 1 Gop Aap AK MoX
rysapoHHJa MellaBag Ba Jap Yaraca Macbaiaxoe, KH 6apou 6appaCHH OH TELIHHX0J
WyzaaHz, XaAny oacA MeHaMosa. Kapop 6o akcapusTH omosguxangaroH kKabya Kapaa
MelllaBaz, Ba Jlap BaKTH Gapobapuu 0B03X0, oBosu Panc xarkynamaa mebowaa [ap xoratm
Hopnsoft 6a KapopH Kabyirapamaa, abson Paecar Xyxyx JAopaz, oHAH (HKpH Xya ba
HIjpon nosuponn Opuenbonk xabap auxaz

['ysaponuaanu Mayaucxon PaecaTpo Iaxce TallKHA MeHaMosiA, KM Basudau Paucu
Paecatpo 6a 9xaa aopaa. XyKykH OBO3AMXHH XyApo abson Paecar 6a aurap laxc, as
yymaa 6a sMMMaH ab3oH aurapu Paecar, BorysowmrTaHaml MyMKHH HeCT.

13.11. Ilafinapumrrn  4yaracaxou  Paecarn  Opuenboux, TH6KH  TaraboTH

MyKappapKap/ian koprysopf 6ypaa Ba as Tapadn Pauc Ba kotubu macpyan Paecar e
[IAXCOHH Jap jaraca OHX0pC MBaSKyHaHJa HM30 MelllaBaj

13.12. Mavoruaru Pascarpo Pancu Paecar, xu ypo Llypou nosupoun Opuénbonx
Ge MaxayaAHMATH MJXAT TabHH MeHaMoAd, pox6apR MeKyHas

Pancu Paécatu Opuenbonx MetasoHas, aap yaracan Lllypom nosmponn Opuenbonk
60 XyKyKH OBOSH MalUBapaTA HIUTHPOK HaMOAZ,

13.13. Paucu Opuenbonx maxcu mancabgopu oaun Opuenbork 6yaa, as pyu
¢avorusti Opuenbonx MyBoduku caroxusate, ki 6a pail Mayaucn ymyMnH caxmusgopoH
Ba [Llypon nosuponu Opuénborx gogaaact, pox6apf MeKyHaj Ba IIAXCaH a3 PYH HYPOHILH
Basugaxou 6a OpuenboHk rysomrauryaa, yaBo6rap mebowag.
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13.14. Pancu Paecar 6e BakorarHoma as womu Opuenbonk 6Gapomas MekyHas, as

yymaa MangHaTxon OpueH6OHKPO Jap COXTOPXOM XYKyMaTR, aaBAaTR Ba TaIKHAOTXOM
raiipuaasaath, cyaun YYymxypun Toyukmcron Ba GepyH as Xyayam o XHMOA MeHamosz,
axaxo 6aHaaz, pyixatn Basudaruxon Opnen6oukpo Tacauk Hamonz, dapMoHxo Mebapopas,
60BapHHOMA Ba CYNOPHIUXO MEAMXaj, KM HMYPOH OHXO0 6apoM XaMaH KOPMAaHAOHH
OpHeHGOHR XaTMft Meboluag

13.15. Ba caroxustu Pancn PaecaT xaaau macbaraxod safia AoXuA MelnaBaj:

- 6a kop KabyA KkapfAaH Ba a3 Basnda 030/ HaMyAaH, MyKappap KapJaHH MaoIIM MaHcaGR,
XaBacMaHJ KapAaHH KOPMaHZOHH  Gexrapun, 6a 4Ya’soM MHTH3OMA  KalUMAAHU
BallpOHKYHaHJAarOHH TapTHOY KHTH3O0M;

- TacAHMKHM MebEépH (PoHsX0 60 XHCOGXO Ba [EMO3HTXO;

- Tab¥H Ba MyKappap HaMyJaHH ¥XAAJOpHXOH BasH(AarHH MYOBHHOHAUl Ba ab30eHH
Paécar;

- myrobuku Mopzau 23 Kouynun YHymxypuu Toyuxucron «/lap Gopan daboruarn GoHk»
6abau rdpuPTaHn posuru Douku miaun Toyukrcron 6a Basuda TabHH Ba Jap ZaBOMH
ce pPsH KOPA a3 caHau O30AKYHHH KOPMaHAOHM poxbapuKyHaja oroX KapAaHH Dowxu
MHAAHH | OYHKHCTOH

2. Jap mysopuxa 60 Lllypou Hosmponu 6a mazupa Tabum kapaanu Myosuxonu

pauc, capMyxocu6, poxbapoH Ba capMyXocHOOHHM (PHAHAAXO

- TabHH Ba 0304 KAPAAHH XYKYKUIHHOCOHH (PHAHAAXO;

- 6ypaany naitnasumTH MayAHcH Paecarn Opuenbouk;

- Tacauxu Mabrark xapoyoTd (cmetn) coronan Opuenbouk;

- poxGapHH aMaArHETHH PaboAHATH xoyaruzopun OpuéHboHK,

- amMaAR HaMyJAaHH MYOMHAax0, OacTaHH axJHOMaBy IIAPTHOMAxo, AOAAHH aMpPX0 Ba
cynopuinxo, a3 HomMH OpueHboHK, KM Hyposmion a3 Tapadu kopmangonn Opuentonk
XaTMHA acrT,

- Bobacra 6a Macbaraxoe, kM 6a caroxuATH Y MeAaposHa, Gapou auaa Gapomajax aap
Iypon nosupoun Opuénbonk sa Mayrucu ymymun caxmusgoponn OpHeH6oHk TakAHDX0
MEUIHUX04 MeHaMoAJ,

. ZWrap aMaAXoe, KH MYXOAH(QH KOHYHXOM ClyMXypHH | OYHKHCTOH, CaHaZXOH MebepHH
Bonkn mMuarnn Toyuxucron Ba xammun Ouunoma Hectana Ba 6apoH pacuzaH 6a MaKcaxou
Opuen6onk 3apypana, 6a Hypo MepacoHaj,.

13.16. Hosobacta as vyasobrapuu maxcun Pamc as pyu ¢avormwsnst Oprenbonx
YOHHIIMHOHH paHc, ab3oeHH PaéeaT, AHrap KoprapOHH KOPMaHAOHH MabCyAHH, poX6apoHH
¢pHAHaAX0 Ba HamomHzgarnn OpuénboHk, ku Aap acocH BakoaatHoma Ba é (Dapmonu Pancu
Paecar Bobacta 6a TaKCHMH ¥XAaJOPHXOH MeXHaTA Ba BasH(axOH XH3MATA amMaAa MeKyHaHJ,
BoGacra 6a XyAyaM gabOAHATH KOpHAIIOH yaBobrap XacTaHs.

13.17. Avson Paécar Ba Pancn Paecaty Opuenbonk:

- HaMeTaBOHaHJ 6a cH(AaTH Y3BH MaKOMOTH HMYpPOMA € XaMyyH IaXcH MaHcabaopH
pOXGapHKYHAHAAH JAMTap TAaIUKHAOTH KPESUTHBY MOAHABMHM pakoGaTKyHaHZa, (abOAHAT
HaMOAHA,

- 6apoM ZYpycTHH MabAyMoTe, kW nap xucoboru OpunénboHk oBapaa MelaBaHa,

MacbyA mebollana,
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- XaHroMH TaTOGHKH XYKYKXOM XyJA Ba MYpoM VyXJaZOpHXo 604 6a MaH(QHaTH
Opuenboux aman KyHaHz, Xyxyky yxaagzopuxor xyapo uucbar 6a Opuenfionk copaurona
Ba 6oluyypoHa TAaTOMK HaMOAHA,

- aap Hasan Opuenbonk bGapou sapape, ki as amarn (6eaMaAMM) ryHHaxKOPOHAAUIOH
6a Opuenbonk pacHaaacT, MacbyAMAT JOPaHA, arap ZMrap acocXo & aH03aH MAaChYAHAT
THOKH KOHYHrysopR Mykappap Hamyza Gowaj.

13.18. Xamsamon yasu Paecar, xu 3nasn xapopn 6a Oprenbonk sapapoBapia oBo3
AoAaaHz Ba € Aap OBO3JAMXA MIUTHPOK HAHAMYAAAHA, MacCbyAHAT HaJopaHZ arap’

- XAHTOMH MyailsiH KapJaHH acocXo Ba aHAO3aH MacbYAMATH ab3oH Paecar, Pauncu
Paecar, 60sa xoraTxon 6apod kop MyxuM 6a HHOGAT rMpHQTA INaBaHZ,

- arap MyToGHKH XaMHH MyKappapoT AKYaHJ IIaXC MACBYAHAT jolurta GolllaHg, mac
MacbyAMATH ouxo aap Hasgu Opuénbonk MywTapak xoxas 6ya.

13.19. Opuénboux e caxmusaop (caxMiszopoH), KM Zap MayMyb AOPOH Ha KaMTap as
10 ¢ousu caxmuaxom naxukapaawyaan Opuenbonk mebowaz, Xykyx JAopaa HHcbar 6a
yspn Paecar Ba Paucu Paécar, xamuynnd aap maspuan yy6ponn sapapu 6a Opuénbonk
PAcOHHAAWIYAA AAp XOAATXOH NemIOHHHHAMYZan XaMHH KHcMH 60 ZabBo ba cyA MypoyHar
HaMosJ.

13.20. Opuenbonx koaekcH MAOpaKyHHH KOPIIOPATHBHM XyApo kabyAa Hamyaa, Jap
ou wmyrobukt Kogekcu rpampanp, Kouyuxon Yymxypun Toyuxucron «Zap 6opau
dpaborusTH Gonkhy», «[ap 6opau yaMBHATXOM caXoMP» MyHOCHG6aTH GaHHH COXTOPXOH
JOXHAHOOHKA 60 caxMHAZOPOH, MH30YOH, CYODEKTXOH XOYarnAOpHH BaTaHA Ba XOpHYH,
MHYyHHH 60 IUaXCOHH celoM Ba 60 MAaKOMOTXOH AABAATHPO TaH3HM MEHAMOSJ

13.21. Opuenboux aap GaboAMATH XyA MebepXod OalHaAXaAKMM coxaH GOHKH,
Konzaxon Daser, Boabcbepr Ba aurap ozatxoum 6GalHarXaAKHPO Zap AoHpaH 60 KOHYHXOH

L],nyypHH TO‘-{HKHCTOH HYo3aTliaBaHZa pHOA MeHaMOAZ.

XIV. HABOPATH ®ABOAMATH MOAUABHIO
XOYATHUA0PHH OPUEHBOHK

14.1. Yuxatn anyom AojanM HasopaTH aboAMATH MOAMABHIO Xoqaruu OpuéHnboHk
MayrucH yMyMHH caXMHSZOpOH THOKH OWHHOMaH Maskyp KomHccuan TagTHIIOTA Ha kam
asz 3 xac Ba [lgpou nosupon Kymuram ayaurpo na xam asa 3 wxac Tabeuc meguxaa.
Anbson kymutan ayaut Ba Panch on as 4yonu6u LlIgpom mosmpon 6a myxaatn 4 coa
HHTHX06 KapZa MellaBaHA.

14.2. Komuccunau TadTHILOTA:

Avsoénu Kommecuan tadTumorR nameTaBoHaHZ XamsamoH absod [lljpo 6owanz,
MHUYHHH Jap MaxomoTH Hzopad OpuénboHKk MaHcabxoH JAHTappo MLIFOA HAMOSHA
Caxmuaxon Mapbyr 6a absou 1lljpo e maxcome, ku aap Maxomorn uzopau Opuenbornk
MaHcab HIIFOA MeKyHaHJ, HaMeTaBOHaHZ XAHFOMH HHTHX00H ab30H Komucenan TadTHIIOTAH
Aap OBO3AHXHA HIITHPOK HaMOAHA.

14.3. Komuccusan tadrumorn as Tapapu OpueH60HK, PHOA IUyAaHH CAHAAXOH
KOHYHIY30pR Ba CaHaAXOH MEbEPHH AMrappo, KM (habOAHATH OHpo 6a TaHsHM MeJapopaHz,
aypycrt 6a pox MOHJAAHH Ha30paTH AOXHAHOOHKR, KOHyHH OyJaHH aMaAMeTH a3 YOHHOH
Opuenbonk nypomyaa (60 TadpTuuM caprocaph e MHTHXO6M), BasbH XasHHa Ba aMBOAPO,

Ta(pTHII MeHaMOA]
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14.4. Ouap 6a wmatuyaxom TaQTHUIM GAabOAHATH MOAHABHIO xXo4arHH [KoMHccHau
TagTHoTA 60 TapTHOH TacAukHamyZad MaygAHCH YMYMHH CaxMHAJOPOH XyAOCa TaxHs
MeHamons, Ba XHCo60T Aap GopaM TaQTHUIM TY3apoHMJAUIYAA Ba XaMUYHHH XyAoca 60
TaBcuaxo 6a Maynucu ymymun caxmusgoponn OpHeH6OHK MeLTHHX0] MeKYHAZ.

14.5. Jap saxru wipon Basudaaion Komuccusu TadgrHimorR Meranonaz, skcmeprxopo
as yymaau maxcoHe, ki Aap Opuén6oHk Aap saroH MaHcabu AOHMA Kop HaMeKyHaHZ, 4arb
kyHaa. Dapon ¢aborusTH akcnepTxoM Yarbkapaa, pancH KomHuccHAH TagTHWOTA 4asobrap
acr

14.6. Bo kapopu Mayrucu ymymun caxmuagopon 6a abson Komuccusm Tagruworh
ZAap JaBpal HYPO HaMyJaHH YXAaZOPHXOAIUOH METABOHAZ TMOAOH! NAapAOXTa, XapoyoTH
sobacTa 6a HYPOH yXAaZOpHXOAIIOH YyOpoH Kapza wWasaj. AHZO3aH YyHHH NOZOW Ba
yybpounyan 6o xapopu Mayaucu ymymun caxmusgopon, 6o TaBcusu Llljpou sosuponm
Opuenbonk Mykappap Kapia MellaBaj.

14.7. Canroxparu Kommccnan rtagrumorh ouma 6a Macbaraxoe, KM KOHyH NewGHHA
HaHamyzaacT, 60 kapopu MayaucH yMyMA MyaiiaH MerapAaZ. |apTH6H (abOAHATH
Komuccuan taprumors Tubxu HuzoMHOMa, ki MayaucH yMymMHH caxMHMAZOpOH TacAMK
MeHaMOA/l, MYaHsH Kapjia MelllaBaj.

14.8. Tagpruum ¢avoruatn moruseuio xoyarmn Opuénbonk Bobacta Ha HaTHyan
PAbBOAHATH AKCOAAM OH, HHYYHHH Xap BakTM Aurap 60 Tama66ycu Komuccusu Taprumoth,
kapopn Mayrucu ymymun caxmusgopon, Lllypon nosupon € 60 Tama66ycu caxmusgope
(caxmusgopoHe), kM Xap Maymyb aA0poM Ha kamrap as 10 ¢ousu caxmusxou ososgop
mebomaza, rysapoHHza Mmettasagz. Do Tarabu Komucenan raduworn, waxcome, ku Aap
MaKOMOTH HAopau OpHeHGOHK coxubMaHcabaHg, 6o0a4 gap XyCYCH (abOAHATH MOAHSABHIO
XOYarHH OH Xy44aTX0O MeIUHHX0Z HaMOAHJ,.

14.9. Kymurau ayaur:

Kymuran ayantr asap masam lllypow Hosupon  amar kapaa, ZopoH BakoaaTy
$x8a40pUX0H 3epHH Meboluag

-bappach Ba TaBCHAH KabOyAH HaKllaH COACHAH ayZHT, KOHZaxoH XucobaopHio
HA30paTH OHX0 Ba MAopakyHHH xaBdxo aap Opuenbouk,

~J0aHA TaBcHA GapoH TabHHH ayauTopH 6epyHHH OpueH6oHK;

-bappacHH xHcoOOTH ayauTopH GepyHf oHZ 6a xHcOGOTH MOAMABHH Opuenbouk Ba 6a
[llgpor nosupon xabap aozanu Xap ryHa KaMOyAHXOH OLIKOPUIYAa TO a3 YoHUOH OH
MabKyA AOHHCTaHH XHCOO0TH MOAHABH;

-Tarab KapJaHH XHcoboT a3 capayauropd aoxuauu OpuéHGOHK;

-MOHHTOPHHIH MyTo6HKaTH daboruaTH OpuénboHk 6a KOHYHXO Ba CaHaAXOH MebepHH
XYKyKA Ba MelHHXoa MabayMmotr 6a Lllypou nosmpon,

-6appacHd xHcoboTH Opuenbonk, xu 6a Donxu muaruu Toyuxkucron newHuxox
MellaBaj;

-rysopuil oua 6a Xap ryHa Macharaxoe, ki a3 youu6u Lllgpon nosupon aap naszu

Kymuran ayaur rysowra wyaaans;
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-6appacun amarmer Ba axaxon OpueHOOHK, KH Aap 3aMuHaH Hakuaxoe, ki Kymuran
ayauT Kabyan kapaaact, myTobuku aapxoctd Lllypon HosHpon, zapxocTH caxMuszopoHu
Opuenbonk, xu 6em as 10 (ousn caxmuaxoH oBosgHXaHAApo coxubaHz;

-Xap COA Ha KaMrap a3 Ak MapoTH6a NelHuxozH Xucobor aap Mayaucu ymymun
CaxMHAAOPOH OHA 6a (PabOAHSTH XYyA.

14.10. Kapopxon Kymuran ayaur 60 akcapuaTH oBosH absoH HINTHpOKZoITa KabyAa
MellaBaHj XaHromH Gapobap 6yJaHM MHKAOpH OBO3X0, 0Bo3d Pamucu Kymuran ayaut
XaAKyHaHZa Mebolnaza.

14141.ap Opuénbonr xagamoTH ayauTH JOXHAR aMaA MeHaMmosA, KW 6a OH
capayauTOpH AOXHMAR pox6apR MeHaMoAZ.

14.12. Canroxusaru Kymura omng 6a macbaraxoe, XM KOHyH NeII6MHA HaHaMyZAaacr,
[Ll9pon nosupon Mmyaiisn menamong. Pawcu Illypon nosmpon, Pamen Paear Ba absou

Paecar ansou Kymuran ayzur 6yaa uamerasonans

14.13. Opuenbonk 6apon TapTHIIH XAPCOAa Ba TACAMKH XHCOGOTH COAOHAH MOAMSBALU
mytobuku moanau 45 Kowyun Yymxypum Toyuxucron «Jap 6Gopau gabvormatn 6omxa»
Ba a3 pyu pyixath Donku muarmm ToynkucroH, Tawkurorxon ayautopmepo, KH Aopou
MYO3AaTHOMaH AaXAJA0Op, Taxaccyc Ba TaypHOaH KO(pHH ayAHMTH TalIKMAOTH Kapafi (KpeauTh)
Byaa, ayauTH TakMAOTXoH Kapsupo (kpeautnpo) aap Yymxypum Toyuxmcton rysaponuza
MeTaBoHaHz, yaA6 MeHamosa.

14.14. Ayaur myrobuxu Komynu Yymxypuu Touyuxucron «Zap 6Gopan daborusrn
ayAMTOpA» Ba LIApTHOMaH TapadaHH aMaAR MerapaA.

14.15. Canynmm ayautR MeTaBoHaZ Xap BakT as pyH TaAabH CaxMMAJZOPOHE, KH
YaMbH CaXMHAXOH OHXO Jap CApMOAH MapAOXTIIYZaH oMHHoMa 3Heaa a3 10 ouspo Tamkua
MeKyHajl, rySapOHHJa IllaBaj

14.16. Xyaocam ayauTR HH3 6a TapTH6H MyKappapmyaa, 6a Domxu Muarnu
Toyukucron nmewsuxoa kapsa Mewasag,

XV. DHUAHMAAXO, HAMOAHAATHXO BA JUTAP BOXHAXOH
COXTOPHU OPUEHBOHK

15.1. Opuenbonx xyxyx aopas 60 pHORHM TarabOTH KOHYHXOH aMaAKyHaHAa Aap
xyayan Yymxypun Toyukucron 60 posurum Domxn suarnm  Toyrxuron duamasxo,
HaMmosHAarHxo Tabcuc auxad. OpueHGOHK Ba (QUAMAAXOH OHXO MeTaBOHaHZ OepyH a3
MaxaAAH BOKEbrapMAAH XyA BOXHMAXOH AHrapH coxXTopHpo (MapKasxoM XH3MATpacOHHH
BOHKR, HYKTaXOM MHTHKOAH IyA, HykTan MybGoamaad acbop Ba raiipa) 60 TapTubu
myKappapHamyaa# Donxu muaarun ToyukncTon Tabeuc auxaa.

15.2 Boxuaxon coxropun maskyp as momu JCK «Opuénbonx» amarnetn aroxugau
GOHKHEPO HYPO MEKYHAHJ, KH HOMIPH OHXO 60 CaHaZXOM MebepHH XYKYKuu DoHkH Muaruu
ToyukncTon Mykappap Kapaa MellaBaz

15.3. Tabcuc aozaHM QHAHAAXO Ba KYLIOJAHH HaMOSMHZArHXoM 6epyH as Xyayau
Yymxypus ToyHxkHeTOH THOKH KOHYHTY30pHH ZAaBAaTH XOPHYHH MAXaAAM YOHMHpLIABHH
(HAMAA e HaMOAHJArR aHYyoM AOAA MeWlaBaj, arap JAap LIapTHOMad GalHaAMHAQAMM
Yymxypun Toyuxncron TapTbu zurape mnewbuHA Hamyza Sowas.

15.4. (Durvar Ba HamosHAarA AXCOHH XYKyxR Habyla, Zap acocH HH3OMHOMAH
taczuxHamyaan LLlgpon nosuponn Opuenbonk aman mekynanz. (POuanar é namosnzarn
60 MOAY MYAK TABMHH MeTapAaft, KM OH XaM Jap TaBO3YHH aAOXHAAH OHXO Ba XaM Jap
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taBosynn Opuenbonk 6a xucob rupudra mewasas Poxbapu ¢uAHaA Ba HAaMOAHAArHXO
MyTo6ukH TarabotH 6anan 13 6 Ounnoma 6a Baswda TabHH Ba a3 BasH(a 0304 Kapza
MellaBaHz

15.5. Murnar Ba HamosngarA abormarpo as Homu OpuenboHk gap acocu
HH30MHOMa Ba BaKOAaTHoMau as 4yoHu6u Paucu Paecat gogamyza amarft mekynana. YCK
«OpuéHboHK» a3 pyH YXAaAOPHXOM QHAHAA € HaMOsHAarR MacbyA mebowaz.

15.6. Muanarxo Ba wuamosmparuxon Opuenbonk gap Karampaeu Yymxypuu
Toqukucron 60 TapTH6M newbunutamysan Konymu Yymxypuum Toymkucron «/ap 6opan
6aKaHATHPHH JABAATHH LIAXCOHH XYKYKR Ba COXMOKOPOHH HHOHpoAR» 6a KaligH xHCO6rHPH
(qpexpHcT) rupHPTa MellaBaHJ »

15.7. Opuenbouk Mytobuxu xoHynxo aap xyayau Yymxypuw Toyuxucton, uuuyHuu
6epyH a3 xyayau Hymxypuu ToyHKHCTOH MyTOGHKH KOHYHIY30pHH JaBAATH XOpHYA, arap
Aap wapTHoMaxon OaiiHaamurarnH Yymxypun ToyuxHeroH TapTH6H aurape nembHHA
HanlyAa Goiwwag, cy6beKTXoM caxoMun (apbf Ba BobacTam JOpOH INaXCH XYKYKHpo 6o
HIITHPOKM a(b3aAMATHOKH XyJ Jap CApMOSH OHHHOMABHH OH, MYTOBHKH LlapTHOMaxo, e 6a
TapHKM JMrap MMKOHHNTH MyaiiiH HaMyZaHH KapOpXOM a3 YOHHMOM YYHHH cyObeKTXo
KabyAwapanzapo gowTa Gowaa. Cybbektn ¢appf a3 pym yxaasopuxon OpreHO60HK
MacbYAHAT Hazopas.

15.8. Opuenbork, ku xykykn 6a cybbekTH CaXoMHH (apbR AOZaHH [acTYpXOH
faposll XaTMHPC AOpaj, a3 pyM axAxoe, KH cybbeKTH caxoMHH dapbfi 60 MakcaaHl HYpoH
YyHHH JacTypxo 6acTaacT, 60 HH CyObBEKTXOH CaxOMA MacbyAMATH MyIUTapak Aopaj.
Opuenbonk BakTe AOPOH Xykykn 6a cyObekTH caxoMHH (apbR AOZAHH AacTypxow Gapou
H4pO XaTMA 3bTHPO( Merapiaj, KM arap MH XyKyK Jap wapTHoma 60 cyObeKkTH caxoMuH
(apbR e OHHHOMaH OH MellbHHRA wyAa Gomaz

15.9 Murnarxon YCK «Opuenbonx»:

15.9.1. Jap noxuaxon HM.Comonn, llloxmancyp, Cuno pa maxaaran 91-ymu waxpu
dymanbe.

15.9.2. [Jap mnoxuaxo pa maxpxon Xucop, lllaxpunas, Typcymnsoza, waxpaku
Comonrenn Hoxuau Pyaaxs, Baxaar, aiizso6oa, Poryn Ba Pawru tobebpn Yymxyp:

15.9.3. Jap noxusxo sa waxpxon Hopak, Eson, Kypronrenna, Cap6ana, Janrapa,
Kyr06, Mymuno6oa, Mup Caitua Aann Xamagonn, :

159.4. Jap moxuaxo Ba wmaxpxoum Xyuyana,  “Ixarosck, Konubozom, Hegapa,
Kaiipoxkym, Flcrapaswan, [lanyakenr, Ya660p Pacyros, waxpaku Hosu nHoxusn,
Cnnramen, waxpaku JapadiuoHd Hoxuan Aijiums, waxpakn Dycrosn noxusu Macrtuox,
suaoatu Cyra:

15.9.5. Aap waxpun Xopyrn Buroatu Myxropn Kyxucroun Baaaxwon

15.10. Hamosuaaruxon YUCK «Opuenbour» aap:

waxpu Mocksau Degeparcuan  Poccus, Yymxypun Kasoxucron, Yymxypun
(Depepatusnn Oamon, Awmopaty  Myrraxuaan  Apabucron, UYUymxypuu Feromun
Adgronncron, HUérotn mytraxuzan Ampuko, Illsefircapus, Yymxypun Xaaguu Xuroi,
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Dpuronven Kabup, Yymxypunm Kuprusucron, Yymxypun VYaéexncron, Yymxypuu
Beropye, Uymxypun Yrpauna, Jasrarxon Barrua, Xunaycron sa Typkus

XVI JOXHUA HAMYAAHU TAFUHUPOTY
HAOBAXO BA OMHHOMA

16.1. Tariinpy unrosaxo 6a ouHHoMa pobacra 6a 3HEA € KaM KapAAHH CAaPMOAH
onHHoMaBuH OpueHGOHK Jap acoCcH KapopH 3HEA HaMyAaHH CapMOAH OMHHOMABHH
Opuenbonk 60 poxu 3HEA KapAaHH ap3HIIH HOMHMHAAMH CAXMHAXOH 6apoBapaa & maxH
HaMyZaHH CaxMHAXOH MAOBarfl e KaM HamyZaHu oH, kH Mayaucu ymymud caxMusjgopon
KabyA HaMygaacT, BOPHJA Kapja MelllaBaHj

16.2. Bopua namyaaun Tariiupy HAoBaxo € Tacamk HamyAanu ounHoman OpueHGoHk
Aap TaXpHPH HaB Aap acocH KapopH Mayaucu ymymun caxMuazopoH 60 akcapHATH as yop
ce XHMCCaH OBO3HM CaxMHAJZOPOHH JOpaHZaH CaXMHAXOH OBO3JOPH HIUTHPOKKYHaHAAroHH
Mayancu ymymun caxmuszopoH Kabya kapga Melllasag.

BOBH XVII. ASHABTALUKMAAMXH BA BAPXAMAWUXUH
OPHUEHBOHK

17.1. Asuaprawkuaguxuu (MyTTaxuamasR, XaMpoXiIaBR, TaKCHMIUABA, YyZOILasf,
tabauaguxn) Ba Gapxamauxun Opuénbonux Tuéxu Kogexcn rpaxaanun Yymxypuu
Toyukucron, aurap KoHyHxo Ba 60 Ha3apAOWTH TaAabOTH CaHAAXOM MebepHH DoHku
MHAAHE | OYHKHMCTOH aMaAR Merapaag.

17.2. Opuenbonx wuxTHep, 60 HasapZOWUTH TaraBGoTH KOHYH Ba OHHHOMaH Xya,
XaMUYHHH MeTaBOHaJ 60 KapOpH CyA a3 pPyH acocXod NelIGHHMHamMyJaH KOHYHXOH
Uymxypuu Toyukucton 6apxam goza Mewasaz

17.3. Bapxamzmxun OpnéHGOHK a3 pyse, KH MaKOMH JaBAaTHH OaxaiarHpR 6a
(DexpucTH ATOHAHW JaBAATHH IIAXCOHH XyKykR caGTH JaXAfOppO BOPHA HaMyjaacT,

anyomedTa Ba Hapxamxypia 6a xucob Mepasaj.

17.4. Xanromn 6apxamauxuu uxtuepun Opuénbonk, Mayrucu ymymun caxmusiopon
Ba3udaAop acT, Aap HH Xycyc KapopH nemakun Douku muarnn Toyukucronpo rmpaa Jap
acapH Gapxamamxft davoruatn OpHenbork 6e rysallTaHH XyKyK Ba yXAaZopHXo 60
TapTHOH BOPHCHATH XYKYKPA KaTb Merapja.

PAUCH PAECAT 34 X. ACAIYANO30ZA
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With accounts of amendments and additions in accordance with decision of
the General Meeting of Shareholders dated April 17, 2010 (Protocol No. 23).

1. THE GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1.  Open Joint Stock Company “The Orienbank” hereinafter referred as to
“the The Orienbank” is financial credit institute which organized on November
2, 1991 as Open Joint Stock Company and is the legal person from the
moment of state registration in the Ministry of Justice, as well as re-
registration in Tax authority of the Republic of Tajikistan.

1.2. Open Joint Stock Company “The Orienbank” on the basis of Certificate of
the State Registration in the Tax committee under the Government of the
Republic of Tajikistan in accordance with the article 53 of the Civil Code of
the Republic of Tajikistan acts on the base of its Charter.

1.3. Registration of shares and obligations of The Orienbank in accordance with
the Law of the Republic of Tajikistan “On securities and share stock
exchange” is realized in the Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Tajikistan.

1.4. The Orienbank has been established without limitation of expiration of date
and for its activity fulfills obligations not prohibited by the Legislation of the
Republic of Tajikistan.

1.5. The full official firm name of the The Orienbank is as follows:

¢ In the Tajik language: YaMbuaTu caxoMuy kymonau «OpuéHbank»
o In the Russian language:OTKpEITOE aKUMOHEpHOE OOUIECTBO
«OpuEHGaHK»
¢ In the English language: Open Joint Stock Company “Orienbank”
1.6. The brief official firm name of the The Orienbank:
¢ In the Tajik language: YCK «Opuénbanx»
¢ In the Russian language: OAQ «Opnénbank»
¢ In the English language: OJSC “The Orienbank”

1.7. The Orienbank enters into structure of sole bank system of the Republic of
Tajikistan and realizes its activity in accordance with the Constitution of the
Republic of Tajikistan, the Civil Code of the Republic of Tajikistan, the Laws
of the Republic of Tajikistan “On the National Bank of the Republic of
Tajikistan”, “On the banks and banks activity”, “On the Joint Stock
Companies” and other legal and normative acts of the Republic of Tajikistan,
the National Bank of Tajikistan, the international legal acts, recognized by
Tajikistan and the present Charter.

1.8. The main aim of the Orienbank is receiving of profit through attracting of
deposits, other monetary resources of the clients and other sources (banks,
investment companies) their effective deposit for the determined period on
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terms of return, backing, profit, mutual settlement between clients by their
request, opening and keeping of bank account and receiving of profit from
service.

1.9. The Orienbank carries out the activity on the basis of the bank license of
National Bank of the Republic of Tajikistan and special license for separate
kinds of activity = which are determined by the Law of the Republic of
Tajikistan "On licensing for some kinds of activity ".

1.10. The Orienbank has separate property according to the article 33 of the Law
of the Republic of Tajikistan “On bank activity”, which is in its balance, can
on its own behalf have the private property and non-property rights and use
them, and undertakes duties, to be the respondent and claimant in court and to
open the bank accounts within the Republic of Tajikistan and abroad in the
certain order.

1.11. The Orienbank owns, disposes and uses the acquired property and profit
according to its purposes and tasks. Money funds and other valuable assets of
Orienbank may be confiscated only by court order, came into force.

1.12. The Orienbank has round stamp with the indication of the complete name
of The Orienbank on state and other languages, stamp, emblem, special marks,
letterhead with its name forms and others representational distinctive means.

1.13. The Orienbank under the obligations bears responsibility by all its property.,

1.14. The Orienbank does not bear responsibility under the obligations of the
sharcholders.

1.15. The shareholders do not bear responsibility under the obligations of The
Orienbank and bear joint responsibility on activity of The Orienbank within
the limits of the paid and not completely paid shares, that he owns.

1.16. The Orienbank does not bear responsibility under the obligations of the
State. The State does not bear responsibility under the obligations of The
Orienank, except cases if they themselves accepted such responsibility.

The Orienbank does not bear responsibility under the obligations of National
Bank. The National Bank does not bear responsibility under the obligations of
The Orienbank, except cases if they themselves accepted such responsibility.

1.17. The Public authorities of the Republic of Tajikistan have no right to
interfere with activity of The Orienbank. The agreement of Local Public
authorities is not required to The Orienbank for opening of branch or
representation office of The Orienbank in Republic of Tajikistan and
appointment of its executive employees.

1.18. Orienbank can carry out personal errands of the Government of the
Republic of Tajikistan and the Government agencies, operations and mutual
payments with means of the republican and local budget under the special
contract, concluded on the basis of competition,

1.19. The revision of activity of The Orienbank is carried out by affluent
international and local auditors, National Bank of the Republic of Tajikistan,
Auditing Commission and Bank Auditors in the order stipulated by the Law.

1.20. The Tax Bodies can supervise The Orienbank only on payment of the tax
on banking activity.




1.21. All other ministries and departments of the Republic of Tajikistan and their
departments have no right to check activity of The Orienbank. The relations
between them and the Orirebank are realized in order, provided by Article 48
of the Law of the Republic of Tajikistan “On bank activity™.

1.22. The Orienbank has the right independently invest by acquisition of
shares,bonds connected with investments and various securities at the rate to
ten percents and over ten percents of the adjustable capital from the written
approval of National Bank of Taikistan.

1.23. The official language in activity of The Orienbank is the Tajik language.
Office-work, record, minutes and reports, which are analyzed and made by
The Orienbank, are carried out in the Tajik language.

The present Charter is made in accordance with the Legislation of the Republic
of Tajikistan and other normative acts of the National Bank of Tajikistan and
will be commented in accordance with them.

1.24. Location of The Orienbank: Republic of Tajikistan, Dushanbe, 95/1,
Rudaky Avenue.

II. BANK OPERATIONS OF THE ORIENBANK

2.1. On the basis of Article 3 of the Law of the Republic of Tajikistan “On
bank activity” and the License of National Bank, The Orienbank can carry out
the following bank operations and other agreements:

1. Bank operations:

- to attract deposits;

- disbursement of loans (secured, not-secured), including:

a) consumer, mortgage loan and interbank credits.

b) factoring;

c¢) financing of commercial contracts, including forfeiting;

- opening and keeping of bank account;

- purchase and sale of bellow-mentioned means for itself or clients;

a) market money resources (including: checks, bills, obligations and depositary
certificates);

b) foreign currency;

c) exchange rate and interest rate:

d) shares and other remitted valuable papers;

e) forward contracts, the agreement of swap, the futures, an option and other
product concerning currency, shares, bonds, metals and jewels or an exchange
and interest rates;

- issue of guarantees, the account of treaty obligations, including guarantees
and letter of credit for itself and clients;

- clearing service, mutual payment and transfers, connected with money
resources, securities, payment commissions and other payment means
(including: checks, credit payment cards, debtor and other traveling checks,
bills, the wire transfers, earlier resolved debits and the credits);

- brokerage in the monetary market;




- saving operations, storage and management of assets (money, securities,
metals, jewelry and others);
- the operational services based on trust (management of money resources,
securities and others in favor of the principal and on the basis of its
commission);
- the various operations following from operations specified in the present
article and provided by regulations of National Bank of Tajikistan;
- cash operations, reception, recalculation, exchange, package and storage of
bills and coins;
- reception {collection) and sending of bills, coins and precious subjects.
2.2. The order of carrying out of the operations specified in 1 part of present
article is established by regulatory-legal acts of National Bank of Tajikistan.
2.3. The Onenbank has the right to carry out below-mentioned transactions except
the bank operations specified in part 1 of present article:
- issue of guarantees, provided performance of liabilities before the third party;
- financial rent (leasing);
- operations with precious metals and stones according to the legislation;
- service as the financial agent;
- service as the adviser or the financial adviser;
- service of the financial and credit information.
2.4. The Orienbank has no right to carry out production, trade and direct insurance
activities.
2.5. The Orienbank with the purpose of duly return of duties, uses guarantee kinds
of pledge, guarantees on the power of attorney and other kinds of the obligations
of the banks, accepted from bank experience all over the world.
2.6. The credit resources of The Orienbank are formed at the expense of private
resources, resources of the National bank of the Republic of Tajikistan, other local
and foreign banks, deposit of the legal and physical persons, pure not distributed
annual profit of The Orienbank and other money resources at the expense of the
involved domestic and foreign investment.

ITI. THE CHARTER CAPITAL OF THE ORIENBANK

3.1. The Charter capital of The Orienbank is formed at the expense of the paid
funds of the sale of the bank shares in national and foreign currency.

3.2. The Charter capital of The Orienbank determines the minimal size of
property, which guarantees interests of the creditors.

3.3. The Orienbank may increase the Charter capital by increasing of nominal cost
of the shares at the expense of money resources, at the expense of property of The
Orienbank or issue of the additional shares, in view of complete payment of the
announced capital, in cases, stipulated by the Law to reduce the Charter capital by
reduction of nominal cost of the shares, reduction of their general number or in
cases stipulated by the law by purchase of a part of the shares.

The additional shares are distributed only within the framework of amount of the
announced shares determined by the present Charter. Cost of each share of The
Orienbank is equal.




3.4. The Orienbank, in accordance with amount and the order determined by
General Meeting of the sharcholders, may formed its own Charter capital by
means of the net profit and the following Reserve Funds:

a) general cases and cases of emergency;

b) anticipated losses - deposits in the liquidated banks (partially at the expense of
general reserves);

c) revaluation of property:

d) revaluation of foreign currency;

e) undistributed profit of the last years;

f) indemnification of anticipated losses on credits of The Orienbank, on the basis
of the normative acts of National Bank of Tajikistan;

g) special corporatization of the employees The Orienbank;

3.5. With the purpose of increase the ability to meet payments of The Orienbank
and performance of the requirements of National Bank of Tajikistan about
economic norms, Charter capital, reserve funds, currency fund and others funds
are kept in The Orienbank.

At increase of the statutory capital at the expense of property of bank by
distribution of the additional shares, these shares are distributed between the
shareholders. Simultaneously each shareholder is distributed the share of the same
kind equal to number of his shares.

3.6. The Charter capital of The Orienbank makes 300 000 000 (three hundred
million) somoni, which is distributed on 3 000 000 (three million) shares and
nominal cost of each share is equal to 100 (hundred) somoni.

IV. THE SHARES OF THE ORIENBANK

4.1. The issue and placement of the shares of The Orienbank at a rate of the
authorized capital of The Orienbank is carried out in the order determined by the
Laws of the Republic of Tajikistan "On joint-stock companies " and "On
securities and exchange funds".

4.2. Nominal amount of the shares is determined in national currency and is the
same for all issued shares of The Orienbank.

4.3. The Orienbank issues the ordinary shares. The shares of the Orienbank are
divisible. If one share belongs to several legal and physical persons, all these
persons are considered as the owners of one share and the right of a vote at the
General meeting of the shareholders is executed according to their competence on
the part of one of the participants of general property of share or their
representative. The powers of each of the mentioned persons properly should be
legalized.

4.4, The ordinary share entitles its owners with equal rights and authorized to
participate at the General meeting of the shareholders at the decision of all issues
offered on voting and to receive profit.

4.5. One ordinary share has one vote.

4.6. The Orienbank can distribute the bonds in the order, determined by the
Legislation of the Republic of Tajikistan on securities.




4.7. The bonds are distributed by the Orienbank by the Decision of Supervisory
Board of The Orienbank and bonds converted to the shares are distributed by the
Decision of General Meeting of the shareholders. The bonds have nominal value.
The placement by the Orienbank of bonds is made after full payment of its
Charter capital. The bonds are realized in accordance with decision on their issue
for cash or in exchange for property.

4.8. The shares, which property right was transferred to The Orienbank, and also
the shares before complete payment have not the right of a vote, at voting it is not
taken into account and the dividends are not charged on them.

4.9. Cost of the additional shares distributed by a subscription, can be paid by
money, securities, others property either property rights, or other rights having
money cost. The method of payment of the additional shares is determined
according to the decision on their placement. Payments of the additional shares of
The Orienbank, distributed by a subscription, shall be made at the price
determined by General Meeting of the Sharcholders not less than its nominal cost,
4.10. Price (monetary value) of property, and also cost of purchase and placement
of the shares of The Orienbank determines the Supervisory Bord in view of the
market price.

4.11. The placement of ordinary shares making more than 25 percents of the
ordinary shares, that have been distributed before is made only by Decision of
General Meeting of the shareholders accepted by the majority votes of third of
quarter of the holders of the shares, participated at the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

4.12. By the Decision of General Meeting of the Shareholders, The Orienbank can
consolidate its distributed or announced shares depending on a kind, as a result of
which two or more shares of The Orienbank turn to one share of the same kind, or
can distribute its distributed shares, therefore one share The Orienbank can be
transformed in two or more shares of The Orienbank. The Orienbank issues free
the certificate for all the shares, belonging to the shareholder.

4.13. The certificate of the share is evidence of the ownership of the person
mentioned in it on the certain quantity of the shares of The Orienbank. In a case of
lose of the certificate, on the basis of the application of the shareholder a new
certificate is issued to him. In case of reception of the second copy of the
certificate the shareholder should make payment in the certain amount, indicated
by Orienbank.

4.14. The Orienbank makes a decision on payment of the dividends under the
distributed shares once in one year.

4.15. The dividends are paid of the net profit of The Orienbank is paid in national
currency by means of the special fund of the Orienbank, made for this purposes.
4.16. Decision on payment of the annual dividends is accepted by General
Meeting of the Shareholders. The size of the dividends can not exceed the amount
offered by Supervisory Board of the Orienbank.

4.17. Term of payment of the dividends is determined by the Decision of General
Meeting of the Shareholders on payment of the dividends. The list of the persons
having the right on reception of the dividend is made under date of the list of
persons, who have the right to participate in General Meeting of the Shareholders.
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4.18. The dividends for payment under the stipulated shares, at the request of the
shareholders are given in cash or non-cash by transfer or by other way convenient
for the shareholder, or for purchase of the new shares.

V. THE RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE SHAREHOLDERS

5.1. The share entitles the holders of the shares the rights:

- to receive the dividends and bonds, if the shares were purchased not later than
one month and the bonds were purchased not later than 10 days prior to
termination of fiscal year;

- to participate in the management of the Joint Stock Company if the Law of the
Republic of Tajikistan “On Joint Stock Companies™ does not provide the other
procedure;

- on the part of property of The Joint Stock Company, remaining after its
liquidation;

- to sell, to give by will, carve-out or by other way of all shares or by one, not
fully paid part by the legal and individual persons;

- to receive the information on activity of The Orienbank, to familiarize with
accounting and other documents;

The nominal value of the shares is determined in national currency and if
legislation does not provide otherwise, on all issues of shares of the Joint Stock
Company, it should be the same.

The Joint Stock Company has the right to issue nominative shares and bearer
shares. The Joint Stock Company issues certificated shares and non-certificated
shares.

5.2. The shareholders (shareholder), that are jointly the owners of not less than 2
percents of the voting shares, have the right to bring in the agenda of annual
general meeting of the shareholders the issues and to offer nominees in
Supervisory Board of The Orienbank, Executive body - Board, the Audit
Commission and Tabulating Commission and also to a post of a Managerial
Body. Such offers can be brought in term not later than 30 days after termination
of fiscal year.

5.3. At the request of the sharcholder of The Orienbank, he is given the
opportunity within a reasonable time to familiarize with the Charter of The
Orienbank in particular with changes and additions.

5.4. The shareholders are obliged:

- to observe rules of the constituent documents of The Orienbank, in particular the
present Charter and other acts regulating activity of The Orienbank;

- not to disclose the confidential information of The Orienbank that was received
by them after they became the shareholders of the bank;

- to carry out the obligations in relation to the Orienbank in accordance with the
Legislations of the Republic of Tajikistan and decisions of General Meeting of the
Shareholders of The Orienbank;

- to promote The Orienbank in achievement of its authorized purposes;

- to refrain from actions, which can bring harm The Orienbank.




5.5. In case of end of activity of the shareholder - legal person or death of the
shareholder - individual person, their rights and the obligations, belonging to the
shareholder of the Orienbank pass to his successor(s).

V1. REGISTER AND PROCEDURE OF REGISTRATION
OF THE SHAREHOLDERS

6.1. The register of the shareholders of The Orienbank is kept by the registrar
according to the article 41 of the Law of Republic of Tajikistan “On joint-stock
companies”

6.2. The person, registered in the register of the shareholders of The Orienbank is
obliged within 5 days to give the information on the occurred changes of his data.
In case of failure to provide information about changes of his data — the location,
or residence or other changes, The Orienbank as the owner of the register does not
bear responsibility for the damage, put in connection with such action.

6.3. The Orienbank is obliged, on demand of the sharecholder or nominee
shareholder. to certify his right on the share by issue of a copy of record from the
register of the shareholders of The Orienbank, which is not the securities.

6.4. The registration of the shareholder will be coordinated by corresponding
record in the register.

VIIL. THE GUARANTEE OF INTERESTS OF THE CLIENTS

7.1. The relation of The Orienbank with the clients and others legal and individual
persons is carried out on the basis of the contracts.

7.2. The Orienbank guarantees a safe storage of money resources and others
assets, which the clients hand over on its discretion. The Orienbank guarantees a
safe storage of all movable and immovable property, funds and money resources
of The Orienbank, which are formed according to the Bank Legislation and
Present Charter, and also which are realized by measures of provision of a stable
financial position of The Orienbank.

7.3. For timely and complete performance of the obligations by regulation of
balance structure, the Orienbank takes measures according to obligatory norms
established by National Bank of the Republic of Tajikistan.

7.4. The Orienbank guarantees confidentiality of operations, accounts and
deposits of the clients and correspondents. The information on the activities and
financial situation of the client, that became known to the Orienbank at service
and relationships with client or a third party and its disclosure may cause material
or moral damage to the client, is bank secrecy.

7.5. The information having confidential character is given by The Orienbank
with observance of the requirements article 48 of the Law of the Republic of
Tajikistan "On banks and bank activity", including:

- about availability of the bank account, its owners, about money resources in
them and operation on these accounts, carried out by clients;

- about the money transfer by individual persons without opening of the
settlement accounts and about their senders (addressees);




- about money resources, jewels of the client, keeping in the Orienbank.

7.6. The information having confidential character is given only to bellow-
mentioned people:

- to the owners of bank settlement accounts and owners of jewels or their
representatives;

- to senders and addressees of transfers;

- to National Bank of Tajikistan on its requirement;

- to courts on the basis of their decision

— to agency of credit history according to the Law of Republic of Tajikistan
“On credit history™;

— to agency of inquiry and preliminary investigation: on initiated and pending
criminal cases, 1n cases when money funds, property, jewels of the clients
which are on accounts or stored of the Orienbank, the property may be
recovered, arrested or confiscated — on the basis of decision of investigator
or criminal investigator, approved by the Procurator General of the
Republic of Tajikistan, procurators of region, cities and districts;

— to Tax authorities on issues of tax payment by legal entities on the basis of
the letter of the Head of Tax authority with submitting of the copy of order
of Tax authority on 1ts inspection, 1f it is provided by the Tax Code of the
Republic of Tajikistan

This provision does not lose 1ts validity in case of termination of relationships on
any reason between the client and the Orienbank

7.7. The information on the bank secrecy is disclosed in case of death of the
owner:

- to the persons, which were specified by the client in the wills.

- to courts, notarial offices in which there are hereditary businesses of the savings
of the deceased, and also foreign consulates.

7.8. Disclosure of bank secrecy without observance of the established order is
forbidden, if the Law does not provide other circumstance.

For the unlawful disclosure of bank secrecy, the offender is brought to
responsibility  in accordance with established order of the legislation of the
Republic of Tajikistan.

7.9. For the purpose of guarantee of property safety and bank secrecy, The
Orienbank has the right to create the special service, to get and use the weapon
and necessary technical means according to the established order of the Law of
the Republic of Tajikistan “On weapon®.

7.10. Money resource on the bank account and other funds and assets, which are
stored in The Orienbank are subject to arrest on the basis of the court decision,
also decision of bodies of supplementary examination or the preliminary
investigation, confirmed by the public prosecutor.

In case of arrest of funds on the bank account, the Orienbank promptly suspends
operations on them within the arrested amounts.

In case of armrest of other valuable things, that are kept in the Orienbank,
Orienbank suspend their issue to owner.

7.11. Disclosure of the bank secrecy by executive employees, by employees and
the former employees and representatives of The Orienbank to the third parties,
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the provision of it for their analysis is forbidden, except the cases, provided by
legislation of the Republic of Tajikistan “On bank activity™.

Restrictions also concern the workers and observers of the National bank of
Tajikistan and persons, whom they appointed for the check according to the Law,
and also those, who indirectly or directly investigates the similar information
when performing their duties or its activity.

7.12. Assembled, acquired and saved during activity of The Orienbank
information, and also other information on magnetic disks and on the various
electronic means, that is considered by The Orienbank as a commercial secret, can
not be sold, transferred, copied, exchanged and otherwise to be distributed and to
be multiplied.

7.13.The Orienbank provides the Government agencies only information,
necessary for the performance of the national system of analysis, development and
finalizing of informational and economic findings in order, provided by the law.
The Orienbank displays the information concerning the issued securities at a rate,
term and order established by the Legislation of the Republic of Tajikistan.

VIII. ACCOUNTING, SECURITY OF THE DOCUMENTS AND
INFORMATION OF DATA OF THE ORIENBANK

8.1. The Orienbank maintain the accounting records, gives the financial report in
the order established by the Law of Republic of Tajikistan "On banks and bank
activity ", National bank of Tajikistan and other normative legal acts of the
Republic of Tajikistan.

8.2. The results of activity of The Orienbank are reflected in the monthly,
quarterly and annual balance sheets, in the statements on the profit and loss, and
also in the annual report that is provided to the National Bank of Tajikistan, within
a specified period of time,

8.3. The responsibility for organization, for a condition and the accuracy of the
accounting report in The Orienbank, for duly granting of the annual report and
other financial statements to the National bank of Tajikistan and other relative
bodies, as well as information on activity of the Orienbank which is given to the
shareholders, creditors and mass media, is assigned to the Board of The
Orienbank. The Audit Commission of The Orienbank shall confirm the accuracy
of the information of annual report.

8.4. The Orienbank for annual revision and confirmation of the annual financial
statements, in accordance with Article 45 of the Law of the Republic of Tajikistan
“On bank activity” and according with the list of the National Bank of the
Republic of Tajikistan attracts Audit Companies, having the appropriate license,
qualification and experience of audit of credit organization with the possibility to
audit credit organization in the Republic of Tajikistan.

8.5. The annual report of The Orienbank is certified beforehand by the
Supervisory Board of The Orienbank within 30 days before holding of General
Meeting of of the Shareholders, then it is certified by the General Meeting of the
Shareholders of The Orienbank also is published in mass media.
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8.6. The fiscal year of The Orienbank begins on January 1 and comes to an end on
December 31.

8.7. The net profit of The Orienbank after payment of the taxes in the budget
according to the order established by Tax Code of the Republic Tajikistan and
transfer of means to funds according to the International accounting standards
(IFRS), remains at the disposal of The Orienbank, and in accordance with
decision of the General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Orienbank is
distributed between the shareholders as the dividends, for promotion of services
and motivation among employees, and also for other purposes as cash or shares.
8.8. According to the procedure, stipulated by the Legislation of the Republic of
Tajikistan the personal documents of the employees of The Orienbank are
submitted on a state storage. The structure of the documents and term of their
storage is determined according to the register (list of businesses). The destruction
of the documents is authorized only after revision on the termination of the term
of storage and on the basis of the write-off acts, complied and agreed in an
appropriate order.

The Orienbank keeps the following documents on not less than 5 years and
registering on each contract:

- particular information about clients;

- applications and all documents on contracts (including loan agreements and the
secured guarantees) and decisions of the credit organizations about their approval;
- registrations of contracts with partners (including the creditors, the debtors and
guarantors)and the various documentary references which are a basis for approval
of these contracts;

- opening of bank accounts;

- other documents established by the regulations of the National bank of
Tajikistan.

8.9. The registration is made in writing form. Orienbank stores registration,
accounts books, reports, documents, letters, cable massages, notices and other
conceming financial activity in the short form (the microfilm, various electronic
forms and other) within the term established by the law so, that in this place there
was a corresponding order and rules of full restoration of information. Such
reduced copies are valid along with an original copy.

8.10. The Orienbank gives the following information:

- Annual report of The Orienbank, annual accounting report;

- IPO prospectus of The Orienbank in cases stipulated by the laws;

- information on holding of the General Meeting of the shareholders in accordance
with established order;

- other information determined by the authorized body.

8.11. The procedure of work with the information of The Orienbank, referred to
commercial secret of the Orienbank, and also responsibility for the violation of the
procedure of work with them is established by the Board of The Orienbank and
the Chairman of the Board of The Orienbank in view of the requirements of the
Legislation of the Republic of Tajikistan.

IX. THE RIGHTS OF THE ORIENBANK
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9.1. For the security of obligations, operations on financing, crediting and
reciprocal payments, The Orienbank has the right:

a) to prepare the instructions, regulations and other legal acts which are necessary
for implementation by structural units of The Orienbank and the clients.

b) on a basis of the agreements with the clients to determine the amount of the
profit at realization of active and passive operations, and also to determine the
tariffs of cost of the provided services.

¢) to require from organizations and enterprises obtaining the credit, the report,
balance and other documents, reflecting their financial solvency and security of
issued credits.

d) to require from the clients carrying out of expert examination of environmental
protection and the draft decision conceming a construction, reconstruction, which
are financed by the loans of The Orienbank

e) in case of breach of claims of the contract at obligations of the clients, imposed
on itself to request early termination of the contract.

f) on the basis of the Law of Republic of Tajikistan "On bankruptcy " to go to the
court with the application for the composition in bankruptcy of creditors, which
fails to make timely payment of the credit and other obligations to the Orienbank.
£) to contribute to the organization of the enterprises and agencies to participate in
activity of commercial banks, domestic and foreign joint-stock companies or to
buy the their issued shares.

h) to acquire the fixed assets, to finance its money funds for construction and
buildings,to rent them out or to sell, to insure the property.

i) to advertise the activity of the Orienbank.

j) to protect interests of the clients according to the order, established by the
legislation.

X. INTEREST OF THE ORIENBANK AND REFINED PERSONS IN THE
SETTLEMENT OF MAJOR TRANSACTIONS

10.1. The Orienbank implements a major deals (including credit, mortgage, and
guarantee) one or more deals on purchase, assignment or possibility of direct or
indirect assignment of the property by the Orienbank, except the transactions at
the process of economic activity of The Orienbank, the transactions, involving the
placement of ordinary shares and transactions on subscription, associated with
placement of bonds converted in ordinary shares.

10.2. For acceptance of the Decision by the Supervisory Board and General
Meeting of the Shareholders on approval of major transactions, the cost of
alienated or acquired property (services) is determined by Supervisory Board
according to the law and is approved by the General Meeting of the shareholders.
10.3. The decision on approval of the major deal, which subject is the property
which cost is from 30 to 50 percents of balance cost of assets of The Orienbank,
is addopted by the General Meeting of the shareholders by the majority two third
of votes of the owners of the voting shares, from 2 to 30 percents - by Supervisory
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Board and from 2 percents by the Board of OJSC “Orienbank” , participating on
General Meeting of the sharcholders,

10.4. The decision on approval of the major transaction, which subject is cost of
property of more than 50 percent from balance cost of assets of The Orienbank, is
accepted by the General Meeting of the shareholders by the majority of two-thirds
of votes — owners of the voting shares, participating at General meeting of
sharcholders.

10.5. The interested person is liable to The Orienbank at a rate of damage caused
by him. The responsibilities of the several persons before The Orienbank are
equal.

10.6. If the refined person caused material damage to the Orienbank by not
granting of the information or the delayed granting of the information, refined
person bears responsibility to The Orienbank at a rate of the inflicted damage.
10.7. The Orienbank registers its refined persons and provides report on them in
the order, stipulated by the Legislation of the Republic of Tajikistan.

XI. GOVERNING BODIES OF THE ORIENBANK

11.1. The Governing bodies of The Orienbank are:

- Supreme Body - General meeting of the shareholders;

- Governing body - Board of directors of The Orienbank;

- Incorporated Executive Body — the Board of the Orienbank and its Chairman;

- Control Body - Auditing commission.

11.2. The General Meeting of the Sharcholders is the Supreme Body of
Management of The Orienbank and is held annually not earlier than two months
and not later than six months after fiscal year. General meetings of the
shareholders are extraordinary, except Annual General Meeting.

11.3. The meeting is considered as proxy when there participated not less than 50
% of the shareholders or authorized persons of the shareholders (by quantity of the
shares). The decision of the meeting is accepted by ordinary voting of the majority
on ratability of the shares. Changes of the Charter and the decision on liquidation
of activity of The Orienbank are accepted by the votes of three-fourths votes of
the shareholders, participating at the meeting,

11.4. The competence of General Meeting of the shareholders is:

- amendments and additions in the Charter of The Orienbank;

- voluntary reorganization of the Company;

- liquidation of the Joint Stock Company, appointment of commission and
approval of interim and final liquidation balance;

- determination of quantity of the members of Supervisory Board, the election of
its members and early termination of their powers;

- determination of quantity, nominal cost, the types of the announced shares and
bonds and also rights given on these shares and bonds;

- increase of the Charter capital of The Orienbank by increase of nominal cost of
the shares or by distribution of the additional shares;

- reduction of the Charter capital of The Orienbank by reduction of nominal cost
of the shares, by purchase by The Orienbank of some part of these shares in order
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to reduce the their total number, and also by payment of cost of the acquired or
newly acquired shares of The Orienbank;

- the establishment of Governing body of the Joint Stock Company, the approval
of its provisions, early termination of their powers;

- approval of auditor of The Joint Stock Company and his repayment, electing of
an Audit Commission;

- approval of the annual report, accounting report, including in the case of the
profitability and loss ratio of the Joint Stock Company, and also distribution of the
profit, compensation of damage on results of fiscal year;

- approval of the procedure of work of General Meeting of the shareholders;

- election of the members of the Tabulating commission and early termination of
their powers;

-making decisions on approval of agreements in cases, provided in Articles 81 and
85 of the Law of the Republic of Tajikistan “On Joint Stock Companies”.

- acquisition of shares distributed by the Joint Stock Company in cases, stipulated
by this Law;

- decisions, concerning participation of the Joint Stock Company in establishment
or activity of other legal entities by transferring of one or more parts of assets,
which are together form 25% or more of the all assets of the Joint Stock
Company;

- approval of the internal documents of the Joint Stock Company, which approval
is given to the General Meeting of Shareholders.

- payment of the dividends;

Issues, referred to the competence of the General Meeting of shareholders can not
be transferred for solving to Executive body of the Joint Stock Company.

The General Meeting of the Shareholders does not have right to consider and take
decisions on issues, which are not within its competence.

11.5. Issues, referred to the competence of General Meeting of the Shareholders
can not be transferred for solving to the Executive Body — Board of The
Orienbank.

11.6. The General Extraordinary Meeting of the shareholders is held on the
decision of Supervisory Board and on its the initiative, on demand of an Audit
Commission and also on demand of the shareholders (shareholder), owning not
less than 10 percents of the voting shares of The Orienbank on the date of granting
the requirement.

11.7. The Extraordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders should be held
within 30 days from the moment of granting of the requirement on holding of
Extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders.

11.8. The decision on refusal to convene the General Extraordinary meeting of the
shareholders and on inclusion or non-inclusion of issues and offers in the agenda
of General Extraordinary Meeting of the Shareholders is accepted not later than 5
days after end of the terms, established by the law.

11.9. In indicated terms the notification on holding of the General meeting of the
shareholders shall be published in print publication, available for all shareholders,
determined by Supervisory Board of the Orienbank or by mass media or by
registered letter of shareholders.
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11.10. The decision of General Meeting of the Sharcholders on issues put to a
vote is accepted by the majority votes of the shareholders - owners of the voting
shares participating at a meeting, if the law does not stipulate other order.

11.11. Calculation of votes at General Meeting of the shareholders on issues put to
a vote, the right to vote at decision of which have the shareholders - owners of the
ordinary shares is implemented on all voting shares collectively.

11.12. The accepted decisions of the General meeting of the shareholders, and
also results of voting are brought to the attention to the shareholders according to
the order and in term stipulated by law, but not later than 45 days from the date of
acceptance of these decisions.

11.13. The decision of General Meeting of the Shareholders can be accepted
without holding of meeting (joint participation of the shareholders for discussion
of issues of the agenda and acceptance of the decision on issues put to a vote) by
holding of absent voting.

11.14. The General Meeting of the shareholders, which agenda contains issues on
election of Supervisory Board of The Orienbank, Audit Commission, approval of
auditor, and also the issues of election of Tabulating Commission and early
termination of their powers can not be hold in the form of absent voting.

11.15. The sharcholder has the right to participate at the General Meeting
personally or through his representative. The representative of the shareholder acts
at General Meeting of the shareholders according to powers based on the law or
power of attorney. The power of attorney should be legalized according to the
Legislation of the Republic of Tajikistan.

11.16. In case of the conclusion of the contract on discretionary management of
the shares of the shareholder, the custodian acts at the General meeting and votes
as his representative.

11.17. The voting on debts shares is realized according to conditions of the pledge
contract, unless otherwise is provided by the law.

11.18. The General Meeting of the shareholders is entitled to (has a quorum) if it
has been participated by the sharcholders having more than half of the distributed
voting shares. The participants of the General Meeting of the shareholders, carried
out by absent voting, are those shareholders, whose ballots have been received
before the deadline.

11.19. If in the agenda of General Meeting of shareholders includes issues to be
voted by different set voters, quorum for the decision on these issues is
determined separately.

11.20. In the absence of quorum for holding of general annual meeting of the
sharcholders, the General Meeting should be held the repeated with same agenda.
In the absence of quorum for holding of General Extraordinary Meeting of the
shareholders, the shareholders can carry out the repeat general meeting of the
shareholders with same agenda.

11.21. The repeat General meeting of the sharecholders is considered competent
has quorum) if it was attended by the shareholders, owning as a whole not less
than 30 % of the voting distributed voting shares.
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11.22. The voting at General Meeting of the shareholders is held according to the
principle "one voting share - one vote ", except cases of cumulative voting if
required by the law.

11.23. The voting on issues of the agenda of General Meeting of the shareholders
is held by open voting. The voting on issues of General Meeting of the
shareholders, held in the form of absent voting is carried out only by the ballots of
voting.

11.24. In case of cumulative voting the ballot shall contain the reference on this
and the explanation of the specification of cumulative voting.

11.25. The Minutes of General Meeting of the sharcholders is prepared within 10
days after closing of General Meeting of the sharcholders and is signed by the
Chairman and Secretary of the General meeting.

XII. SUPERVISORY BOARD OF THE ORIENBANK

12.1. The Supervisory Board consists of 7 members. It is created as a Governing
body of Orienbank (except for the issues, referred by the law the competence of
General Meeting of the shareholders) for the period of 4 years with the rights of
unlimited election.

12.2. The Supervisory Board is responsible for definition and realization of main
directions of activity of The Orienbank. The Supervisory Board establishes
standards of risk management, investment policy, minimum internal rules and
procedures of internal control of The Orienbank.

12.3. The Supervisory Board may be elected by shareholders, including the
founders as well as by other invited experts — experts with corresponding
professional experience. Supervisory Board elects the Chairman of Board among
its members.

12.4, The member of the Supervisory Board should be:

- legally capable, have a business-like, and in terms of professionalism, the
competence and reliability;

- to have higher education;

- not to work in other credit organizations, except concerning societies;

- not to be the Director, Deputy Director, the Head of structure of the public
authority;

Not less than one-quarter of members of the Supervisory Board should have a
work experience in bank system over 3 years.

12.5. On the Decision of General Meeting of the shareholders, the members of
Supervisory Board of The Orienbank during the performance of their duties are
paid for their work, and (or) their expenses, connected with performance of duties
of the member of Supervisory Board are reimbursed. The salary of the Chairman
of Supervisory Board is established by the decision of General Meeting of the
shareholders.

12.6. The member of Supervisory Board of The Orienbank may be only an
individual person. The member of Supervisory Board of The Orienbank may not
be a shareholder of The Orienbank.
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12.7. The members of Supervisory Board are elected by cumulative voting. At
cumulative voting the number of votes, held by each shareholder is multiplied by
a number of the persons, and the shareholder has the right to transfer received
votes for one of the candidates or to distribute them among two or more
candidates. Those, who gain the most number of votes are elected to the
Supervisory Board.

12.8. Competence of Supervisory Board includes the issues of the general
management of activity of The Orienbank, except for issues, referred by the law to
the competence of General Meeting of the shareholders.

12.9. The competence of Supervisory Board of The Orienbank includes the
following issues:

- determination of priority directions in activity of The Orienbank (including
crediting and investment);

- convening of Annual and Extraordinary general meetings of the shareholders;

- establishment of a Tabulation Commission at the absent voting without holding
of General Meeting of the shareholders;

- approval of the agenda of General Meeting of the shareholders;

- determination of the date of preparation of the list of the persons entitled to
participate at the General Meeting of the shareholders and other issues within the
competence of Supervisory Board in accordance with provisions of the Law and
associated with  preparation and holding of the General Meeting of the
shareholders;

- presentation of the candidate to the Governing Body of The Orienbank;

- acceptance of the decision on participation of The Orienbank in establishment or
financing in activity of other legal entities (including the joint-stock companies),
financial and industrial groups, associations of commercial organizations and
domestic and foreign bank associations by transferring of a part or several parts of
assets at the cost, equal as a whole to 25 % of all assets of The Orienbank;

- granting the recommendations on the amount of the dividends and order of their
payment;

- approval of the Decision of the Board of The Orienbank on interbank structure
and payroll fund of the employees of The Orienbank;

- approval of the regulatory documents, the internal documents and policy of The
Orienbank, determining the order of activity of Governing bodies of The
Orienbank and other issues within the competence of Supervisory Board of The
Orienbank.

- distribution and purchase of the shares, bonds and other securities on behalf of
The Orienbank in cases stipulated by the law;

- purchase of the shares, bonds and other securities on behalf of The Orienbank in
cases, stipulated by the law;

- granting the recommendations on the amount of monthly wage of the Chairman
of Supervisory Board, remunerations, compensation and expenses of the members
of Supervisory Board, determination of Auditor's fee other compensations to
indicated persons;

- establishment of branches and open of representation offices of The Orienbank;
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- approval of the registrar of the Orienbank and conditions of the contract with
him as well as the termination of the contract with him;

- establishment of the Board of The Orienbank, the appointment of the Chairman
of the Board and approval of candidate of the Vice Chairman of the Board and
early termination of powers of the Chairman of the Board and members of the
Board;

- if necessary, organization of committees for the solution of specific issues at
their own expense and at the expense of other employees of The Orienbank;

- other issues, provided by the Law, General Meeting and present Charter.

12.10. Examination of issues within the competence of Supervisory Board can not
be transferred to the Board of The Orienbank.

12.11. The termination of powers of the member of Supervisory Board under his
initiative is carried out at any time by written notification of Supervisory Board.
The powers of the member of Supervisory Board are terminated upon receipt by
Supervisory Board of the notice, unless the later date is not specified in the notice
which can not exceed six months and this term is accepted by the majority of
votes of the rest members of Supervisory Board.

12.12. The Chairman of Supervisory Board of The Orienbank is elected by secret
voting by the majority of votes of total number of the members of Supervisory
Board. The Chairman of Supervisory Board organizes its work, convenes meeting
and chairs at them, chairs at General meeting of the shareholders. In the absence
of the Chairman of Supervisory Board on decision of the Board his functions are
carried out by one of the members of Supervisory Board.

12,13. The meeting of Supervisory Board of The Orienbank is convened by the
Chairman of Supervisory Board on his own initiative, at the request of the
member of Supervisory Board, Audit Commission, Auditor, the Board of The
Orienbank, and also other persons, stipulated by the law. The procedure for
convening and holding of meetings of Supervisory Board is determined by the
present Charter and the internal documents. The members of Supervisory Board
of The Orienbank should be notified on holding of each meetings of Supervisory
Board of The Orienbank at least three days before the meeting.

12.14. Quorum for holding of the meeting of Supervisory Board should not be
less than half of the elected members of Supervisory Board. If the number of the
members of Supervisory Board is less than number of indicated quorum, the
Supervisory Board is obliged to accept the decision on holding of Extraordinary
annual meeting of the shareholders for the election of new Supervisory Board.
12.15. The decisions at the meeting of Supervisory Board are accepted by the
majority votes, participating at the meeting. At the solution of issues at the
meeting of Supervisory Board, each member of Supervisory Board has one vote.
The transfer of voting rights to other person, including another member is not
allowed. In case of tie vote at taking of the decision the right of casting vote
belongs to the Chairman of Supervisory Board.

12.16. The minutes of meeting of Supervisory Board is made not later than three
days after the meeting. The minutes of the meeting of Supervisory Board is signed
by the Chairman and secretary of the meeting.
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XIII. EXECUTIVE BODY OF THE ORIENBANK

13.1. The Board and Chairman of Board carry out the direct management of
current activity of The Orienbank. The Supervisory Board forms the Executive
Board consisting of 5 members for an indefinite period. As the Board and the
Chairman of bank are formed simultaneously as an executive body, the Chairman
shall also carries out the functions of the Chairman of Board.

13.2. Executive Board is responsible for implementation of decisions of General
Meeting of shareholders, the Supervisory Board and for management of daily
operations of the bank. Competence of the Board of The Orienbank includes all
issues of management of the current activity of The Orienbank except for issues
within the competence of General Meeting of the shareholders or Supervisory
Board. The Board is accountable to Supervisory Board.

13.3. The Chairman of Board is appointed and dismissed by the Supervisory
Board. The Vice Chairman, Chief accountant, managers and Chief accountants of
branches are appointed by the Chairman of Board in coordination with the
Supervisory Board.

The member of Board can not be elected by a member of the Supervisory Board.
The Chairman of the Supervisory Board can not be appointed by the Chairman of
Board.

13.4. Executives employees of The Orienbank should meet the following
requirements:

- reliable person and reasonable in terms of professionalism;

- to have the higher economic education, to be competent, to have the experience
of work not less than 5 years in the bank system, three years of them shall be the
management in economic structure of the credit organizations;

- to have sufficient knowledge of bank legislation and regulation acts of the
National bank of Tajikistan;

- can nat be the employee of other credit organization;

- to work in the present credit organization fully;

- to reside in the Republic of Tajikistan;

13.5. The Board of The Orienbank acts on the basis of the present Charter and
also approved by the General Meeting of the shareholders and Supervisory Board
internal documents, provisions or other normative documents, that establish the
terms and procedure of convening and holding of its meetings, as well as
decision-making procedures.

13.6. The rights and obligations of the Board, members of the Board and its
Chairman are determined by the law, other regulative acts and also by present
Charter.

13.7. Each year thirty days before the General meeting of the shareholders of The
Orienbank, the Board should prepare the annual report, balance report, profit and
losses statement.

13.8. Competence of the Board of The Orienbank includes the following issues:

- organization and implementation of the decisions of General meeting of the
shareholders, Supervisory Board and Audit Commission of The Orienbank;
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- determination of the structure, the procedure of cooperation of governing bodies
of The Orienbank and its structural units, which are not included into the full
competence of other bodies;

- consideration and solution of issues on the acceptance and placement of
management and structural employees of The Orienbank;

- solution of issues on wages, other compensations for the employees of The
Orienbank and approval of the internal normative acts (service, duty regulations,
positions, management) of the Orienbank, connected with the activities of
structures;

- supervision over activity of branches and other structures of The Orienbank;

- development and realization of new kinds of services of The Orienbank and
establishment of the cost for the services;

- monitoring of the employees of The Orienbank on fulfillment of their official
duties;

- solution of issues on organization of crediting, financing, cash management
services, security of cash and jewelry, account and calculation, internal bank
auditing, security of interests of The Orienbank, clients and other issues of activity
of The Orienbank;

- review of the annual report and balance of The Orienbank and its branches, the
statement on the profit and losses, distribution of profit and other for submission
to Supervisory Board of The Orienbank;

- definition of general conditions and order of the obligations, approval of the
contracts on transactions, including insurance of bank property and risks of
commercial activity in the amount of insured sum and also signing of the
commodity-money documents and letters;

- issues of purchase of the fixed assets, acceptance on a balance of collateralized
property, financing of buildings and constructions, connected with bank activity
and their sale;

- other issues of bank activity, referred by the decision of General Meeting of
Shareholders and Supervisory Board to the competence of the Board of the
Orienbank.

13.9. The Board is authorized to resolve issues, submitted for review if the
meeting was participated by two-thirds of members of the Board. Quorum of
meetings of Executive body - the Board, should not be less than half of elected
members of the Board.

13.11. The meetings of the Board are when necessary, but not less than once per
one month and at meeting are discussed the issues submitted for its consideration.
The decisions are taken by the majority votes and in case of a tie vote, the cast
vote belongs to the Chairman. In case of disagreement with the decision, the
member of the Board has to give his opinion the Supervisory Board of The
Orienbank.

Conduction of meetings of the Board is held by the person, engaged as the
Chairman of the Board. The member of the Board has not the right to give his
vote to other member of the Board.
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13.11. The Minutes of meetings of the Board of The Orienbank is conducted in
accordance with the requirements, established records management and is signed
by the Chairman, secretary of the Board or persons replacing them at the meeting.
13.12. The Chairman of the Board supervises over activity of the Board, which is
appointed by Supervisory Board of the Orienbank on indefinite period.

The Chairman of the Board of The Orienbank can participate at meeting of
Supervisory Board of The Orienbank in advisory capacity.

13.13. The Chairman of The QOrienbank is the Supreme official of The Orienbank,
supervises activity of The Orienbank according to powers given to him by
General Meeting of the shareholders and Supervisory Board of The Orienbank
and personally bears responsibility for performance of duties, entrusted on The
Orienbank.

13.14. The Chairman of the Board acts on behalf of bank without the power of
attorney, in particular protects interests of The Orienbank in state, government
agencies and non- governmental organizations, courts of the Republic of
Tajikistan and abroad, concludes the bargains, approves the list of positions of the
Orienbank, issues the orders, issues the powers of attorney and instructions, which
execution is obligatory for all employees of The Orienbank.

13.15. The Competence of the Chairman of the Board includes the following
issues:

- hiring and dismissal, establishment of salary, promotion of the best employees,
bringing to disciplinary responsibility against offenders and troublemakers;

- approval of interests rate accounts and deposits;

- establishment of the official obligations of deputies and members of the Board;

- in accordance with Article 23 of the Law of the Republic of Tajikistan “On bank
activity” after obtaining of the consent of the National Bank on appointment and
within three days from the date of dismissal of senior employee to notify National
Bank of Tajikistan.

2.In coordination with Supervisory Board, an appointment on position of Vice
Chairman, Chief accountant, managers and Chief accountant of branches;

- appointment and dismissal of the lawyers of the branches;

- keeping of minutes of the meeting of the Board of the Orienbank

- approval of the annual budget of the Orienbank;

- supervision of operational and economic activity of The Orienbank;

- implementation of the operations, conclusion of transactions and contracts, issue
of the orders and instructions on behalf of Oreinbank, which performance is
obligatory for the employees of The Orienbank;

- make proposals on issues within its competence for consideration at the meeting
of Supervisory Board of The Orienbank and General Meeting of shareholders of
The Orienbank;

- performs other activities, which do not contradict to the laws of the Republic of
Tajikistan, regulatory and legal acts of the National Bank of Tajikistan and present
Charter and necessary for achievement of the purposes of The Orienbank.

13.16. Regardless the personal responsibility of the Chairman on activity of The
Orienbank, Vice Chairmen, members of the Board, acting on the basis of Power
of attorney or order of the Chairman of the Board on distribution of the labor
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duties and position obligations are responsible within the limits of the labor
activity.

13.17. Members of the Board and Chairman of the Board of The Orienbank:

- can not carry out activities as members of the executive body or as the official
manager of other competing credit and financial organization;

- are responsible for accuracy of the information given in the reports of The
Orienbank;

- exercising their rights and performing the obligations shall act in interests of The
Orienbank, carry out the rights and obligations honorably and reasonably;

- are responsible to The Orienbank for damages, caused to the Orienbank by their
guilty activities (omission), if other reasons and the size of the responsibility are
not provided by the legislation.

13.18. In this case the members of Board, who voted against the decision of The
Orienbank, or didn’t participate in voting, which has caused the losses, shall not
be liable, if:

- in determining of the basis and the size of responsibility of member of Board and
The Chairman of Board, necessary circumstances should be taken into account;

- if in accordance with the provisions of this Article several persons bear
responsibility, they bear the joint responsibility to the Orienbank;

13.19. The Orienbank or shareholder (shareholders) owning as a whole not less
than 1 percents of the distributed shares of The Orienbank, have the right to apply
to court with the complaint on the member of the Board and Chairman of the
Board, and also for compensation of damages, caused to The Orienbank in case,
stipulated in this Article.

13.20. The Orienbank may adopt its own Code of corporate governance, which
regulates the relations between bodies of the bank, relationships of bank with the
shareholders, clients, relationship of the given body with the third parties and
Government agencies.

13.2]1. The Orienbank in its activities observes the international regulations of
bank sphere, the rules of Basel, Wolsberg and other international rules within
frames, permitted by the legislation of the Republic of Tajikistan.

XIV. CONTROL OF FINANCIAL AND ECONOMIC ACTIVITY
OF THE ORIENBANK

14.1. For the control of the financial and economic control of The Orienbank by
the General Meeting of the shareholders in accordance with the present Charter is
elected Audit Commission, consisting of not less than three members and
Supervisory of The Orienbank creates an Auditing Committee consisting of not
less than 3 members. The members and the Chairman of Committee are elected by
the Supervisory Board for the term of 4 years.

14.2. The Audit Commission:

The members of the Audit Commission can not simultaneously be the members of
the Supervisory Board, as well as occupy other positions in the Goveming bodies
of The Orienbank, can not participate in voting in the election of the members of
an Audit commission.
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14.3. The Auditing Commission checks observance by The Orienbank of
legislative and other regulatory acts, regulating its activity, correctness of the
inter-banking control, legality of operations carried out by The Orienbank (by full
or spot check), cash and financial position.

14.4. The Audit Commission submits to the General Meeting of the shareholders
of The Orienbank the report on the results of inspection, and also statement of
compliance of accounting balance and profit and losses statement, submitted for
approval to the actual condition of business in The Orienbank with the
recommendations on prevention of the identified lacks.

14.5. At performance of its obligations the Audit Commission can involve the
experts, from the persons who does not occupy a constant position in The
Orienbank. The Chairman of Audit Commission bears responsibility for activity
of the involved experts.

14.6. By the decision of General Meeting of the shareholders the members of an
Audit Commission during performance of their obligations may be paid
remunerations and compensated the charges connected with performance of their
obligations. The amount of such remunerations and compensations is established
by the decision of General Meeting of the shareholders on recommendations of
Supervisory Board of The Orienbank.

14.7. The competence of an Audit Commission on the issues which have not been
provided by the law, is determined by decision of the General Meeting of
shareholders. The order of activity of an Audit Commission is determined
according to the provision, approved by General Meeting of the shareholders.

14.8. The audit of economic and financial activity of The Orienbank is carried
out on results of annual activity, as well as at any time on the initiative of an Audit
Commission, decision of General Meeting of the Shareholders, Supervisory Board
of The Orienbank or on the initiative of the shareholder (shareholders), owning as
a whole not less than 10 percents of the voting shares. At the request of an Audit
Commission, the persons, occupying the positions in Governing bodies of The
Orienbank shall provide the documents on economic and financial activity.

14.9. Audit committee:

Audit Committee acts under The Supervisory Board and has the following powers
and duties:

- review and recommendation on the approval of annual audit plan, accounting
rules and their control and risks management in the Orienbank;

- provision of recommendations for appointment of external auditor of The
Orienbank;

- review of the report of the external auditor on the financial statements of The
Orienbank and provision of information to The Supervisory Board on the revealed
deficiencies for his approval of financial statement.

- the requirement of the report from Chief internal auditor of The Orienbank;

- monitoring of compliance of activity of The Orienbank to the laws and
regulatory acts, and also provision of information to the Supervisory Board,;

- review of the report of the Orienbank, submitted to the National bank of
Tajikistan;
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- a memorandum on the various issues to the Audit committee, provided by the
Supervisory Board;

- review of operations and transactions of The Orienbank on the basis of the
adopted plans of Audit committee in accordance with the request of The
Supervisory Board and sharcholders of The Orienbank, owning 10 percent of
voting shares;

- every year, at least once to report on its activity to the General Meeting of
shareholders;

14.10. Decisions of Audit committee are taken by the majority of votes. In case of
a tie vote the right of casting vote belongs to the Chairman.

14.11. In The Orienbank operates the internal audit, headed by the Chief internal
auditor.

14.12. The Supervisory Board determines the competence of Committee on
issues, which are not provided by the law. The Chairman of Supervisory Board,
the Chairman of the Board and the members of Board can not be members of
Audit committee.

14.13. The Orienbank for annual inspection and approval of annual financial
statements in accordance with Article 45 of the Law of the Republic of Tajikistan
“On bank activity” and on the list of the National Bank of the Republic of
Tajikistan attracts audit organizations, having corresponding license, qualification
and experience of auditing of the credit organization with possibility to audit the
credit organization in the Republic of Tajikistan.

14.14. The audit is carried out according to the law of the Republic of Tajikistan
«On audit activity" and the bilateral agreement.

14.15. The audit may be carried out at any time at the request of the shareholders
owning as a whole 10 percents of the shares.

14.16. The opinion of audit is submitted to the National Bank of Tajikistan in the
stipulated order.

15. BRANCHES, REPRESENTATIVE OFFICES AND OTHER
STRUCTURAL
UNITS OF THE ORIENBANK

15.1. Orienbank may establish branches, open representative offices and
proxy points on the territory of Republic of Tajikistan with observance of laws
and with the consent of National bank of Tajikistan. Orienbank and its branches
may establish other structural units (the centers of bank service, points of an
exchange of money, points of a currency exchange and other) on the established
order of National Bank of Tajikistan.

15.2. The above-mentioned structural units carry out certain bank
operations on behalf of the OJSC “Orienbank” the list of which 1s established by
the regulations of the National bank of Tajikistan.

15.3. The establishment of branches and open of the representative offices
outside of the territory of the Republic of Tajikistan is carried out in accordance to
the legislation of the foreign state at the location of branches or representative
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offices, unless otherwise is provided by the international contract of the Republic
of Tajikistan.

15.4. Branch and representation office are not the legal entities, and act on the
basis of the provision, approved by Supervisory Board of the Oreinbank. Branch
and representative office are provided with property, which is taken into account
as on separate balance as well as on balance of The Orienbank. The Head of
branch and the Head of representation office is appointed and removed in
accordance with Article 13.6 of present Charter.

15.5. Branch and representative office carry act on behalf of The Orienbank on
the basis of provisions and power of attorney given by the Chairman of the Board.
The OJSC The Orienbank is responsible for the obligations of branches and
representative offices.

15.6. The branches and representative offices of The Orienbank on the territory
of the Republic of Tajikistan are brought to the register in the order stipulated by
the Law of the Republic of Tajikistan “On state registration of the legal entities
and individual entrepreneurs".

15.7. The Orienbank in accordance with the laws on the territory of the
Republic of Tajikistan, as well as outside the territory of the Republic of
Tajikistan - in accordance with the legislation of the foreign state, if other order is
not stipulated by the international contracts of the Republic of Tajikistan, may
have the subsidiaries and dependent joint-stock parties with rights of legal entity
with its predominant participation in the Charter capital, in accordance with
agreements, concluded between them or any other possibility of determining of
decisions, taken by this entities. The subsidiary subject is not responsible for the
obligations of The Orienbank.

15.8. The Orienbank, which has the right to give the subsidiary joint stock
entity the obligatory instructions, is lable jointly with subsidiary joint-stock entity
on transactions, concluded by the joint stock entity pursuant to implementation of
such instructions The Orienbank has the right to give to the subsidiary joint stock
entity the obligatory instructions only in case, when this right 1s provided in
agreement with the subsidiary joint stock entity or in its Charter.

15.9. Branches of OJSC “Orienbank™:

15.9.1. In districts I.Somoni, Shohmansur, Shahrinav, Firdavsi, Sino and in 91
micro-district of Dushanbe city.

15.9.2. In districts and cities Hissor, Shahrinav, Tursunzoda, Rudaky, Vahdat,
Faizabod, Rogun, Rasht and Republic Subordination.

15.9.3. In districts and cities Norak. Yavan, Qurgonteppa, Sarband, Dangara,
Kulob, Muminobod, Mir Said Alii Hamadoni.

1594. In districts and cities Khujand, Chkalovsk, Konibodom, Isfara,
Qaiaraqum, Istaravshon, Panjikent, Proletar, Jabbor Rasulov, Nov, Spitamen,
Aini, Buston, Mastchoh, Bobojon Gafurov, Gonchi, Shahriston and Asht of Sogd
region.

15.9.5. In Khorog city of Gorno-Badakhshan Autonomous Region.

15.10. Representation offices of OJSC "The Orienbank™:

In Moscow city of Russian Federation, Republic of Kazakhstan, Federal Republic
Germany, United Arab Emirates, Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, USA,
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Switzerland, the People's Republic of China, Great Britain, Republic Kyrgyzstan,
Republic of Uzbekistan, Republic of Belorussia, Republic of Ukraine, Baltic
Sates, India, Turkey.

XVIL. CHANGES AND ADDITIONS IN
THE CHARTER

16.1. Changes and additions in the charter connected with increase or
reduction of the Charter capital of the Orienbank, are implemented on the basis of
the decision to increase the Charter capital by increase of nominal value of shares
or its reduction, adopted by General meeting of shareholders.

16.2. Changes and additions 1n the charter or approval of Charter of Orienbank
in new reduction are implemented by the decision of General meeting of
shareholders, adopted by the majority in three-fourths of votes of shareholders -
owners of the voting shares, participated in the General meeting of sharcholders.

XVIL. REORGANIZATION AND LIQUIDATION OF THE ORIENBANK

17.1 Reorganization (merge, joining, division, allocation, transformation)
and liquidation of Ormenbank is carried out according to the Civil Code of
Republic of Tajikistan, other laws and taking into account requirements of
regulations of the National bank of Tajikistan

17.2. Orienbank may be liquidated voluntary taking into account the
requirements of the law and 1ts Charter, and also can be liquidated under the court
decision on the basis, provided by laws of the Republic Tajikistan.

17.3. The liquidation of The Orienbank is considered completed from the
moment, when the state registration body makes the corresponding record to the
Uniform State Register of legal entities.

17.4. At voluntary liquidation of The Orienbank, the General Meeting of the
Shareholders is obliged to receive the prior Decision of the National Bank of
Tajikistan. The liquidation of the activity of The Orienbank entails its termination
without transfer of rights and obligations in order of succession to other persons.

The Chairman of the Board (stamp and signature) H.Asadullozoda.
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EXTRACT
From Uniform State Register of juridical entiies

Registering body: 1 Somont district

Organizational legal form: Open Joint-Stock Company

Full name of Company name of juridical entity: OPEN JOINT-5TOCK COMPANY
“QRIENBANK"

Short Company name of juridical entity: OJSC “ORIENBANK"”

UIN: 0210005107

TIN: 020003038

Statistical codes:

National Classifier of Enterprises and Orgamzations 10172015

National (All Russian) Classifier of Admrustrative Territorial Entities 3501266
National Classifier of Government Entities and Administration. 4524
Ownership form code: 125

Legal form code’ 1216

Natonal Classifier of Kinds of Economic Activity

Date of state registration: June 2, 2008

Date of entering information to USR: July 17, 2014

Type o forming; Founding

Legal address: Republic of Tajikistan

Dushanbe city, Somoru, Rudaki ave 95/1

Information on founder juridical persons
Full name of founder juridical person.  Closed Joint-Stock Company «Somon-Tajluizot»

TIN: 040002668
Country: Tajikistan, Republic of Tajikistan
Share of the charter capital: 13863400,00 3,896 %

Information on founder individual persons
(no information)
Information on manager of juridical entity

Name, surname and patronymic: Hasan Asadullozoda
TIN: 025177078
Nationality: Tajikistan, Republic of Tapkistan

Information on charter capital
Amount of the share capital: 355823000,00

Information on branch and representative offices
Branch offices

1. Full name of the branch: Branch of QJSC “Orienbank” n Fayzabad area
TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Fayzabad area, I Somom str 16,

Information on the status of the branch;-ActivE

On the date:

Manager of the branch: NG ic g
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2, Full name of the branch- Branch of QJSC “Orienbank” 1n Tursunzade city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Tursunzade city, M Tursunzade str 159,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Marufov Abdumarun Vahobovich

3. Full name of the branch: Branch of OJSC “Orienbank” 1n Proletar city of jabbor
Rasulov area

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Jabbor Rasulov are Proletar city, Nurmatov str 2,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Rozikov Akmal Ayubdjonovich

4. Full name of the branch: Branch of OJSC “Orienbank” n Ishtaravshan city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Istaravshan city, Rohi Lenin str 2,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17.07 2014

Manager of the branch: Badiev Zokhid Mirobidovich

5. Full name of the branch: Branch of QJSC “Orienbank” in Yovon city

TIN: (020003038

Branch address: Yovon city, Gagarmn str. 4,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Azizov Azamdzhon Azizovich

6. Full name of the branch: Branch of OJSC “Orienbank” 1n Dangara city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Dangara iy, Lenin str 1,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07.2014

Manager of the branch: Sodikova Husniyajan Nurulloevna

7. Full name of the branch: Branch of OJSC “Orienbank” m Kayrokum city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Kayrokum city, Mirzo Tursunsoda str 28,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07.2014

Manager of the branch: Babaev Kamoldzhon Sobitdjonovich

8. Full name of the branch: Bianch of OJSC “Orienbank” i Vahdat city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Vahdat caity, Tugdona st1 38,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Nasrniddinov Musofir Badinovich




9, Full name of the branch: Branch of OJSC “Orienbank” 1n Rogun city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Rogun city, Sohtmonchiyon str 27, 1-2

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Orlova Oksana

10. Full name of the branch: Branch of OJSC “Orntenbank” i Koribodom city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Konibodom city, Lerun str 318A,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Umarov Sulaymon Usmonovich

11. Full name of the branch: Branch of OJSC “Ornenbank” m Kulob city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Kulab city, Puskina str. 7,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date; 17 07.2014

Manager of the branch: Kurbonov Habibullo

12, Full name of the branch: Branch of OJSC “Ortenbank” 1n Rasht area

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Rasht area, Burkhonov str

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Khaydarov Sirodzhiddin

13. Full name of the branch: Branch of OJSC “Orienbank” m Panjakent city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Panjakent city, Rudaki str 161,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17.07 2014

Manager of the branch: Pulotov Ibrohimdzhon Rakhimovich

14, Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” 1n Ismotli Somoru district of
Dushanbe city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Dushanbe city, Somon, Shotemur str 28,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Rahomonov Islomiddin Hayriddinovich

15. Full name of the branch: Branch QJSC “Orienbank” 1n Sino district of Dushanbe city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Dushanbe city, Sino, Mayakovski str 77,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17.07 2014

Manager of the branch: Zuhurov Shukhrat Shukurdzhonovich




16. Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” 1n Shahrinav city of Shahrinav

area

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Shahrinav city, [ Somoni str , 7

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Satorov Bobodzhon Bobokulovich

17. Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” 1n Chkalov city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Chkalov ctty, Bobojon Gafurov str, 12

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Sharafov Junaydullo Abdulloevich

18. Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” 1n Norak city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Norak city,Lenin str, 10

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Sharipov Dodardzhon Ramazonovich

19. Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” 1n Hisor city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address. Hisor aity,60 solagt Hisor str, 3

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Nasridinov Abdumanon Suhbatovich

20. Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” in Ayni area

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Ay area, Zarafshon str,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Khodzhiev Islomkul

21. Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” 1n 91-th mucro district of
Dushanbe city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Dushanbe city, Smo, A Navor str 3/3,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Gafurov Sadridin Gulovich

22, Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” in Buston city of Mastchoh area

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Mastchoh area, Ismoili Somonu str, 6A,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Dzhahongirov Khisravbeg Sodikbegovich




23. Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” 1n Hudjand city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Hudjand city, Kamoli Hudhjandi str , 1894,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Rakhmatov Akhmadzhon Ergashevich

24, Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” 1in Shohmansur district of
Dushanbe city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Dushanbe city, Shohmansur, Dustit Khalkho str 15,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Hukumov Makhmadisroil Amonulloevich

25. Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” m Kurganteppa city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Kurganteppa city, Mirzokodirov str, 3A,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Nasrulloev Zubaydullo

26. Full name of the branch: Branch of OJSC “Orenbank” m Spitamen area

TIN: 570003245

Branch address: Spitamen area Nov, Marks str 1,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Karimov Akram Kahhorovich

27. Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Onenbank” 1n Isfara city |

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Isfara city, Kommunar str , 158,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Mahkamov Zayriddin

28. Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” 1n Sarband aty !

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Sarband city, Lenin str., 21,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Turgunahev Akbarali

29, Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” 1 Leningrad aty of
Muminabad area

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Muminabad area, Leningrad, Lenin str,

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Kurbonov Dilshod Tavarovich




30. Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” 1 Chubek city of Mir Said Al

TIN:
Branch address:

Hamadoni area
020003038
Mir Said Ali Hamadon area, Chubek, I Somisu str, 8/1

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date:

17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Odimnaev Mahmudbek Akrambekovich

31, Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Onenbank” 1n Somoniyon city of Rudaki
area

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Rudaki area, Somoniyon, Djavonon str, 129

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Saidov Karomatullo Nazarovich

32, Full name of the branch: Branch OJSC “Orienbank” 1n Khorog city

TIN: 020003038

Branch address: Tajikistan, VMKB, Khorog, Azizbek str, 7

Information on the status of the branch: Active

On the date: 17 07 2014

Manager of the branch: Nazrnishoev Kobil Dilovarshoevich

Information on kind (kinds) of activity

Principal kind (kinds) of activity: Banking activities

Activity code:
Additional activity:

Information on situs during liquidation: Active

Date of issue;

17 07.2014

Copy of the acting extract 1s not valid even if 1t will notarize

Signature of authorized person  (signature and seal)

Date of printing

Tax committtee at the

July 17,2014

Government of the Republic of Tayikistan
Management of state registration of the yjuridical persons
Department of state registrations of Dushanbe city
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OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY “ORIENBANK”

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE PREPARATION AND
APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

The following statement, which should be read in conjunction with the independent auditors’
responsibilities stated in the independent auditors’ report, 15 made with a view to distinguishing
the respective responsibilities of management and those of the independent auditors in relation to the
financial statements of the Open Joint Stock Company “Orienbank” (the “Bank™)

Management 1s responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that present fairly the financial
position of the Bank as at December 31, 2014, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes 1n
shareholders’ caputal for the year then ended, in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (the “IFRS”)

In prepanng the financial statements, management 1s responsible for

properly selecting and applying accounting policies,

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

stating whether [FRS have been followed, subject to any matenal departures disclosed and explained
in the financial statements, and

preparing the financial statements on a going concern basis, unless 1t 18 mmappropriate to presume that
the Bank will continue 1n business for the foreseeable future

Management 1s also responsible for

»

designing, implementing and maimtaming an effective and sound system of internal control,
throughout the Bank,

mamtaimng proper accounting records that disclose, wiath reasonable accuracy at any time, the
financial position of the Bank, and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements of the
Bank compiy with [FRS,

maintaining statutory accounting records in comphiance with legislanon and IFRS,

taking such steps as are reasonably available to them 10 safeguard the assets of the Bank, and

detecting and preventing fraud and other 1rregularities

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2014 were approved and authonized for 1ssue on
March 13, 2015 by the management of the Bank

On behalf of the Management:

Asadullozoda Hasan Bakoev Dilshod

Chairman Chief Accountant

March 13, 2015 March 13, 2015

Dushanbe, Republic of Tajikistan Dushanbe, Republic of Tapkistan




’BAKER TILLY
TAJIKISTAN

Repubhe of Tajikistan,
Dushanbe, 734002,

14 Pushkn str, office 1-7
Phoneffax +992 (44) 600-46-55
www bakertlly y

e-mail contzci@bakertiily y

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholders and Management of the Open Joint Stock Company “Orienbank”

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Open Jomnt Stock Company “Orienbank”
(the “Bank™), which compnse the statement of financial posiion as at December 31, 2014 and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes 1n equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards This responsibility includes desigmng,
implementing and maintaimng internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financiai
statements that are free from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, selecting and applying
approprniate accounting policies, and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility 15 to express an opmnion on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted
our audit 1n accordance with International Standards on Auditing Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free from matenal misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 1n the
financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the nisks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements 1 order to design audit procedures that are appropnate m the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control An audit also includes evaluating the appropnateness of accounting pohcies used and the
reasonabieness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements

We beheve that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion




Opinion

In our opimion, the accompanying financial statements present farrly, in all matenal respects, financial
positton of the Bank as at December 31, 2014, and 1ts financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended, 1n accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 19 of the financial statements The Bank adopted a revaluation model for
property and equipment accounting in accordance with IAS 16 "Property, plant and equipment”
Revaluation of property and equipment was held in 2006, however, the fair value could change over the
time Management of the Bank intends to make revaluation 1n the near future These financial statements
do not include any adjustments that might anse from the result of revaluation at the date of financal
statements

"Other fixed assets” category compnses of the tea-house building, which was constructed by the Bank
the Dangara cuy, Khatlon distnict 1n 2011 The Management of the Bank intends to attract financing
pledged by the property during 2015 These financial statements do not include any adjustments that might
arise from the result of this transaction

Daler Kabilov
Director, Baker Tilly Tajikistan LLC

Baker Tally Tapkistan LLC,
License number 000439 1ssued by the Mimstry of Finance of
the Repubhc of Tajikistan and License number 9 issued by
National Bank of Tajikistan

March 13, 2015
Dushanbe, Republic of Tajikistan




OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY “ORIENBANK"
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

(in thousands of Tajk Somoni)

Notes  Year ended Year ended
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)

Interest income 6 161,162 195,265
Interest expenses 6 (78,173) (66,919)
NET INTEREST INCOME BEFORE ACCRUAL OF
ALLOWANCE FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON INTEREST
BEARING ASSETS 82,989 128,346
Accrual of provision for impairment losses on interest bearing
assets 16 (65,722) (109,766)
NET INTEREST INCOME 17,267 18,580
Commuission income 7 46,759 59.466
Commuission expenses 7 (2,688) (3,755)
Net (loss)/gain on operations with financial imstruments 8 (1,730) 170
Net gain on foretgn exchange operations 9 54,382 49,182
Recovery/(accrual) of allowance for impawrment {osses on other
assets 10 476 (19,045}
Other income, net 11 535 36,883
NET NON - INTEREST INCOME 97,734 122,901
Operating expenses 12 {78,335) (75,196)
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 36,666 66,285
Income tax 13 {11,640} {19,803)
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 25,026 46,482
Other comprehensive mcome - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 25,026 46,482
Earmings per share, basic and diluted 8 34 15 49

On behalf of the Management:

Asadullozoda Hasan Bakoev Dilshod

Chairman Chief Accountant

March 13, 2015
Dushanbe, Republic of Tajikistan

March 13, 2015
Dushanbe, Republic of Tajikistan

The notes on pages 10-46 form an integral pan of the financial statements The Independent Auditors’ Report 15 on pages 34



OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY “ORIENBANK”

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2014
(in thousands of Tayk somony)

Notes December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents 14 375,903 277,105
Due from banks 15 67,405 72,104
Loans to customers 16 980,910 878,883
Investments held 1o matunty 17 - 24,998
Investments available for sale 18 3,512 3,512
Property and equipment 19 354,742 356,749
Other assets 20 22,313 18,918
TOTAL ASSETS 1,804,785 1,632,269
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES
Customer deposits 21 1,194,560 893,245
Due to banks and financial institutions 22 29,958 22,100
Borrowings and notes payable 23 178,382 327,044
Special government funds 24 2,517 2,517
Deferred tax habihities 13 1,773 4,462
Other Liabilities 25 6,627 16,682
1,413,817 1,266,050
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital 26 355,823 300,000
PPE revaluation reserve 6,562 6,769
General reserves 16,100 15,000
Retained earnings 12,483 44,450
390,968 366,219
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,804,785 1,632,269
On behalf of the Management:
Asadullozoda Hasan Bakoev Dilshod
Chairman Chief Accountant

March 13, 2015

March 13, 2015

Dushanbe, Republic of Tajkistan Dushanbe, Republic of Tajskistan

‘The notes on pages 10-46 form an integral pant of the financial statements The Independent Auditors’ Report 1s on pages 34




OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY “ORIENBANK”

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
{in thousands of Tayk somaor)

Notes Share PPE General Retained Total
capital revaluation reserves earnings capital
reserve

Balance at December 31, 2012
(restated) 277,817 11,056 15,000 (6,319) 297,554
Operations with shareholders:
Ordinary shares 1ssued 22,183 - - - 22,183
Wnite-off of revaluation reserve - (4,287) - 4,287 -
Total operations with shareholders 22,183 (4,287) - 4,287 22,183
Total comprehensive income for
the year - - - 46,482 46,482
Balance at December 31, 2013
(restated) 26 300,000 6,769 15,000 44 450 366,219
Operations with shareholders,
Dividends declared - - - 277) (277)
Remnvestment of retained earnings
to share capital 55,823 - - (55,823) -
Change 1n general reserves - - 1,100 (1,100) -
Wnte-off of revaluation reserve - (207) - 207 R
Total operations with shareholders 55,823 (207) 1,100 (56,993) (277)
Total comprehensive income for
the year - - - 25,026 25,026
Balance at December 31, 2014 26 355,823 6,562 16,100 12,483 390,968

On behalf of the Management:

Asadullozoda Hasan Bakoev Dilshod

Chairman Chief Accountant

March 13, 2015 March 13, 2015

Dushanbe, Repubhc of Tajikistan

Dushanbe, Republic of Tajikistan

The notes an pages 10-46 form an wtegral part of the financial statements The Independent Auditars’' Report 1s on pages 3-4




OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY “ORIENBANK”

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
(in thousands of Tajik somoni)

Notes  Year ended Year ended
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before income tax expenses 36,666 66,285
Adjustments for
Change 1in allowance for impairment losses on interest bearing
assets 16 65,722 109,766
Depreciation of property and equipment 12 11,402 10,775
Change 1n allowance on foreclosed assets 10 627 (16,136)
Change n bad debt allowance 10 (292) (1,429)
Change tn allowance on cash shortage 19 141 (1,243)
Change 1n unused vacation provision 12,25 711 83
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 11 176 1,316
Wnte-off of interest payable 1 - (38,220)
Foreign exchange (gain)/loss (5,940) 1,429
Net interest income (82,989) (128.346)
Cash flows before changes 1n operating assets and liabilities 26,224 4,280
Changes n operating assets and habilities
(Increase)/decrease in due from banks (13,572) 42,600
Increase 1n loans to customers (43,208} (245,352)
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (5,067) 46,335
Increase/(decrease) in customer deposits 249,176 (136,680)
Increase/(decrease) in due to banks and financial institutions 5,247 (115,063)
Increase/(decrease) in other habilities 1,847 (546)
Cash nflow/(outflow) from operating activities before taxation 220,647 (404,426)
Interest received 111,664 197,691
Interest paid (65,990) (52,371)
Income tax paid {31,488) (9,765)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 234,833 (268,871)




OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY “ORIENBANK”

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 (CONTINUED)
(in thousands of Tajuk somoni)

Notes  Year ended Year ended
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property and equipment 19 (6,865) (26,499)
Purchase of long-term investments - (72)
Purchase of short-term investments - (24,997)
Proceeds from disposal of short-term 1nvestments 25,031 -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities 18,166 {51,568)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase 1n share capital - 22,183
Proceeds from loans recerved 826,995 1,749,560
Principal payments of loans received (989,515) (1,458,554)
Dividends paid 277) -
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing activities (162,797) 313,189
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 90,202 (7,250)
Effect of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash held 1n
foreign currencies (9,932) (4,288)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, at the beginning of the year 14 293,533 305,071
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, at the end of the year 14 373,803 293,533

On behalf of the Management:

Asadullozoda Hasan Bakoev Dilshod

Chairman Chief Accountant

March 13, 2015 March 13, 2015

Dushanbe, Republic of Tajikistan Dushanbe, Republic of Tajikistan

The notes on pages 10-46 form an integral part of the financial statements The [ndependent Auditors' Report 1s on pages 34




OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY “ORIENBANK"

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
(in thousands of Tayk somon, unless otherwise indicated)

BACKGROUND

Open Joint Stock Company “Orienbank” (the “Bank”) operates in the Republic of Tajkistan since
1991 The Bank was established as a result of reorgamization of State Industnal and Construction
Bank "Tajikpromstroybank" to the Tayk Joint-Stock Manufactuning-Construction Bank "Onenbank”
On April 5, 2002 the Bank has been reregistered to the Open Jomnt Stock Company “Onenbank”

The activity of the Bank 1s regulated by the National Bank of Tapikistan (the “NBT”) The Bank
operates basing on the hicense #4 1ssued by the National Bank of Tajikistan on January 30, 2014

The registered office of the Bank 1s 2 Rudaki Avenue, Dushanbe, Republic of Tapkistan As
of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 the Bank had 32 branches on the terntory of the
Republic of Tajikistan and 9 representative offices located abroad As of December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013 the Bank had 1,181 and 1,199 employees, respectively

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 the structure of shareholders of the Bank was as follows

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Organization Value Share Value Share
“Firuz-LTD", LLC 29,675 83% 25,000 83%
“Onen-To)", LLC 23,740 6 7% 20,000 6 7%
“GURGIN TECHNOLOGY™, LLC 20,954 59% 17,652 59%
“Talco Management Limited”, LLC 18,347 52% 15,456 51%
“Lochvar”, LLC 17,805 50% 15,000 50%
Shareholders holding less than 5% 245,302 68 9% 206,892 69 0%

355,823 100% 300,000 100%

The Financial Statements were approved by management of the Bank on March 13, 2015

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

In the last few years the Republic of Tapkistan has undergone substantial economic and social
changes As a country with developing economy, the Repubhic of Tajkistan does not have a fully
developed business and regulatory infrastructure, as do countrnies with a more developed market
economy As a result, operations conducted in the Republic of Tapkistan are subject to nsks that are
not typical for countries with a developed market economy The nature of the banking and
microfinance sector of the Republic of Tajkistan reflects uncertainty about the future direction of
economic development and 1ssues within banking sector regulation The relatively hagh level of risk
m the Republic of Tajikistan impacts the interest rates, which are considered to be higher than the
international benchmarks

These financial statements do notinclude any adjustments that would have been required due
resolution of the uncertainty in the future Potential adjustments may be added to the statements 1n the
period when necessity of thear reflecthion becomes evident, and thereafter 1t wall be possible to
estimate amount of adjustment

10




PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (the “IFRS”) 1ssued by the International Accounting Standards Board (the “IASB™) and
Interpretations 1ssued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Commuttee (the
“IFRIC™)

These financial statements are presented 1n thousands of Tajk somoni (the “TJS” or “somoni™),
unless otherwise indicated These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for the evaluation of certain financial instruments camed at fair value

The Bank 1s registered 1n the Republic of Tajikistan and maintains 1ts accounting records m accordance
with Tapikistan statutory accounting legislaton These financial statements have been prepared from
the Tapkastan statutory accounting records and have been adjusted to conform to IFRS Adjustments
include certain reclassifications to reflect the economic substance of underlying transactions
including reclassifications of certain assets and habihties, income and expenses to appropnate
financial statement captions

Functional and reporting currency

Items included in the Bank's financial statements are estimated using the currency that best reflects
the economic substance of the underlying events and circumstances related to the Bank (heremnafter -
the "functional currency™) The functional and reporting currency of the accompanying financial
statements 15 Tajik somoni {the “TJS” or “somon1™)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Recognition and valuation of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial habilities are recognized on the Bank's statement of financial position
when the Bank becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument The Bank reflects
purchasing and sale of financial assets and habilities, which have regular nature at the date of payment
Purchased in such way financial instruments, which will be subsequently estimated at fair value, from
the date of the transaction and before the date fixed for the calculations are taken into account in the
same way as for acquired instruments

Financial assets and habilities are imtally recogmzed at fawr value The acqusiion cost of
financial assets and habilities that are not financial assets and habilities and taken 1nto account at far
value through profit or loss, adjusted for transaction costs, directly relatedto the acqusition
or establishment of a financial asset or financial hability release. The principles of the following
valuanon of financial assets and liabilities are disclosed 1n appropriate accounting policies set out
below

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and due from banks, which can be converted to the
corresponding amount of cash 1n the short term
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Due from banks

During ordinary activity the Bank allocates funds and deposit 1n banks on different periods Due from
banks imtially recognized at fair value Due from banks are subsequently evaluated at amortized cost
using the effective interest method Due from credit institutions are taken nto account after deduction
of any provision for impairment

Derivatives

During ordinary acuivity the Bank concludes agreements on vanous derivative financial instruments,
including mortgage loans Derivatives are imtially recognized at fair value at the date of the contract
for a denvative and are subsequently revaluated to their fair value at each balance sheet date Fair
value 1s estunated based on quoted market prices or pricing models that take into account current
market and contractual prices of the underlying instruments and other factors Derivatives are taken
inte account as assets when their fair value 1s positive and as habilihes when 1t 1s negative
Denivatives are included in financial assets and habilities at fair value through profit or loss 1n the
balance sheet Profits and losses ansing from these instruments are 1ncluded n net profit / losses
on financial assets and hiabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income

Loans to customers

Loans to customers are financial assets that are not denvative financial instruments with fixed or
determinable payments that do not have market quotations, except for assets which are classified in
other categones of financial mnstruments Loans to the Bank are mitially recogmized at fair value
plus transaction costs directly attributable to  the acqusition or establishment of of such
financial assets

If the fair value of the provided funds 1s not equal to the fair value of loans, for example, 1n the case
of providing loans at rate below than market rates, difference between the fair value of prowvided
funds and the fair value of loans s recogmized as aloss on mtial recogmtion of loans and s
represented 1n the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 1n accordance with the
nature of such damages In a subsequent loans are taken into account at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate Loans to customers are taken into account after deduction of allowance for
1umpatrment

Write-off of loans and advances

In the case of impossibility of recovery of loans, including through repossession of collateral, they are
written-off agamnst the allowance for mmpairment Loans and provided funds are wrntten - off
after taking by management of the Bank measures to recover amounts owed to the Bank and afier
seling by the Bank all available collateral Subsequent recovenes of previously written-
off amount are reflected as an offset to the charge for impairment of financial assets 1n the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 1n the peniod of recovery

Allowance for impairment

The Bank accounts impairment of financial assets when there 15 objective evidence of impairment of
a financial asset or group of financial assets Impairment of financial assets represents the difference
between the book value of assets and the present value of expected future cash flows, including
amounts that may be recoverable from guarantees and collateral, discounted at ongmal effective
interest rate on financial assets taken into account at amortized cost

Such mmpairment losses are not recoverable, except when in a subsequent peniod the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurnng after the
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imparrment  was  recogmzed, suchas compensaton, nthis case, the previously
recogmized impairment loss 1s reversed by adjusting the reserve

For financial assets taken 1nto accountat cost, impairment losses are measured as the
difference between the book value of financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the current market rate of return for sumilar financial asset Such impairment
losses are not reversed

The calculation of impairment 1s implemented on basis of analysis of nsk assets and reflects the
amount sufficient, 1n the opinion of management, to cover the losses Reserves are created by an
mdividual assessment of nsk assets 1n respect of financial assets that separately are sigmificant, and on
the basis of individual or collective assessment 1n respect of financial assets, which separately are not
sigmificant

Changes of impairment 1s charged to gain with the use of allowance account (financial assets carried
at amortized cost), by direct wnting-off (financial assets carmed at cost) or by creating a general
reserve in equity, in accordance with the legislation of the Republic of Tajikistan Reflected in the
balance sheet assets are reduced by the amount of impairment Factors that the Bank considers n
determining of availabibity of objective evidence of appearance of an impairment loss mncludes
information about the liquidity of the debtor or 1ssuer, their ability to pay, the risks of busmess
and financial nsks, levels and trends of non-comphance of habihities for similar financial assets,
national and local economic trends and conditions and the fair value of collateral and guarantees
These and other factors, either individually or in combination, provide sufficient objective evidence
for recognmition an impairment loss of a financial asset or group of financial assets

It should be taken into consideration that estimates of losses involve an exercise of judgment
Management believes that the magmitude of the reflected tmparrment 1s sufficient to cover losses that
have occurred on the nsky assets on the balance sheet date, although 1t 1s possible that 1 certain
periods of the Bank may incur more losses, than reflected impairment

Derecognition of financial assets and Habilities

Fmancial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of the financial asset or part of a group of simlar
financial assets) 1s derecogmized where

. Rughts to receive cash flows from the asset has expired,

e«  The Bank has transferred 1ts rights to receive cash flows from the asset or retamned the nght to
receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them m full without
matenal delay to a third party under a *pass-through’ arrangement, and

¢ The Bank either (a) has transferred substantially all the nsks and rewards of the asset,
or {b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the nsks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset

A financial asset 15 derecognized when 1t has been transferred and the iransfer qualifies for
derecogmtion A transfer required that the Bank either (a) transfers the contractual nghts
to recerve the asset’s cash flows, or (b) retains the right to receive the asset’s cash flows but assumes
a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to a third party After a transfer, the Bank reassesses
the extent to which 1t has retained the nsks and rewards of ownership of the transferred asset If
substantially all the nsks and rewards have been retained, the asset remains on the balance sheet If
substantially all of the nsks and rewards have been transferred, the asset 1s derecogmzed
If substanttally all the nisks and rewards have been neither retained nor transferred, the Bank assesses
whether or not 1t has retained control of the asset If it has not retamned control, the asset 1s
derecognized Where the Bank retained control of the asset, 1t continues to recognize the asset to the
extent of 1ts contimung involvement
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Fmancial habilities

The Bank derecognizes financial hiabilities when the Bank’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire

Where an existing financial hability 1s replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing hability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification 1s treated as a derecognition of the original hability and the recogmition of a new
liability The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liabihty derecognized and the
consideration paxd and payable 1s recogmzed i the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income

Property and equipment

Bwldings and constructions are accounted at fair value less accumulated depreciation, furmiture,
equipment, vehicles and other fixed assets are accounted at hstonical cost less accumulated
depreciation Such cost include cost of purchase or construction of buildings and ehgible borrowing
costs, 1 case of the long-term censtruction when recogmtion critena are met. In case of need for
replacement of significant items of the property and equipment Bank derecognizes replaced part and
recogmzes new components with appropnate useful life and depreciation rates

Increase of the value at revaluation 1s accounted within equity as a revaluation reserve, except cases
when such revaluanon compensates previous umpairment of those assets and recognizes through
profit or loss In this case the revaluation 1s recogmzed through profit or loss and other
comprehensive income Decrease of the value 1s recogmzes through profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, except cases when such decrease compensates previous increase recogmazed
within equity

Depreciation 1s charged on the carrying value of fixed assets to amortize assets over their useful lives
Accrual of depreciation 15 implemented using straight line method using the following annual rates

Buildings and constructions 0 82%-6 67%
Furmiture, equipment and vehicles 4%-20%
Other fixed assets 1%

Amortization of leasehold improvements 1s calculated over the useful life of the related leased assets
The cost of repairr and overhaul are reflected in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income within operating expenses as mncurred unless they meet the requirements for
capitalization

On each balance sheet date the Bank estimates whether the carrying value of fixed assets does not
exceed the replacement cost Replacement cost 1s a hugher value of fair value less cosis to sell and
value 1 use In case of exceeding the carrying value of fixed and intangible assets over their
replacement value the Bank reduces the carrying value of fixed assets to their replacement cost After
the recognition of an impairment loss the depreciation charge for fixed assets 15 adjusted mm future
periods to allocate the revised carmrying value of assets, less its residual value (if any) over the
remaiming useful life

Taxation
Income tax expense represents sum of the current and deferred tax
The tax currently payable 1s based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from profit as

reported in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income because of items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible 1n other years and items that are never taxable or
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deductuble The Bank's luability for current tax 1s calculated using (ax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period

Deferred tax 1s recogmized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabalittes 1o the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used n the computation of
taxable profit Deferred tax assets are generally recogmzed for all deductible temporary differences to
the extent that 1t 1s probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utihzed Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized 1f the
temporary difference anses from goodwill or from the imitial recognition (other than 1n a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities 1n a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit

Deferred tax habilities are recogmzed for taxable temporary differences, when the Bank 1s able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and 1t 1s probable that the temporary difference wall
not reverse in the foreseeable future Deferred tax assets ansing from deductible temporary
differences associated with such mvestments and mterests are only recognized to the extent that 1t 1s
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utihze the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse 1n the foreseeable future

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 15 reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that 1t 1s no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits wall be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered

Deferred tax 1s measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period 1n which the liability
15 settled or the asset realized Deferred tax 1s reflected 1n statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, except when they connected with 1tems, which are directly related to equity,
and 1n thus case deferred tax 1s also reflected wathin equity

The Bank conducts netting of deferred tax assets and habilities and reflects summary difference 1n the
financial statement, 1f

e The Bank has a legally enforceable nght for netting current tax assets agamnst current tax
habilities, and

o Deferred tax assets and deferred tax habihities relate to corporate taxes levied by the same
taxation authonty from the same taxable entity

In addition to 1ncome tax there are requirements on accrual and payments of various taxes applicable
to the Bank's activities in the Republic of Tankistan where the Bank performs 1ts activities These
taxes are recogmzed in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income within
operating expenses

Borrowings and notes payable

Borrowings and notes payable are imtially recognized at fair value Subsequently received amounts
are reflected at amortized cost and difference between the carrying and the redemption value 1s
recogmzed 1n the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive mcome over the penod of the
borrowings using the effective interest method within interest expense

Contingent liabilities
Contingent habilihes are not recogmzed 1n the statement of financial position but are disclosed n
financial statements unless the possibility of any outflow 1n settlement 1s remote A contingent asset 1s

not recogmzed in the statement of financial position but disclosed when an inflow of economic
benefits 1s probable
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Share Capital

Share Capial 1s recognized at imtial cost Amount paid 1n excess of share’s nominal value 1s
recogmzed and presented as share premium 1n Additional paid-in capital account

Dividends are recorded as a reduction in the period in which they are declared Dividends declared
after the balance sheet date are treated as an event after the balance sheet date under IAS 10 "Events
after the Reporting Peniod” and information about 1t are disclosed accordingly

Pension habilities

In accordance with the laws of the Republic of Tapikistan the Bank withholds the amount of pension
contributions from employee’s salanes and transfers them to the state pension fund The existing
pension system provides for the calculation of current payments by the employer as a percentage of
current gross salary payments Such expenses are recogmzed 1n period, which includes appropnately
payment for employees At retirement, aill pension payments are implemented by above mentioned
pension fund The Bank does not have any pension arrangements separate from the State pension
system of the Republic of Tajlastan In addition, the Bank has no benefits provided to employees
upon retirement, or other significant compensated benefits requinng accrual

Recognition of income and expense
Recognition of interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognized on an accrual basis using the effective interest method
The effective interest method 15 a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset or
a financial habihity (or group of financial assets or financial habilities) and of allocating the interest
income or interest expense over the relevant penod The effective interest rate 1s the rate by which
future cash receipts are estimated to the net carrying amount on nihal recogmtion of finrancial assets
and habilittes Discounting 1s made through the expected lhife of the debt instrument, or (where
appropnate) a shorter penod

If a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been wnitten down (partly written down) as a
result of an impairment loss, interest income 1s thereafter recognized using the rate of interest used to
discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measunng the impairment loss

Interest earned on assets at fair value 1s classified wathin interest income
Recogrinion of commussion income and expenses

Commission for loan origination and related direct costs associated with the loans providing are
reflected as an adjustment to the effective interest rate on loans

If there 15 a possibility that due to the presence of a hability of providing a credit will be signed a
contract for a loan, commitment fee on the loan included n deferred revenue (together with related
direct costs} and subsequently recognized as adjustment to actual mmcome on the loan. If
the probability of that the commitment to extend credit 1s estimated as low, the commitment fee on
the loan 1s recognized 1n the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive mmcome over the
remainng period of the loan commitment Upon expiration credit commitments, which are not
completed by providing a loan, commitment fee on the loan are recognized 1n the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income on the date of 1ts expiration
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Foreign currency exchange

Monetary assets and Liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are exchanged to Tajtk somom at
the market rates prevailing at December 31, 2014 Transactions denominated 1n foreign currencies are
reported at the rates of exchange prevailing at the date of the transaction Any gains or losses arising
from a change 1n exchange rates subsequent to the date of the transaction are included as an exchange
gam or loss in the statement of operations

Exchange rate

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 the official exchange rates of Tajk somom to US dollar and
Russian rouble were

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
Tajk somom / US dollar 53079 4 7741
Tajik somom / EUR 6 4550 6 5772
Tajik somom / Russian rouble 00933 01446

Offset of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and reported 1n the balance net of the amount, if the Bank has
a legally enforceable night to set off the recogmized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis
or reahze the asset and settle the liability simultaneously In case of transfer a financial asset that does
not qualify as write off, the Bankdoes not recogmze this operanon as awrite-off of the
asset and associated hability

Areas of significant use of estimates and assumptions of management

The preparation of financial statements requires from Management to make estimates
and assumptions that have an influence on reported amounts of assets and liabilities of the Bank, the
disclosure of contingent assets and habilities at the balance sheet date and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses dunngthe reporting penod The Bank's management conducts
evaluations and judgments on an ongoing basis, based on previous expenence and a number of other
factors that are considered reasonable in the current environment Actual results could differ from
those estimates The following estimates and assumptions are umportant to  present financial
position of the Bank

Allowance for imparrment of loans and accounts recervable

The Bank regularly reviews its loans for impawrment Reserves of the Bank's loan impairment are
established to recogmze incurred impairment losses in 1ts portfolio of loans and receivables The
Bank considers accounting estimates related to the allowance for 1mpairment ofloans and
recelvables, a key source of uncertainty of estimation dueto the factihat (1) they are highly
susceptible to changefrom pertod to penodas the assumptions on  future non-
comphance indicators and assessment of potential losses related to impaired loans and recervables,
based onrecent work, and (u)any sigmficant difference between the estimated losses and actual
losses of the Bank requires from the Bank to create reserves, which could have a maternial impact on
1ts financial statements in future periods

The Bank uses management judgment to estimate the amount of any impairment loss 1n cases where
the borrower has financial difficulties and there 1s hittle historical data relating to sumilar borrowers
Analogously, the Bank estimates changes 1n future cash flows based on past experience, the chient's
behavior in the past, the available data, mdicating an adverse change in the status of repayment by
borrowers 1n the group, as well as national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults
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on assets 1n this group Management uses estimates based on histonical expenience of losses on
assets with credit nsk characteristics and objective  evidence of 1mpairment sumilar to  those
in thus group of loans The Bank uses an assessment of Management for adjusting the available data
on a group of loans to reflect current circumstances not reflected 1n historical data

Provisions for impairment of financial assets in the financial statements have been determined on the
basis of economic and political conditons The Bank 1s unable to predict what kind of changes 1n
economic and political conditions will take place n the country, and what kind of impact these
changes may have on the adequacy of the allowance for impairment of financial assets 1n future
periods

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 the carrying amount of the allowance for impairment losses on
loans amounted to 286,355 thousand somom and 220,633 thousand somont, respectively (Note 16)

Application of new and revised international financial reporting standards (IFRSs)

A number of new Standards and Interpretations has been issued and not yet adopted as at
December 31, 2014 and had not been applied 1n preparation of these financial statements Following
Standards and Interpretations are relevant to operations of the Bank The Bank intends to adopt these
Standards and Interpretations from their effective dates. The Bank has not analyzed potential effect of
adoption of these standards on 1ts financial statements

The Bank has adopted the following new or revised standards and interpretations issued by
International Accounting Standards Board and the International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Commuittee (the “IFRIC”) which became effective for the Bank’s financial statement for the year
ended December 31, 2014

¢ IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements™ - the new standard replaces the part of 1AS 27
“Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements” that deals with consolidated financial statements
and SIC 12 “Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities” and focuses on control in determining
whether an investor needs to consolidate an mvestee The defimtion of control under the new
standard has been changed

e [FRS 12 “Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities™ - IFRS 12 1s a new disclosure standard that sets
out what entities need to disclose 1n their annual consolidated financial statements when they have
mterests in subsidianes, joint arrangements, associates or unconsohidated structured entities

¢ |AS 27 “Separate Financial Statements” (as revised mn 2011) - the revised standard sets out the
requirements regarding separate financial statements only Most of the requirements 1n the revised
Standard are carrned forward unchanged from the previous standard

¢ [AS 28 “Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures” (as revised in 2011) - simlar to the
previous Standard, the new Standard deals with how to apply the equty method of accounting
However, the scope of the revised Standard has been changed so that 1t covers investments in joint
ventures as well because I[FRS 11 requires mvestments 1n joint ventures to be accounted for using
the equity method of accounting

* Amendments to IAS 32 “Financial Instruments Presentation” - Qffsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabihties - the amendments to IAS 32 clanify exisung application 1ssues relating to the
offsetting requirements,

e Amendments to [AS 36 “Impairment of assets” — amendments clanfies disclosure of the
information regarding recoverable amount for non-financial assets

e Amendments to IAS 39 “Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement” — Amendments
make 1t clear that there 15 no need to discontinue hedge accounting if a hedging derivative 1s
novated, provided certain critena are mei

e IFRIC 21 “Levies” Provides guidance on when to recognise a hiability for a levy apart from profit
tax and imposed by a government
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The adoption of the new or revised standards did not have significant effect on the financial position
or performance of the Bank

New and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective

At the date of authonmzation of this financial informaton, the following new standards and
mterpretanons were in 1ssue, but not mandatonly yet effective, and which the Bank has not early
adopted

IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” - IFRS 9 1s a new standard for financial nstruments that 1s
ultimately intended to replace IAS 39 1n 1ts entirety The replacement project consists of the
following three phases Phase 1 Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial
hiabilities Phase 2 Impairment methodology Phase 3 Hedge accounting,

Amendments io IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements™, IFRS 12 “Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities” and IAS 27 “Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements™ - the amendments to
IFRS 10 introduce an exception from the requirement to consolidate subsidianes for an investment
entity Consequential amendments to IFRS 12 and IAS 27 have been made to mntroduce new
disclosure requirements for investment entities

Amendments to [IAS 19 “Employee contributions” clanfy the requirements that relate to how
contnbutions from employees or third parties that are linked to service should be attributed to
periods of service

IFRS 11 “Joint arrangements™ Number of joint arrangements reduced to two joint operation and
Jomt venture Accounting based on proportionate consolidation prninciple 1s cancelled for joint
ventures, equity accounting 1s to be used instead

IFRS 14 “Regulatory Deferral Accounts” permits an entity which is a first-time adopter of
International Financial Reporting Standards to continue to account, with some limited changes, for
‘regulatory deferral account balances’ in accordance with its previous GAAP, both on imitial
adoption of I[FRS and 1n subsequent financial statements

[FRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with customers” provides a single model of Revenue
accounting It will replace all actuval standards on Revenue recogmtion mcluding IAS 18
*Revenue” and IAS 11 “Construction contracts” and corresponding nterpretations

Amendments to IAS 16 ° Property, plant and equipment” and IAS 38 “Intangible assets” clanfy
acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation

The Bank does not expect these amendments to have a matenal effect on 1ts financial position or
results of operations

RESTATEMENT AND RECLASSIFICATION

Prior year adjustments

In 2014 the Bank made the adjustments m the financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2013 in accordance with IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting

Estimates and Errors” due to correction of misstatements Comparative amounts were restated and the
corrections were made to the earliest prior period presented
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The effect of the adjustiments made to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2013
1s as follows

As previously Amount of Amount of As restated
reported adjustment reclassification
December 31, December 31,
2013 2013

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 298,833 - (21,728) 277,105
Obligatory reservs in NBT 48,906 - (48,906) -
Due from banks 1,470 - 70,634 72,104
Investments in subsidianes 1,000 - (1,000) -
Investments available for sale - - 3,512 3,512
Property and equpment 288,725 (1,623) 69,647 356,749
Investment property 69,647 - (69,647) -
Other assets 24,619 (3,189) (2,512) 18,918
LIABILITIES
Customer deposits (891,360) - (1,885) (893,245)
Bank accounts (85,863) - 85,863 -
Due to banks and financial
nstitutions - - (22,100} (22,100)
Borrowings and notes payable (262,820) (463) (63,761) (327,044)
Deferred tax habuities (12,063) 7,601 - (4,462)
Other habilities (17,435) (1,130) 1,883 (16,682)
SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
PPE revaluation reserve (3,557) - (3.212) (6,769)
General reserves - - (15,000) (15,000)
Retained earnmings (61,466) {1,196) 18,212 (44,450)

6. NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income and expenses of the Bank for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as

follows
Year ended Year ended
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)
Interest income
Interest income from loans to customers 160,816 195,050
Interest income from tumung deposits 313 214
Interest income from invesiments held to maturity 33 1
161,162 195,265
Interest expenses
Interest expenses on deposits 49,895 41,281
Interest expenses on interbank loans 17,344 15,488
Interest expenses on time placements of banks 7,343 9,617
Interest expenses on notes payabie 3,551 533
78,173 66,919
82,989 128,346
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7. COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSES

Commussion income and expenses of the Bank for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are

as follows
Year ended Year ended
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
{restated)
Commussion income
Commission Income on customer accounts 21,257 26,738
Commission on meney transfer 16,876 25,335
Commission income on off-balance transactions 8,626 7,393
46,759 59,466
Commission expenses
Commissicn expenses on bOrrowings 716 942
Commussion expenses on off-balance transactions 417 457
Other commission expenses 1,555 2,356
2,688 3,755
44,071 55,711

8. NET (LOSS)/GAIN ON OPERATIONS WITH FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Net (loss)/gain on operations with financial instruments of the Bank for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013 compnse

Year ended Year ended
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)
Foreign exchange differences, net (1,499) 267
Interest expenses on swap (231) {(97)
(1,730) 170

9. NET GAIN ON FOREIGN EXCHANGE OPERATIONS

Net gain on foreign exchange operations of the Bank for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013 comprise

Year ended Year ended
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
{restated)
Dealing, net 58,374 54,899
Foreign exchange differences, net (3,992) (5,717
54,382 49,182
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10. RECOVERY/(ACCRUAL) OF ALLOWANCE FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON OTHER

11.

12.

ASSETS

at December 31, 2012 (restated)

Accrual
Wnite-off

at December 31, 2013 (restated)

Recovery/(accrual)

at December 31, 2014

OTHER INCOME, NET

Rent income

Net, loss on disposal of fixed assets

Other imcomefexpenses
Wnite-off of interest expenses

On foreclosed

On cash On bad Total
assets shortage debts
(702) . - (702)
(16,373) (1,243) (1,429) (19,045)
237 - - 237
(16,838) (1,243) (1,429 (19,510)
627 141 (292) 476
(16,211) (1,102) (1,721) (19,034)
Other income of the Bank for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 comprise of
Year ended Year ended
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)

224 175

(176) (1,316)

487 {(196)

- 38,220

535 36,883

The wnte-off of interest expense in 2013 represents Resolution #119 of the President of the Republic
of Tapkistan dated November 5, 2013 which wntes-off interest payable to the Mimistry of Finance of

the Republic of Tajikistan in the amount of 38,220 thousand somom

OPERATING EXPENSES

Operating expenses of the Bank for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 compnse

Salary expenses

Depreciation expenses

Social fund expenses

Taxes other than income tax
Membership fees and payments
Secunty expenses

Stationery

Fuel expenses

Communication expenses

Year ended
December 31,
2014

33,445
11,402
8,350
5,921
5,207
1,932
1,573
1,497
1,388
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Year ended
December 31,
2013
(restated)

31,743
10,775
7,923
6,475
5,240
1,776
1,173
1,424
1,501




13.

Rent expenses

Utility expenses

Donattons and chantable contnbutions
Accrual of unused vacation provision
Business trip expenses

Legal and other professional services
Fixed assets maintenance expenses
Representative expenses
Advertisement expenses

Other

INCOME TAX

1,379 1,191
1,004 924
933 1,662
711 83
558 331
544 647
441 397
217 423
172 202
1,661 1,306
78,335 75,196

The Bank measures and records 1ts current income tax payable and 1ts tax base within assets and
habilities 1n accordance with the tax regulation of the Republic of Tajikistan, which may differ from
the IFRS For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 on the terntory of the Republic of
Tajikistan the income tax rate for legal entities was equal to 25%

The Bank 1s subject to certain permanent tax differences due to the non-tax deductibiity of certain
expenses and certain meome being treated as non-taxable for tax purposes

Deferred taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and habilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for tax purposes

Temporary differences as at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 relate mostly to different
methods of income and expense recognition as well as to temporary differences generated by tax — book
bases’ differences for certain assets and habilities

Current 1ncome tax expenses
Changes in deferred income tax

Income tax expenses

Year ended Year ended
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013

{restated)
14,329 19,817
(2,689) (14)
11,640 19,803

Reconcihation of tax and accounnng profits for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 1s as

follows

Profit before taxes

Tax at statutory rate {25%)
Tax effect on permanent differences

Income tax expenses

Year ended Effective Year ended Effective
December 31, tax rate December 31, tax rate
2014 2013
(restated)
36,666 66,285
9,167 25% 16,571 25%
2,473 7% 3,232 5%
11,640 312% 19,803 30%

23




Temporary differences as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 compnse of

Deferred income tax assets:
Allowance on loans 1ssued
Accounts payable

Bad debt aliowance

Allowance on foreclosed assets
Unused vacation provision

Total deferred income tax assets

Deferred income tax habilities:
Interest payable on borrowings
Depreciation and amortizabon of
property, equipment and
mtangible assets

Loans to customers

Interest recervable on loans to
customers

Total deferred income tax
liabilities

Net deferred income tax assets

Net deferred income tax habihities
at statutory tax rate (25% for 2013
and 24% for 2014)

December 31, Recogmized December 31, Recogmzed December 31,
2012 in the 2013 in the 2014
(restated) statement of (restated) statement of
profit or profit or
loss loss
7,667 33,252 40,919 3,606 44 525
- 1,130 1,130 913 2,043
- 1,429 1,429 292 1,721
632 1,122 1,754 (117) 1,637
392 33 475 711 1,186
8,691 37,016 45,707 5,405 51,112
- 36,358 36,358 (10,471) 25,887
21,385 983 22,368 5,147 27,515
5,210 (509) 4,701 395 5,096
- 130 130 (130) -
26,595 36,962 63,557 (5,059) 58,498
(17,904} 54 {17,850) 10,467 (7,386)
{4,476) 14 (4,462) 2,689 (1,773)

The net deferred income tax hability as of December 31, 2014 has been recogmzed using the tax rate
of 24%, because the Management of the Bank expects income tax mn the Republic of Tajikistan to

change within 2015 year down to 24%

14. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 cash and cash equivalents of the Bank comprise of the following

Cash on hand

Accounts in the National Bank of Tajikistan
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December 31,

2014 2013
(restated)
271,407 212,474
104,496 64,631
375,903 277,105




As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 cash and cash equivalents of the Bank presented 1n the statement
of cash flows compnse of

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
{restated)
Cash on hand and account with the National Bank of Tajikistan 375,903 277,105
Correspondent accounts with other banks (Note 15) 60,966 65,334
Less obligatory reserves at NBT (63,066) (48,906)
373,803 293,533

15. DUE FROM BANKS

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 due from banks of the Bank compnse of the following

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)
Correspondent accounts with other banks 60,966 65,334
Credit Unton “Payment Center”, LL.C 4,969 5,300
Time deposits 1,470 1,470
67,405 72,104

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 weighted average interest rate on time deposits was 19 77%

16. LOANS TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 loans to customers of the Bank comprise of the following

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)

Loans to customers 675,550 628,210
Revised and overdue loans 588,794 470,454
Interest accrued 2,921 852
Less allowance for impairment losses (286,355} (220,633)
980,910 878,883
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Information about movements of loan loss allowance for loans for the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013 1s as follows

Individual Collective Total On standard
impairment impairment impairment loans
recognized
through profit
or loss
at December 31, 2012 (restated) 102,315 8,552 110,867 15,000
Accrual 109,529 237 109,766 -
at December 31, 2013 (restated) 211,844 8,789 220,633 15,000
Accrual 64,702 1,020 65,722 1,100
at December 31, 2014 276,546 9,809 286,155 16,100

Impairment reserve on standard loans 1s created within equity from retained earnings of the Bank m
accordance with Instruction #176 “On the procedures of regulation of credit institutions” of the
Natwonal Bank of Tapkistan

The Bank provides to 1ts customers loans for business development Below 1s the breakdown of loans

by sector
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)

Analysis by sector
Power engineening 630,931 447,264
Manufacture 174,840 354,352
Transportation and communication 137,457 67,696
Agnculture and animal husbandry 113,833 79,767
Construction 110,138 21,015
Trade 54,414 107,156
Consumer loans 33,466 15,464
Services 6,821 2,577
Financial orgamzations 5,365 4,225
Less allowance for impairment losses (286,355) (220,633)
980,910 878,883

The following table provides nformation about the quality of loans to customers as of

December 31, 2014
Gross loans Impairment Net loans Impairment
allowance allowance
to gross
loans
Loans to corporate customers
Loans without individual signs of impairment 50,486 - 50,486 0%
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Impaired loans

- not overdue

- overdue less than 30 days

- overdue more than 30 and less 89 days

- overdue more than 90 and less 359 days

- overdue more than 360 and less 1800 days

Total impaired loans
Total loans to corporate customers

Small business loans

- not overdue

- overdue less than 30 days

- overdue more than 30 and less 89 days

- overdue more than 90 and less 359 days

- overdue more than 360 and less 1800 days

Total small business loans

Consumer loans

- not overdue

- overdue less than 30 days

- overdue more than 30 and less 89 days

- overdue more than 90 and less 359 days

- overdue more than 360 and less 1800 days

Total consumer loans
Total loans to retail customers
Total loans to customers

The following table provides
December 31, 2013

Loans to corporate customers

Loans without individual signs of impairment

Impaired toans

- not overdue

- overdue less than 30 days

- overdue more than 30 and less 89 days

- overdue more than 90 and less 359 days

- averdue more than 360 and less 1800 days

Total impaired loans

Total loans te corporate customers

80,079 (733) 79,346 1%
362,189 (4,648) 357,541 1%
152,028 (10,025) 142,003 7%
445 664 (218,994) 226,670 49%

85,952 (40,724) 45,228 47%
1,125,912 (275,124) 850,788 25%
1,176,398 (275,124) 901,274

23,760 (205) 23,555 1%

31,226 (94) 31,132 0%

5,076 (1,810) 3,266 36%
6,439 (5,626) 813 87%
3,316 (3,032) 284 91%
69,817 (10,767) 59,050 15%
9,118 (62) 9,056 1%
10,707 () 10,703 0%
863 (46) 817 5%

47 (38) 9 81%

315 (314) 1 100%

21,050 (464) 20,586 2%

90,867 (11,231) 79,636
1,267,265 (286,355) 980,910

information about the quality of loans to customers as of

Gross loans Impairment Net loans Impairment
allowance allowance
to gross
loans

367,105 - 367,105 0%

354,407 (92,064) 262,343 26%

116,932 (21,330) 95,602 18%

66,315 (20,487) 45,828 1%

58,085 (52,876) 5,209 91%

595,739 (186,757) 408,982 31%
962,844 (186,757) 776,087
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Small business loans

- not overdue 82,541 (247) 82,294 0%
- overdue less than 30 days 5,733 (512) 5,221 9%
- overdue more than 30 and less 89 days 1,963 (657 1,306 33%
- overdue more than 90 and less 359 days 242 (107) 135 44%
- overdue more than 360 and less 1800 days 30,743 (31,275) (532) 102%
Total small business loans 121,222 {32,798) 38,424 27%
Consumer loans
- not overdue 13,857 - 13,857 0%
- overdue less than 30 days 223 (13) 210 6%
- overdue more than 30 and less 89 days 165 (50) 115 30%
- overdue more than 90 and less 359 days 758 (568) 190 75%
- overdue more than 360 and less 1800 days 447 (447 - 100%
Total ¢consumer loans 15,450 (1,078) 14,372 7%
Total loans to retail customers 136,672 (33,876) 102,796
Total loans to customers 1,099,516 (220,633) 878,883
Breakdown of loans based on collateral type 1s as follows
December 31, December 31,
2013
(restated)
Analysis by collateral type
Guarantee 716,526 525,995
Unsecured loans 403,648 390,243
Real estate 124,254 152,462
Deposits 22,250 26,614
Other 587 1,419
Securuties - 2,783
Less allowance for impairment losses (286,355) {220,633)
980,910 878,883

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 the loan portfolio amounted to 980,910 thousand somoni and
878,883 thousand somom (including accrued interest), respectively Loans were 1ssued to chents,
operating on the temtory of the Republic of Tajkistan which represent sigmficant geographical

concentration and the maximum size of credit risk

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 loans to customers inciuded allowance in the amount of
286,355 thousand somom and 220,633 thousand somoni, respectively, for loans which were impaired

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 weighted average 1nterest rate on loans to customers was 21 8%

and 22 3%, respectively
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17. INVESTMENTS HELD TO MATURITY

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 mvestments held to matunty of the Bank compnse of the

following
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)
Certificate # Interest rate Nomunal value Nominal value
K 132001164 0012% - 24,997
Accrued interest - !
- 24,998

On December 31, 2013 the Bank purchased certificate of the National Bank of Tajikistan with a
maturity of 3 days Certificates were purchased by the National Bank at maturity

18. INVESTMENTS AVAILABLE FOR SALE

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 investments held to matunty of the Bank compnse of the

following

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013 (restated)

Value Share Value Share
Unquoted mnvestments
Rogun Hydro Power Plant, OJSC 2,342 - 2,342 -
"Onen-Leasing", LLC 1,000 100% 1,000 100%
Credit and Information Office Bureau
of Tajikistan, LLC 170 304% 170 304%
3,512 3,512

"Onen-Lizing", LLC 1s a subsidiary of the Bank This company was not consohdated into the
statements of the Bank due to the immatenal nature of the results of activity, assets and habilities as
at December 31, 2014 and 2013
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19, PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 property and equipment of the Bank comprise of the following

Builldings Buildings Furniture, Other Total
under and office fixed
construction constructions equipment assets
and vehicles

Cost

at December 31, 2012 (restated) 64,852 178,761 52,260 69,647 365,520
Additions 14,295 244 11,960 - 26,499
Disposals - (4,361) (500) - (4,861)
at December 31, 2013 (restated) 79,147 174,644 63,720 69,647 387,158
Additions 4,764 32 2,019 - 6,865
Transfer from inventory - 2,662 106 - 2,768
Dhsposals 4) (1,421) - (1,425)
at December 31, 2014 83,911 177,384 64,424 69,647 395,366
Accumulated depreciation

at December 31, 2012 (restated) - 5,436 15,154 925 21,515
Charge for the year - 2,341 7,738 696 10,775
Disposals - (1,293) (588) - (1,881)
at December 31, 2013 (restated) - 6,484 22,304 1,621 30,409
Charge for the year - 1,981 8,725 696 11,402
Disposals - - (1,187) - (1,187)
at December 31, 2014 - 8.465 29,842 2,317 40,624

Net book value
at December 31, 2013 (restated) 79,147 168,160 41,416 68,026 356,749

at December 31, 2014 83,911 168,919 34,582 67,330 354,742

“Other fixed assets” category comprises of the tea-house building, which was constructed by the
Bank in the Dangara city, Khatlon distnct in 2011 The Management of the Bank intends to attract
financing secured by the property dunng 2015 These financial statements do net include any
adjustments that might anse from the result of thus transaction

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 there were no fixed assets pledged as collateral

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 amount of fully depreciated property and equipment equaled to
7,619 thousand somom and 8,231 thousand somom, respectively
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20. OTHER ASSETS

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 other assets of the Bank compnse of the following

Other financial assets

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable from money transfer systems
Other

Total financial assets
Other non-financial assets
Foreclosed assets
Inventones

CIT prepayments

Prepaid expenses

Less allowance for impairment losses

Total non-financial assets

21, CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013

(restated)

10,347 10,501

16 -

1,169 1,293

11,532 11,794

16,212 16,838

6,403 9,135

4,084 -

3.116 661

{19,034) (19,510)

10,781 7,124

22,313 18,918

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 customer deposits of the Bank compnise of the following

Demand deposits of legal entities
Time deposits of individuals
Demand deposits of individuals
Time deposits of legal entities
Saving deposits of individuals

Interest accrued

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
(restated)

659,358 440,513

325,328 262,063

105,551 142,356

73,970 28,570

10,876 10,321

19,477 9,422

1,194,560 893,245

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 weighted average interest rate on customer deposits was 14 55%

and 15 64%, respectively
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22. DUE TO BANKS

23.

24.

25

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 due to banks comprise of

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)
Term placements of banks 27,800 19,096
Correspondent accounts of banks and financial institutions 2,158 3,004
29,958 22,100

BORROWINGS AND NOTES PAYABLE

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 borrowings and notes payable of the Bank compnse of the
following

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)
Borrowings 141,848 317,232
Notes payable 35,911 6,774
Accrued interest payable 623 3,038
178,382 327,044

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 weighted average interest rate on loans recerved was 9 11% and
8 30%, respectively

SPECIAL GOVERNMENT FUNDS

The special government funds represent funds, attracted by the Government of the Republic of
Tapkastan for construction of the Rogun Hydro Power Plant These funds compnse of deposits of
mndividuals and legal entines placed on the special accounts beneficiary to the OJSC *Rogun Hydro
Power” opened in the Bank These deposits are held as interest-free demand deposits

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 balance of these funds amounted to 2,517 thousand somom

OTHER LIABILITIES

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 other habilities of the Bank consisted of the following

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)
Other financial liabilities
Accounts payable 4,878 1,179
Unused vacation provision 1,186 475
Total financial habihinies 6,064 1,654
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26.

Other non-financial liabilities

Other taxes payable 560 1,039
Other 3 913
Income tax Liabilities - 13,076
Total non-financial habilities 563 15,028

6,627 16,682

Movement 1n provision for unused vacation for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was as
follows

Year ended Year ended
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
{restated)

Balance as at January 1 475 392
Accrual 711 83
Balance as at December 31 1,186 475
SHARE CAPITAL

On May 24, 2014 the Shareholders of the Bank decided to reinvest the retained earnings 1 amount of
55,823 thousand somoni to the share capatal

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 the amount of registered share capital equaled to 355,823
thousand somom and 300,000 thousand somomni, respectively In accordance to the Bank’s charter the
share capital compnse of 3,558,230 ordinary shares with par value of 100 somom Breakdown of the
Bank's shareholder’s capital as at December 31, 2013 and 2012 1s shown below

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Organization Value Share Value Share
“Firuz-LTD ", LLC 29,675 83% 25,000 83%
“Onen-To)”, LLC 23,740 6 7% 20,000 6 7%
“*GURGIN TECHNOLOQGY", LTD 20,954 59% 17,652 59%
“Talco Management Limited”, LLC 18,347 52% 15,456 51%
*Lochvar”, LLC 17,805 50% 15,000 50%
Shareholders holding less than 5% 245,302 68 9% 206,892 69 0%

355,823 100% 300,000 100%

During the year 2014 the Bank declared dividends to the shareholders 1in the amount of 56,100
thousand somom, which includes dividends payable amount as of December 31, 2014 1n the amount

of 277 thousand somoni
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27. CONTINGENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Commtments for capital expenditure
As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 the Bank had no commitments for capital expenses
Commitments of loan Kind, guarantees and other financial contracts
During 1ts current operations the Bank offers its chents different financial instruments, which are

accounted on off-balance accounts and have different categonies of nsk Nominal or contractual
amount of such commutments as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
{restated)

Off balance commitments
Unpaid guarantees 142,904 59,657
Credit lines 58,111 16,121
Letters of credit 3,352 9,544
Repaid guarantees 1,092 -
205,459 85,322

Commitments under operating leases agreement

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 the Bank was commtted to minimum lease payments under
operating lease 1n amount of 313 thousand somon: and 525 thousand somom, respectively

Legal proceedings

From time to time and 1n the normal course of business, claims against the Bank are received from
customers and counterparties and the Bank also claims against customers As of the reporting date the
Bank was not involved 1n legal proceedings brought against it

Taxation

Commercial legislation of the Republic of Tajikistan, including tax legislathon, may allow more than
one 1nterpretanon In addition, there 1s a risk of tax authorities making arbitrary judgments of
business activities If a particular treatment, based on management’s judgment of the Bank’s business
activities, was to be challenged by the tax authonities, the Bank may be assessed additional taxes,
penalties and interest Such uncertainty may relate to the valuation of financial mstruments, valuation
of provision for impairment losses and the market pricing of deals The management of the Bank
believes that 1t has accrued all tax amounts due and therefore no allowance has been made 1n the
financ:al statements

Recoverability of financial assets

As at December 31, 2014 the Bank's financial assets amounted to 1,439,262 thousand somom
(1,268,396 thousand somom as at December 31, 2013) The recoverabihity of these financial assets 1s
highly dependent on the effectiveness of fiscal and other measures taken 1n various countries to
achieve economic stability, 1 e factors beyond the control of the Bank Recoverability of financial
assets 1s determined by the Bank on the basis of conditions existing at the balance sheet date The
Bank's management believes that there 158 no need at present for additional provision on financial
assets, based on the prevaithing circumstances and avaitable information
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28.

29.

RELATED PARTIES

In considenng each possible related party relationship, attention 1s directed to the substance of the
relationship, and not merely the legal form

In the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 the following amounts were
represented which arose due to transactions with related parties

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Related party  Total category Related party  Total category
transactions as per the transactions as per the
financial financial
statements statements
caption caption
Loans 1ssued to related parties 10,810 980,910 5,658 878,883
Investments available for sale 1,000 3,512 1,600 3,512
Customer accounts 167,569 1,194,560 - 893,245
Borrowings and notes payable 34,886 178,382 6,774 327,044

In the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the years ended
December 31,2014 and 2013 the following amounts were represented which arose due to
transactions with related parties

2014 2013
Related party  Total category Related party  Total category
transactions as per the transactions as per the
financial financial
statements statements
caption caption
Interest income on loans
1ssued to related parties 1,350 160,816 524 195,050
Interest expenses on notes
payable 3,486 3,591 533 533
Operating expenses
- compensation to key
management personnel 824 33,445 550 31,743
- contnbutions to the
Social Fund of the Republic
of Tajikistan 206 8,350 138 7,923

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estunated fair value disclosures of financial instruments are made mm accordance with the
requirements of IAS 32 “Financial Instruments Disclosure and Presentation” and [AS 39 “Financial
Instruments Recogrmiion and Measurement” Fair value 1s defined as the amount at which the
mstrument could be exchanged 1n a current transaction between knowledgeable willing parties 1n an
arm’s length transaction, other than n forced or hqwidation sale The estimates presented herewn are
not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Bank could realize 1n a market exchange from the sale
of 1ts full holdings of a particular instrument

The fair value of financial assets and liabihties approximate their carrying value due to their short-
term nature, with the exception of loans to customers
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30.

The fair value of loans to customers cannot be measured reliably as 1t 1s not practicable to obtamn
market information or apply any other valuation techniques on such instruments

The Bank does not hold any financial assets or habihities which are carmnied at fair value and as such,

no fair value hierarchy is presented

REGULATORY MATTERS

Quantitative measures established by regulanion to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to

maintain ninimum amounts and ratios of total capital (12%) to nsk weighted assets

The ratio was calculated according to the requirements of the National Bank of Tajikistan and may
differ from principles employed by the Basel Commuttee by applying the following nisk estimates to

the assets and off-balance sheet commitments net of allowances for impairment losses

Movement in Tier 1 Capital
At the beginning of the year

Operations with shareholders
Total comprehensive income for the year

At the end of the year

Composition of regulatory capital:
Tier 1 capital

Bank's shareholders' equity

Less Net book value of intangible assets
Total Trer 1 Common

Ther 2 capatal

Total regulatory capital

Rask-weighted assets (RWA)

2014 2013
(restated)
366,219 297,554
277 22,183
25,026 46,482
390,968 366,219
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(restated)
390,968 366,219
390,968 366,219
390,968 366,219
1,344 281 1,339,671
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32.

Bank’s capital amount and ratios are presented below

Capital amounts and ratios Actual For Capital Ratio for Mimmum
amount Adequacy Capital Required
purposes Adequacy Ratio
purposes
TIS 000 TJS '000 % %
As at December 31, 2014
Total captal 390,968 390,968 291% 12%
Tier 1 capital 360,968 350,968 29 1% -
As at December 31, 2013
Total capital 366,219 366,219 27 3% 12%
Tier 1 capital 366,219 366,219 27 3% -

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013 total capital of the Bank calculated for Capital adequacy purposes
consisted of Tier 1 capital and Tier 2 capital

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank manages us capital to ensure that the Bank will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximizing the return to shareholders through the optimzation of the debt and equity balance

The capital structure of the Bank consists of debt and equity of shareholders, which includes 1ssued
capital, reserves and retained earmings as disclosed 1n statement of changes 1n equity

The Management Board reviews the capital structure on a regular basis As a part of this review, the
Board considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital Based on
recommendations of the Board, the Bank balances 1ts overall capital structure through capitahization
of retained earnings, attraction of additional debts or the redemption of existing debt

The Bank’s overall capital nsk management policy remains unchanged from 2013

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

Management of nisk 1s fundamental 1n the Bank’s business The main nisks mherent to the Bank’s
operations are those related to

Credit exposures,
Operational nsk
Liquidity risk,
Market nisk

The Bank recogmizes that it 13 essential to have efficient and effective risk management processes mn
place To enable this, the Bank has established a risk management framework, whose main purpose 15
to protect the Bank from nsk and allow 1t to achieve 1ts planned objectives These principles are
used by the Bank to manage the following risks
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Credit Risk

The Bank s exposed to credit risk which 1s the nisk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to
discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss

Risk management and momtoring 1s performed within set limats of authonty These processed are
performed by the Credit Commuttees and the Management of the Bank Before any application 1s made
by the Credit Commuttee, all recommendations on credit processes (borrower’s hmits approved, or
amendments made to loan agreements, etc ) are reviewed and approved by the Management Daily
risk management 1s performed by the Credit Department of the Branch

The Bank has developed policies and procedures to manage credit nsk, which mcludes questions on
limiting portfolio concentration and the creation of the Credit Commuttee, which monitors the credit
risk The Bank's credit policy 1s reviewed and approved by the Supervisory Board The Bank structures
the levels of credit nsk by setting limuts to the size of the nisk taken in relation to one borrower or group
of borrowers, as well as by sector of economy The Bank conducts daily momtoning of the actual
risks in relation to the established hmits

Exposure to credit nisk 1s managed through regular analysis of the ability of borrowers and potential
borrowers to meet obhgations related to payment of interest and principal amount, and by
changing these lending limuts when such necessity 1s arisen Exposure to credit nsk 1s also regulated by
obtaining collateral and corporate and personal guarantee, however, portion of loans (8%) 1s personal
lending, where no such facilities can be obtained Such nsks are monitored on a continuous basis and
subject to annual or more frequent reviews

Operational risk

The Bank 15 exposed to operational risk, which 1s arisk of loss ansing from any system falures or
interruptions of internal processes, systems, human error or the influence of external negative factors

The Bank's nsk management policy 18 designed todenufy and analyze risks and set appropnate nsk
limts and controls

Maximum Exposure

The Bank’s maximum exposure to credit nisk varies significantly and 1s dependent on both individual
risks and general market economy risks

The following table presents the maximum exposure to credit nsk off-balance sheet and off balance
sheet financial assets For financial assets in the statement of financial statements, the maximum
exposure 15 equal to the carrying amount of those assets prror to any offset or collateral For finanaial
guarantees and other off-balance sheet assets, the maximum exposure to ¢redit nsk 1s the maximum
amount the Bank would have to pay 1if the guarantee was called on or 1n the case of commitments, if
the loan amount was called on

Collateral pledged 1s determuned based on 1ts eshmated fair value on the reporting date and limited to
the outstanding balance of each loan as at reporting date
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Total 2014

Maximum Offset Net Collateral  Net exposure
exposure exposure Pledged after offset
after offset and collateral
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - -
Due from banks 67,405 - 67,405 - 67,405
Loans to customers 980,910 - 980,910 (147,001) 833,819
Investments available for sale 3,512 - 3,512 - 3,512
Other assets 11,532 - 11,532 - 11,532
Total 2013
Maximum Offset Net Collateral  Net exposure
exposure exposure Pledged after offset
after offset and collateral
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - -
Due from banks 72,104 - 72,104 - 72,104
Loans to customers 878,883 - 878,883 (183,278) 695,605
Investments held to maturity 24,998 - 24,998 - 24,998
Investments available for sale 3,512 - 3,512 - 3,512
Other assets 11,794 - 11,794 - 11,794

In instances where one party to a financial instrument fails to fully or partially discharge a credit
obligatton, the Bank has the right to ensure fulfillment of these obligations through the

1 jont sale of the pledged assets,
2 transfer of ownership rights on pledged assets 1n accordance with the established law, and
3 exercising of the charge on pledged assets through judicial procedures

Where there 1s a jount sale of the pledged assets, the Bank normally uses a tripartite agreement with
the borrower and acquirer of the pledged assets Under this agreement the acquirer of the pledged
assets has an obligation to repay the full amount of the outstanding debt, the borrower has an
obligation to transfer the right of ownership of the assets to the acquirer, and the Bank releases the
obligation from the borrower and removes the pledge over the assets

The Bank exercises the charge on pledged assets through judicial procedures if 1t 1s impossible or
mefficient to use alternative methods or where the seizure of assets pledged 1s required n order to
protect the nghts on the Bank

Financial assets are graded according to the current credit rating they have been issued by an
mternationally regarded agency such as Standard and Poors The highest possible rating 15 AAA
Investment grade financial assets have ratings from AAA to BBB Financial assets which have ratings
lower than BBB are classed as speculative grade

The following table details the credit ratings of financial assets held by the Bank

AAA AA A BBB >BBB Not 2014

Rated Total
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - 175,903 375,903
Due from banks - 394 481 58,090 8,440 67,405
Loans to customers - - - - 980,910 980,910
Investments available for sale - - - - 3,512 3,512
Other assets - - - - 11,532 11,532
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Cash and cash equivalents
Due from banks

Loans to customers
Investments held to maturity
Investments available for sale
Other assets

AAA

BBB

>BBB Not
Rated

- 277,105
60,754 7,617
- 878,883
- 24,998
- 3,512
- 11,764

2013
Total

277,105
72,104
878,883
24,998
3,512
11,794

The corporate lending industry 1s generally exposed to the credit nsk through 1ts loans to customers
and mierbank deposits The credit risk exposure of the Bank ts concentrated withun the Republic of
Tankistan The exposure 1s monutored on a regular basis to ensure that the credit lumits and credat
worthiness guidelines established by the Bank’s nsk management policy are not breached

The Bank had no past due but not impaired assets as at December 31, 2014 and 2013

Geographical concentration

Risk management department exercise controls over the risk associated with changes in the norms
of the legislation and assess 1ts impact on the Bank This approach allows the Bank to mimmize
potential losses from the investment chimate 1n the Republic of Tayikastan

The geographical concentration of assets and liabilities 1s set out below

FINANCIAL ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from banks
L.ooans to customers

Investments available for sale

Other asscts

TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:

Customer deposits

Due to banks and financial

mnstitutions

Borrowings and notes payable

Special government funds

Other habilities

TOTAL FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES

NET POSITION

Republic of OECD Other Total 2014
Tapkistan countries

375,903 - - 375,903
1,470 30,264 35,671 67,405
980,910 - - 980,910
3,512 - - 3,512
11,532 - - 11,532
1,373,327 30,264 315,671 1,439,262
1,102,407 11,321 80,832 1,194,560
29,386 - 572 29,958
71,474 2,654 104,254 178,382
2,517 - - 2,517
6,064 - - 6,064
1,211,848 13,975 185,658 1,411,481
161,479 16,289 (149,987) 27,781
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FINANCIAL ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents
Due from banks

Loans to customers
Investments held to maturity
Investments available for sale
Other assets

TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:

Customer deposits
Due to banks and financial
Institutions

Borrowings and notes payable
Special government funds
Other hiabihiies

TOTAL FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES

NET POSITION

Liquidity risk

Republic of OECD Other Tatal 2013
Tajikistan countries

277,105 - - 277,105
1,470 14,936 55,698 72,104
878.883 - - 878,883
24,998 - - 24,998
3,512 - - 3,512
11,794 - - 11,794
1,197,762 14,936 55,698 1,268,396
707,286 22,845 163,114 893,245
21,590 - 510 22,100
275,855 - 51,189 327,044
2,517 - - 2,517
1,654 - - 1,654
1,008,902 22,845 214 813 1,246,560
188,860 {7,909) (159,115) 21,836

Liquidity nsk - the nsk of difficulties in obtaining funds for the payment of obligations upon the
occurrence of the actual date of payment and to meet cash requirements 1n the process of lending to

clients

Management controls this nisk by matunity analysis, determiming the Bank's sirategy for the next
fiscal period Current hqudity 1s managed by the Finance Director, who supports the current level of

Lhqudity sufficient to minimze hquidity risk

The following table presents an analysis of balance sheet interest rate nisk and hquidity risk

FINANCIAL ASSETS.

Loans to customers

Tume deposits

Total financial assets, interest
beanng

Cash and cash equivalents
Correspondent accounts with
other banks

Investments available for sale

Other assets

Less 1-3 3 1-5 More Unde- Total
than 1 months months years than 5 fined 2014
month -1 year years

65,767 79,834 419,911 390,680 24,718 - 980,910

- - 1,470 - - - 1,470

65,767 79,834 421,381 390,680 24,718 - 982,380
375,903 - - - - - 375,903

65,935 - - - - - 65,935

- - - - - 3,512 3,512
750 1,465 8,147 - - 1,170 11,532
TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS 508,355 81,299 429,528 390,680 24,718 4,682 1,439,262
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FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Customer deposits

Borrowings and notes payable
Term placements of banks
Total financial liabilines,
1nterest beanng

Correspondent accounts of
banks and financial institutions
Special government funds
Other habihues

TOTAL FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES

IDnfference between financial
assets and habilities
Diafference between interest
bearing financial assets and
habihties

FINANCIAL ASSETS:

Loans to customers
Time deposits

Invesiments held to matunty
Total financial assets, interest
bearing

Cash and cash equivalents
Correspondent accounts with
other banks

Investments available for sale
Other assets

TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:

Customer deposits

Borrowings and notes payable
Term placements of banks
Total financial hatahties,
interest bearing

Correspondent accounts of
banks and financial institutions
Special government funds
Other habilities

TOTAL FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES

81,196 31,89 147,534 222,645 10,286 701,003 1,194,560
2,933 26,127 66,331 63,337 19,654 - 178,382
18,575 9,040 185 - - - 27,800
102,704 67,063 214,050 285,982 29,940 701,003 1,400,742
2,158 - - - - - 2,158
- - - - - 2,517 2,517
1,448 198 4,418 - - - 6,064
106,310 67,261 213,468 285,982 29,940 703,520 1,411,481
402,045 14,038 211,060 104,698 (5,222) (698,838) 27,781
(36,937} 12,771 207,331 104,698 (5,222) {701,003) (418,362)
Less 1-3 3 1-§ More Unde- Total
than 1 months months years than 5 fined 2013
month -1 year years
164,224 101,613 537,361 72,412 3,273 - 878,883
- - - 1,470 - - 1,470
24,998 - - - - - 24,998
189,222 101,613 537,361 73,882 3,273 - 905,351
277,105 - - - - - 277,105
70,634 - - - - - 70,634
- - - - - 3,512 3,512
149 298 1,417 8,633 - 1,295 11,794
537,110 101,911 538,778 82,517 3,273 4,807 1,268,396
149,182 42,915 119,860 92,610 9,705 478,973 893,245
201,876 94,113 13,570 2,065 15,420 - 327,044
7,208 11,888 - - - - 19,096
358,266 148,916 133,430 94,675 25,125 478,973 1,239,385
3,004 - - - - - 3,004
- - - - - 2,517 2,517
1,219 79 356 - - - 1,654
362,489 148,995 133,786 94,675 25,125 481,490 1,246,560
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Difference between financial

assets and liabihties 174,621 (47,084) 404,992 (12,158) (21,852) (476,683) 21,836
Difference between interest
beanng financial assets and
habilities (169,044)  (47,303) 403,931  (20,793)  (21,852)  (478,973) _(334,034)
Almost all of the assets and habilities that bear interest are charged at fixed interest rates
Periods of matunty of assets and habilities and the abtlity to replace nterest liabihiies 1n acceptable
costs (at the ume of redemption) are the most important conditions 1n determuning the hquidity of the
Bank and 1ts sensitivity to fluctuations 1n interest rates and exchange raies
Further analysis of hquidity nsk and nsk of changing 1in interest rate 1s presented in the following
tables 1n accordance with IFRS 7 The amounts disclosed n these tables do not correspond to the
amounts disclosed on the balance sheet, as the table above includes a matunity analysis of financial
liabilities that shows total remamming contractual payments (including interest payments) which are
not recognized 1n the balance sheet under the effective interest rate method
Undiscounted liabilities analysis
The table below presents distnbution of Bank’s liabtlities as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 for
contractual undiscounted cash outflows Liabilities that are to be paid on demand were classified as
on demand, however Bank expects that most of the customers will not request their deposits 1n the
least possible terms and the table below do not represent the expected cash outflows based on history
of retaimng deposits of customers
Less 1-3 3 1-5 More Unde- Total
than 1 months months years than S fined 2014
month - 1 year years
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
Customer accounts 81,280 32,571 159,490 293,495 39,461 701,003 1,307,300
Borrowings and notes payable 3,707 27,850 71,333 80,703 22,371 - 205,964
Due to banks and financial
nstitut1ons 20,925 9,044 200 - - - 30,169
Special government funds - - - - - 2,517 2,517
Other liabilities 1,448 198 4418 - - - 6,064
TOTAL FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES 107,360 69,663 235,441 374,198 61,832 703,520 1,552,014
Less 1-3 3 1-5 More Unde- Total
than 1 months months years than 5§ fined 2013
meonth - 1 year years
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
Customer accounts 149,262 44,081 129,802 127,469 39,768 478,973 969,355
Borrowings and notes payable 201,876 95,736 26,250 2,520 22,486 - 348,868
Due to banks and financial
nstitutions 10,384 11,961 - - - - 22,345
Special government funds - - - - - 2,517 2,517
Other habitities 1,219 79 356 - - - 1,654
TOTAL FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES 362,741 151,857 156,408 125,989 62,254 481.490 1,344,739
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Market risk

Market nsk includes nisk of changes 1n interest rate, currency nisk and other price nisks faced by the
Bank In 2014 there was no change in the composition of these nisks and methods for assessing and
managing rsks in the Bank

The Bank 15 not exposed to interest rate nsk since the Bank does not attract funds on floating rate In
case of attraction of funds on floating interest rate the nsk 1s to be managed by the Bank through
maintain the necessary balance between borrowing at fixed and floating rates.

Currency risk

Currency nisk 1s the nsk that the value of a financial instrument due to changes in exchange rates
Financial position and cash flows of the Bank are exposed to impact fluctuations 1n foreign currency
exchange rates Management exercise currency nsk by determuning open currency position on the
basis of the alleged impairment of the TJS, and other macroeconomc ndicators, which enables
companies to mininze tosses from sigmficant fluctuations 1n national and foreign currencics

The Bank concludes agreements on varntous denvauve financial mstruments mchiding currency
swaps, and collateral loans with commercial banks to insure against currency risk The result for the
year ended December 31, 2014 1n the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income has
been recognized as a gain on ¢xchange rate differences and similar transactions in the amount of
54,382 thousand somom (2013 gain in the amount of 49,182 thousand somoni1)

Information about level of foreign currency exchange rate nsk of the Bank 1s set out below

TJS USD EUR RUR Other Total 2014

FINANCIAL ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents 274,054 33,773 38,692 9,384 - 375,903

Due from banks 1,470 43,431 2,540 18,694 370 67,405

Loans to customers 270,839 709,696 - 375 - 980,910

Investments available for sale 3,512 - - - - 3,512

Other assets 11,082 266 - 184 - 11,532
TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS 560,957 807,166 41,632 28,637 870 1,439,262
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES.

Customer deposits 448,963 689,911 27,310 28,111 265 1,194,560

Due to barks and financial

Institutions 1,675 19,065 9,178 40 - 29,958

Borrowings and notes payable 26,667 151,668 - 47 - 178,382

Spectal government funds 2,517 - - - - 2,517

Other liabilities 5,609 455 - - - 6,064
TOTAL FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES 485,431 861,099 36,488 28,198 265 1,411,481
Open currency position 75,526 {53.,933) 5,144 439 605 27,781




TIS USD EUR RUR Other Total 2013

FINANCIAL ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents 108,402 124,931 25316 18,456 - 277,105

Due from banks 1,470 47,549 4,251 18,068 766 72,104

Loans to customers 260,426 617,876 - 581 - 878,883

Investments held to matunty 24,998 - - - - 24,998

Investments available for sale 3,512 - - - - 3,512

Other assets 11,233 274 - 287 - 11,794
TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS 410,041 790,630 29,567 37,392 766 1,268,396
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:

Customer deposits 276,569 561,462 33,421 21,512 281 893,245

Due to banks and financial

mstitutions 1,784 19,337 912 67 - 22,100

Borrowings and notes payable 217,277 109,767 - - - 327,044

Special government funds 2,517 - - - - 2,517

Other habilities 1,654 - - - - 1,654
TOTAL FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES 499,801 690,566 34,333 21,579 281 1,246,560
Open currency position (89,760 100,064 (4,766) 15,313 485 21,336

Currency risk sensitivity

Following table presents a sensitivity analysis of the Bank to 10% increase and decrease the USD to
TJIS 1n 2014 and 2013 Based on the current economic envirgnment 1n Tajikistan management of the
Bank believes that 10% reduction of USD to TJS exchange rate 15 a realistic change 10% 1s a level of
sensitivity used by companies internally when reporting foreign currency nsk to key management
personnel of the Bank, and 1t 15 considered by management as an estimate of potential changes n
exchange rates Sensitivity analysis applies only to outstanding foreign currency balances available at
the end of the period for conversion of which end-of-the-penod exchange rate changed by 10% 1s
used

Impact on net income, based on the nominal value of the asset as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 1s
represented below

2014 2013
Official Offical Official Official
exchange rate, exchange rate, exchange rate, exchange rate,
+10% -10% +10% -10%
Impact on profit and loss (3,393) 5,393 10,007 (10,007)

Limitations of sensitivity analysis

The above tables demonstrate the effect of changes based on the main clause while other assumptions
remain unchanged In fact, there 1s a connection between the assumptions and other factors [t should
also be noted that the sensitivaity has nonlinear character so should not be interpolated or extrapolated
from these results
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34,

Sensitivity analysis does not take into account that the Bank actively manages the assets and
habiliies In additon, the Bank's financial position may be subject to change depending on changes
in the market For example, the strategy of the Bank's financial nsk management aims to manage
exposure to market fluctuations In the case of sudden adverse price fluctuations 1n the secunties
market leadership can refer to such methods as selling investments, changing investment portfolio, as
well as other methods of protection Consequently, the actual impact of a change n the assumptions
may not have influence on the commitment and sigmficant impact on the assets recorded on the
balance sheet at market price [n thus situanon, different methods of valuation of assets and lhabihities
may lead to volatility 1n equity

Other Iimitations 1n the above sensitivity analysis include the use of hypothetical market movements
with a view to the disclosure of potential risks, which represent only the Bank's forecast of the
upcoming changes 1n the market that cannot be predicted with any certainty

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Bank's activines applies only to commercial lending and concentrated in the Republic of
Tapkistan

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

At the date of the 1ssue of financial statements of the Bank there were no events that must be
disclosed in the financial statements 1n accordance with [AS 10 "Events after the reporting penod”
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